
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 at 5:30 PM 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  

OPENING ITEMS 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Consider approval of the minutes from the work session, special meeting, and regular meeting held on 

November 9, 2021. 
AWARD OF BIDS 
2. Consider authorization to approve Towing and Storage Agreement. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
3. Consider approval of a permit to allow Alcoholic Beverages at City-Owned Facilities. 
4. Consider authorization to declare bicycles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 
5. Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 
6. Surplus Items -Wastewater Department. 
7. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses for Friends of the Orchestra, 

LTD. 
8. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
NEW BUSINESS 
9. Consider approval of a Partnership Agreement between the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal 

Utilities. 
10. Consideration for approval of Amended Memorandum of Understanding with Marshall Amateur 

Hockey Association (MAHA) regarding Ice Time fees and Food Service Agreement 2021 – 2029.  
11. Consider Request of Shades of the Past Car Club for Roll-In on May 5, 2022. 
12. Approve contract between MN State Colleges and Universities and the City of Marshall that would 

provide data center support. 
13. Project ST-007:  2022 UCAP Bus Shelter Project - Memorandum of Understanding between Community 

Transit of United Community Action Partnership and the City of Marshall. 
14. Approve City Hall Final Change Order 15 in the amount of $41,647 and with issuance of the final 

payment upon final completion of remaining items as noted in the final inspection report. 
15. Project Z80:  T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment Project -- Consider Change Order No. 1 

(Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 3.   
16. Project ST-003:  South 1st Street/Greeley Street/Williams Street Reconstruction Project - Consider 

Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement. 
17. Project ST-004:  Halbur Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report 

and Calling Hearing on Improvement. 
18. MPCA Chloride Reduction Grant. 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS 

Page 1



City Council Meeting November 23, 2021 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

19. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
20. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
21. City Administrator 
22. Director of Public Works 
23. City Attorney 
INFORMATION ONLY 
24. Information Only 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
25. Closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. §13D.05 subd. 3(b). Meeting may be closed pursuant to 

Attorney-Client privilege.  
MEETINGS 
26. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes from the work session, special meeting, and 

regular meeting held on November 9, 2021. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the work session, special meeting, and regular 

meeting held on November 9, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the work session, special meeting, and regular meeting held 

on November 9, 2021 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading 

of the same be waived. 

 

Page 3Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
WORK SESSION 
M I N U T E S  

Tuesday, November 09, 2021 
 

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held November 9, 2021, at City Hall, 344 
West Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 3:45 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes 
the following members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Don Edblom, John DeCramer, Russ 
Labat, and James Lozinski (Interactive Technology). Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City 
Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jessie Dehn, Assistant City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of 
Administrative Services; Scott VanDerMillen, Director of Community Services; Preston Stensrud, Parks 
Superintendent, and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
Aquatic Center project update 
Director of Community Services, Scott VanDerMillen provided an update on the Aquatic Center via 
PowerPoint. Assistant City Engineer, Jessie Dehn provided a summary of the Technical memo provided by 
Stockwell Engineers regarding the proposed location and process to meet Federal requirements within the 
regulatory floodway. 
 
Close Meeting to Discuss Real Property Identified as Follows: 
27-792005-0 
27-792006-0 
27-792007-0 
 
At 4:20 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to move into 
closed session. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
At 4:40 P.M., the Council came out of Closed Session. 
 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson introduced Terri Heaton, Baker Tilly to provide a brief overview of the 
funding options the city has for the aquatic center. 
 
Adjournment 
At 4:53 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 

      
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 4Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, November 09, 2021 

 
The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held November 9, 2021, at City Hall, 
344 West Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 4:55 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to 
Byrnes the following members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Don Edblom, John DeCramer, 
Russ Labat, and James Lozinski (Interactive Technology). Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, 
City Administrator and Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager. 

 
Consider Adjourning to Closed Session for the Performance Evaluation of the City Administrator 
Mayor Byrnes stated the purpose of the meeting was to review the performance of City Administrator, Sharon 
Hanson. 
 
At 4:55 P.M., Motion by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to adjourn into closed 
session. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
At 5:11 PM the Council came out of closed session. 
 
Adjourn 
At 5:11 P.M., Mayor Byrnes adjourned the meeting. 
 

      
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 5Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, November 09, 2021 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held November 9, 2021, at City Hall, 
344 West Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to 
Byrnes the following members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Don Edblom, John DeCramer, 
and Russ Labat. Absent: James Lozinski. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis 
Simpson, City Attorney; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of 
Administrative Services; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager; Bob VanMoer, Wastewater Treatment 
Facility Superintendent; Scott Truedson; Wastewater Treatment Facility Assistant Superintendent, and Kyle 
Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a general consensus to operate under the amended agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on October 26, 2021. 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the minutes of the 
regular meeting held on October 26, 2021 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the 
same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Approval of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Consider Payment of Invoice 
0278134 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 
Approval of a New Federal Grant Policy 
 
Approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for United Way of Southwest Minnesota. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 
Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Project Update Presentation. 
There are a few minor items to address and paperwork to complete, but the WWTF Improvements Project is 
substantially completed. Bob VanMoer, Wastewater Superintendent, and Scott Truedson, Assistant 
Superintendent, will be present to provide Council with a summary and project update presentation.  
 
City staff would like to coordinate a few facility tours for Council members. At a later date, we will circulate 
some dates and times to set up a few opportunities to take Council through the facility at their convenience. 
The tour will be a good opportunity for our City Council to see and understand our wastewater treatment 
process, as well as visualize the improvements that occurred at the facility. 
 
 

Page 6Item 1.



City Council Meeting November 09, 2021 Minutes 
Page 2 of 7 

 

Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of Mn/DOT Airport Maintenance & Operation Grant Contract No. 
1047551 (SFY 2022-2023). 
Resolution of Authorization to Execute Minnesota Department of Transportation Airport Maintenance and 
Operation Grant Contract No. 1047551 and a copy of the Airport Maintenance & Operation Grant Contract No. 
1047551 from Mn/DOT-Office of Aeronautics. The agreement has been provided to the City Attorney for his 
review and comment. 
 
The City will be reimbursed by the State for 100% of telecommunication costs associated with the operation of 
state-owned navigational aids. The City will be paid by the State for 75% of all other eligible maintenance and 
operation costs not reimbursed by any other source, not to exceed $91,027 of State aid for each State fiscal 
year 2022 and 2023 (July 1, 2021-June 30, 2023). Eligible maintenance and operations costs will be 
determined at the sole discretion of State’s Authorized Representative. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-085, which is the Resolution of Authorization to Execute Minnesota Department of 
Transportation Airport Maintenance and Operation Grant Contract No. 1047551, contingent upon City 
Attorney review and approval. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project ST-003:  South 1st Street/Greeley Street/Williams Street Reconstruction Project - Consider 
Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement. 
A resolution necessary for the initiation of the special assessment procedures for Project ST-003 South 1st 
Street/Greeley Street/Williams Street Reconstruction Project.  
 
This project consists of reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street from George Street to 
Greeley Street, on Greeley Street from West College Drive to Saratoga Street, and on Williams Street from 
Maple Street to George Street; sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer will be replaced. This project will 
also include new curb & gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on one or both sides of the streets, driveway aprons, water 
services, and sewer services to the right-of-way.  
 
All improvements are proposed to be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including 
but not limited to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water 
Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem participation. Final approval of the project must include 
determination of funding sources. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-086, which is the “Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement” for 
Project ST-003: South 1st Street/Greeley Street/Williams Street Reconstruction Project. Voting Yea: Mayor 
Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7Item 1.



City Council Meeting November 09, 2021 Minutes 
Page 3 of 7 

 

Project ST-004:  Halbur Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report 
on Improvement. 
This project consists of reconstruction and utility replacement on Halbur Road from Michigan Street to Erie 
Road (CR 33); sanitary sewer and storm sewer will be replaced with a concrete paved surfacing. This project 
will also include new curb & gutter, driveway aprons, and sewer services to the right-of-way. 
 
All improvements are proposed to be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including 
but not limited to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water 
Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem participation. Final approval of the project must include 
determination of funding sources. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-087, which is the “Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement” for 
Project ST-004: Halbur Road Reconstruction Project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. The 
motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project Z51-2021:  Bituminous Resurfacing on Various City Streets – Consider Change Order No. 2 (Final) and 
Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 4.   
This project consisted of street milling and overlay on various city streets.  
 
Streets include:  

 London Road (Madrid Street to Channel Parkway)  

 Athens Avenue (Madrid Street to Paris Road)  

 Oslo Avenue (Madrid Street to Dublin Street)  

 Rainbow Drive (Madrid Street to Paris Road)  

 Parkside Drive (Lyon Street to Jewett Street)  

 Woodland Way  

 Garden Circle  

 Baseline Drive (Nwakama Street to Clarice Avenue)  

The items on Change Order No. 2 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project are the result of final 
measurements and changes in item quantities during construction.  
 
All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications. The capital budget included $625,000 for 
this work. Change Order No. 2 (Final) results in a contract increase in the amount of $12,195.70 and the final 
contract amount was $592,599.98. The original contract amount was $580,564.28.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom s: that the Council approve 
Change Order No. 2 (Final), resulting in a contract increase in the amount of $12,195.70 and acknowledge 
Final Pay Request (No. 4) in the amount of $3,500.00 for the above-referenced project to Duininck, Inc. of 
Prinsburg, Minnesota. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 
6-0 
 

Page 8Item 1.



City Council Meeting November 09, 2021 Minutes 
Page 4 of 7 

 

Project Z75/SAP 139-124-004:  South 4th Street Reconstruction Project - Consider Change Order No. 5 (Final) 
and Acknowledgment of Final Pay Request No. 9. 
This project consisted of the following: reconstruction and utility replacement on South 4th Street from the 
intersection of Elaine Avenue and South 4th Street to the intersection of Country Club Drive and South 4th 
Street. Utility work included sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer replacement. This project also 
included new curb and gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on the west side of the street, driveway aprons, water 
services, and sewer services to the right-of-way. The items on Change Order No. 5 (Final Reconciling Change 
Order) for the above project are the result of final measurements and changes in item quantities during 
construction.  
 
All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications. Change Order No. 3 (Final) results in a 
contract decrease in the amount of ($28,917.22) and the final contract amount was $2,565,722.82. The 
original contract amount was $2,583,754.90. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the Council approve 
Change Order No. 5 (Final), resulting in a contract decrease in the amount of ($28,917.22) and acknowledge 
Final Pay Request (No. 9) in the amount of $9,937.00 for the above-referenced project to R&G Construction 
Co. of Marshall, Minnesota. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project Z76:  South 1st Reconstruction Project - Consider Change Order No. 4 (Final) and Acknowledgment of 
Final Pay Request No. 6. 
This project consisted of reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street generally between 
Southview Drive and George Street. Water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer catch basins were replaced along 
South 1st Street in this area. Sidewalk was added along the west side of the street to provide connection to 
existing sidewalk north of the project area on South 1st Street and existing sidewalk at Southview Drive. This 
project also included new curb and gutter, driveway aprons, and water services. In addition to the utility 
replacement and street reconstruction on South 1st Street, sanitary sewer force main improvements were 
made at the intersection of South 1st Street and DeSchepper Street.  
 
The items on Change Order No. 4 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project are the result of final 
measurements and changes in item quantities during construction. All work has been completed in 
accordance with the specifications. Final Pay Request (No. 6) in the amount of $4,159.25. 
 
Change Order No. 4 (Final) results in a contract increase in the amount of $15,298.53 and the final contract 
amount was $624,728.83. The original contract amount was $617,136.55. The difference between the final 
contract amount and the original contract amount is $7,592.28 which equates to a 1.23% contract overrun. 
This amount fits within the Council-approved 5% project contingency for these types of projects. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Edblom, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council approve 
Change Order No. 4 (Final), resulting in a contract increase in the amount of $15,298.53 and acknowledge 
Final Pay Request (No. 6) in the amount of $4,159.25 for the above-referenced project to Duininck, Inc. of 
Prinsburg, Minnesota. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 
4-2 
 

Page 9Item 1.



City Council Meeting November 09, 2021 Minutes 
Page 5 of 7 

 

Project Z82:  North 1st Street Reconstruction Project – Consider Change Order No. 3 (Final) and 
Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 7. 
This project consisted of reconstruction and utility replacement on North 1st Street from East Main Street to 
West Marshall Street, on West Redwood Street from East College Drive to North 1st Street, and on West 
Marshall Street from East College Drive to North 1st Street; sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer will 
be replaced. This project also included new curb & gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on both sides of the streets, 
driveway aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-of-way.  
 
The items on Change Order No. 3 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project are the result of final 
measurements and changes in item quantities during construction.  
 
All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications. Final Pay Request (No. 7) in the amount of 
$10,575.52.  
 
Change Order No. 3 (Final) results in a base bid pay item decrease in the amount of ($23,703.34) and final pay 
request No. 7 results in a total contract amount of $1,057,552.21. The original contract amount was 
$1,051,247.90. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the Council approve 
Change Order No. 3 (Final)and acknowledge Final Pay Request (No. 7) in the amount of $10,575.52 for the 
above-referenced project to D&G Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. Voting 
Nay: Councilmember Meister. The motion Passed. 5-1 
 
Statement of Annual Performance Evaluation for the City Administrator 
Mayor Byrnes read the summary of conclusions into the minutes. 
 
Sharon Hanson began employment as Marshall City Administrator November 16, 2017. Each year on or about 
the anniversary date of her employment as Administrator, the City Council conducts a review of the 
administrator’s performance. The evaluation instrument evaluated ten critical competencies for a total of 48 
performance measures. Each performance measure was assigned a numeric score of 1 to 5 wit h5 being the 
highest performance level. The City Council reviewed the results of the performance review with 
Administrator Hanson at a special meeting November 9, 2021.  
 
Critical Performance Criteria and complied performance scores summarized as follows: 

 Job Knowledge and Professional Skill:   4.50 

 Relations with Elected Members of the City Council: 4.27 

 Policy Execution:      4.42 

 Strategic Vision:      4.41 

 Fiscal Management:      4.20 

 Intergovernmental Affairs:     4.14 

 Reporting and Communication:    4.45 

 Citizen/ Community Relations:    4.60 

 Staffing:       4.20 

 Supervision:       4.13 

Page 10Item 1.



City Council Meeting November 09, 2021 Minutes 
Page 6 of 7 

 

Overall Performance Evaluation measure for all Criteria from all City Council Members and Mayor is 4.33, 
indicating a high level of performance, highly effective leadership and performance often exceeding the 
challenging performance expectations established for this position. 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports  
Byrnes  No Report   
 
Schafer  No Report 
 
Meister No Report 
 
Edblom No Report 
 
DeCramer  Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission met and began to plan a future World Café event  
  after the beginning of the new year. 
 
Labat  Convention and Visitors Bureau met and reviewed the community support grants. To date the  
  CVB has issued $11,250 in grants for various organizations. The Red Baron Area received  
  approximately $31,000 is dasher board sales for 2022 along with 17 booked weekends,   
  including 7 weddings. 
 
  Library Board met and provided an update regarding COVID 19 procedures. The Board has  
  settled on a 5.2% increase for 2022. A policy has been reviewed and adopted for material and  
  lending. A strategic plan draft was approved for a two-year plan. 
 
   
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Meister commented on a tour bus from the Twin Cities came to Marshall over the weekend to 
visit downtown Marshall. 
 
Councilmember Labat discussed school zone crossing and signs that will be reviewed in the future. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson commented that a Strategic Plan updated work session will be scheduled in 
the near future. 
 
Administrator Hanson provided a brief update on the City Hall Committee. Final payment discussions have 
started with Change Order 15. 
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided an update on project quarterly newsletters 
and area projects. 
 
 
 
 

Page 11Item 1.



City Council Meeting November 09, 2021 Minutes 
Page 7 of 7 

 

City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson provided an update on the closing on 800 North HWY 59 on November 18. 
Helena Chemical property has had excavation work completed with contaminated piles of dirt that will remain 
covered over the winter months. A court hearing has been scheduled for the enforcement of council action to 
remove manufactured homes from Broadmoor Valley for December 6, 2021. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
Administrative Brief 
There were no questions on the Admin. Brief. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 6:23 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
 
 
 

      
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 12Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to approve Towing and Storage Agreement. 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall solicits bids for towing and storage of vehicle services every two 

years. Pulver Motor Service, LLC holds the current contract which is set to expire 

December 31, 2021. 

 

The City of Marshall did solicit bids for the 2022 and 2023 time period. The only bid 

submitted was the bid from Pulver Motor Service, LLC. A copy of the bid proposal 

form as submitted by Pulver Motor Service, LLC is attached. 

 

The bid as submitted by Pulver Motor Service, LLC is for the price of $80.00 per 

vehicle tow and storage fees of $25.00 per day for outside storage and $35.00 per 

day for inside storage. 

 

The City of Marshall has only received one bid and it is recommended that the bid be 

award to Pulver Motor Service, LLC. 

Fiscal Impact: The City pays the towing and storage fees per the bid. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: Approve Towing and Storage Agreement between the City of Marshall and Pulver 

Motor Service, LLC and authorize the appropriate officials to sign said agreement. 

 

Page 13Item 2.



TOWING AND STORAGE AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 23rd day of November, 2021, by and 
between the City of Marshall, a municipal corporation, which has an address of 344 West Main 
Street, Marshall, MN 56258, party of the first part, referred to as “the City,” and “Pulver Motor 
Service, LLC”, who has an address of 2554 County Road 7, Marshall, MN 56258, party of the 
second part, referred to herein as “Pulver Motor Service.” 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
  
 WHEREAS, Pulver Motor Service, LLC does operate a business known as Pulver Motor 
Service which includes the towing and hauling of vehicles; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City periodically does need to have vehicles towed and hauled; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Pulver Motor Service has provided verification to the City, and the City has 
independently verified that Pulver Motor Service has an area available to be used for storage of 
impounded vehicles which are towed and hauled. Pulver Motor Service either owns or has 
leased appropriate and adequate impound area for the storage of vehicles; and  
  
 WHEREAS, Pulver Motor Service is agreeable to towing and hauling vehicles, as well as 
impounding them, and the City is agreeable to hiring Pulver Motor Service, LLC for these 
purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties wish to reduce to writing their understanding of the terms and 
conditions of this agreement. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows: 
 
 1. Pulver Motor Service agrees to provide towing services for the hauling of 
vehicles at the request of the City and further agrees to impound those vehicles after they have 
been hauled. Pulver Motor Service agrees to provide the City with the number of vehicles towed 
and where each vehicle is towed. This report will be provided to the City Public Safety 
Department within 24 hours of vehicles towed.  
 
 2. The services provided by Pulver Motor Service for the City will commence 
January 1, 2022 and will continue through December 31, 2023. 
 
 3. The City agrees to pay Pulver Motor Service, LLC and Pulver Motor Service, LLC 
agrees to accept the prices and the City’s bidding requirements for vehicle towing and storage in 
accordance with regular City accounts payable payment practices, and as set forth below: 
 

a. Price per vehicle tow:   $80.00/ vehicle tow 
b. Storage fees:    $25.00/ day outside storage  

 $35.00/ day inside storage  
 

Payment of all towing and storage fees paid by customers at time of vehicle pick up shall 
be paid Pulver Motor Service, LLC and shall be property of Pulver Motor Service, LLC.  
No donation required. 

 
 4. Towing services provided by Pulver Motor Service to the City does not include 
any towing or hauling of vehicles which may be necessary as a result of a traffic accident. The 

Page 14Item 2.



 2 

City will have no responsibility to pay any amount to Pulver Motor Service when vehicles are 
towed or hauled from the scene of a traffic accident, and the amount Pulver Motor Service is 
paid for the towing or hauling of vehicles from an accident scene will be between Pulver Motor 
Service and the owner of the vehicle or the vehicle owner’s insurance company. 
 
 5. Pulver Motor Service agrees that they will provide insurance covering any claims 
which may be presented as a result of the towing, hauling and impounding of vehicles in 
accordance with City Ordinance Sec. 74.63 (3). That insurance will include naming the City as an 
additional insured. Pulver Motor Service will provide the City with a copy of the insurance policy. 
 
 6. Pulver Motor Service agrees that “priority” will be given to the City for the 
towing and hauling of vehicles. This priority means that Pulver Motor Service will respond to a 
request by the City for towing and hauling, in as reasonable a period of time as can be expected 
at all times on every day of the year. 
 
 7. Either party does reserve the right to cancel this agreement at any time by 
providing 30-day notice, in writing, to the other party of their intention to cancel the agreement. 
 
 8. Pulver Motor Service acknowledges that they are not an employee of the City. 
For that reason, they are not entitled to any benefits from the City, which benefits are generally 
extended to City employees. Further, there is no amount of tax or Social Security withholding 
from the amounts which are paid to Pulver Motor Service by the City, and it shall be up to Pulver 
Motor Service to report the amounts received to the appropriate taxing authorities and to pay 
the amount of taxes on what is paid to Pulver Motor Service by the City. 
 
 9. Pulver Motor Service agrees to release, save, defend, and hold harmless the City 
from any claim which may be presented resulting from the towing and hauling of vehicles as 
well as the impoundment of vehicles. 
 
 10. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement made between the parties and 
any term or provision not included in this agreement is a term or provision which has not been 
agreed to between the parties. 
 
 11. This agreement is exclusive to and binding upon the parties hereto. Pulver 
Motor Service may not assign, sub-let or sub-contract any of the duties or obligations herein 
without the prior written consent of the City. Any assignment, sub-letting, or sub-contracting of 
any of the duties or obligations herein without prior written consent, shall constitute a breach of 
this agreement and the City shall immediately terminate said agreement. Upon termination 
Pulver Motor Service, LLC shall be liable for any and all financial loss suffered by the City as a 
result of said breach. 
 
 12. Time is of the essence in the performance of each and every term and provision 
of this agreement. 
 
Dated the day and year first above written.   
 
 
 
  

Page 15Item 2.



 3 

 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

 
             
      By: Robert J. Byrnes  
      Its: Mayor 
 
      ATTESTED TO: 
 
             
      By: Kyle Box 
      Its: City Clerk 
       
       

Contract Holder 
 

       
      ___________________________________ 

By: Josh Schafer 
Its: Marshall Division Manager 

Page 16Item 2.



Page 17Item 2.



Page 18Item 2.



Page 19Item 2.



Page 20Item 2.



Page 21Item 2.



Page 22Item 2.



Page 23Item 2.



Page 24Item 2.



PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES 
Chapter 74 - TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES 

ARTICLE III. VEHICLE TOWING AND IMPOUNDMENT 
 

 

 

Marshall, Minnesota, Code of Ordinances    Created: 2021-08-30 08:13:36 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 38) 

 
Page 1 of 3 

ARTICLE III. VEHICLE TOWING AND IMPOUNDMENT 

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY 

Secs. 74-46—74-60. Reserved. 

DIVISION 2. TOWING ON ORDER OF POLICE 

Sec. 74-61. Purpose and intent of division. 

This division is enacted to promote the health, safety and general welfare of the inhabitants of the city by 
regulating the towing and storage of motor vehicles that have been ordered towed and stored by the city police 
department.  

(Code 1976, § 6.42(1)(A)) 

Sec. 74-62. Scope of division. 

The towing and storage of motor vehicles at the request of the city police, within the city, shall be in 
conformity with the provisions of this division.  

(Code 1976, § 6.42(2)) 

Sec. 74-63. Contracting for towing/storage services. 

Operator requirements. The city shall contract for police requested towing and storage of motor vehicles 
services only upon the following conditions:  

(1) Availability of facility. The towing and storage facility shall be available upon the request of the city 
police department at all times on every day of the year.  

(2) Outside and inside storage. The storage facility shall include outside storage and inside storage. The 
outside storage shall be for at least 30 cars and shall be surrounded by a six-foot high fence, and shall 
be secured and locked at all times. The inside storage shall be for at least six cars. Any storage facility 
under this division shall be located within a distance of no more than one-half mile of the city limits.  

(3) Insurance provisions. The towing operator must carry, at his own expense, premises, general liability, 
automobile combined single limit and garage keepers' liability insurance with an approved reliable 
insurance company licensed to do business in the state, and which insurance shall include the city as an 
additional named insured and contain coverage in amounts of not less than the following: general 
liability coverage, $1,000,000.00; automobile combined single limit coverage $500,000.00; and 
$50,000.00 garage keepers' insurance. The operator shall furnish and file with the city clerk a policy or 
a certificate of such insurance of the insurer which shall contain a clause providing for a ten-day notice 
to the city before cancellation. If any policy of insurance required in this subsection is cancelled, the 
towing operator before the date of cancellation shall furnish and file a similar new certificate. Failure to 

Page 25Item 2.



 

 

 
    Created: 2021-08-30 08:13:36 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 38) 

 
Page 2 of 3 

comply with the provisions of this subsection shall automatically suspend the agreement as of the date 
of the cessation of any such insurance coverage. Insurance provisions shall apply and are effective after 
January 1, 2014.  

(4) Impounding, towing and release. The operator shall take immediate possession of any vehicle duly 
ordered impounded and ticketed for any traffic or parking violation and shall tow such vehicle to the 
car pound. No such vehicle shall thereafter be released without authorization by the director of public 
safety or other duly authorized city official.  

(5) Storage of impounded vehicles. Any vehicle directed to be towed and impounded as provided in this 
section, from the time it is taken possession of by the operator to the owner as provided in this 
section, shall be considered to be in the custody of the law, and no work shall be done thereon, except 
the impounding and storage of such vehicle, of the employee or the agent until such car has been 
released to the owner. All such cars, when ordered released by the city police department, shall be 
released to the owner by the operator without charge. The operator during the time the vehicle is 
impounded shall not permit the owner or any other person to take or remove from the vehicle any 
parts, or change or repair any parts.  

(6) Release form. At the time of return of the vehicle, the towing operator shall release the vehicle upon 
written copy of the release form by the police department. Of such two copies the city police 
department shall deliver one to the director of finance of the city.  

(7) Rate regulation for towing and storage. The towing operator shall set the towing and storage rates 
pursuant to a competitive bidding process. A two-year contract shall be awarded by the city to the 
lowest responsible bidder pursuant to city procedures. The city shall pay towing and storage fees 
pursuant to the contract entered into between the operator and city.  

(8) Towing operator and employees. Towing operators and employees must maintain proper licensure to 
operate motor vehicles in the state at all times throughout the terms of the contract to be awarded by 
the city. The towing operator shall sign the appropriate releases so as to authorize criminal background 
check as deemed necessary and appropriate by public service director. The city hereby reserves the 
right to reject a bid or rescind an agreement if criminal background check reveals relevant criminal 
offenses which would reflect negatively upon the towing operator's ability to provide appropriate 
towing service for the city. For example, if towing operator is convicted of vehicle theft charge, or theft 
by swindle, or other fraud conviction, city reserves the right to reject bids or rescind agreement.  

(Ord. No. 647, § 1, 12-27-2011; Ord. No. 723 2nd Series, § 1, 8-8-2017) 

Editor's note(s)—Ord. No. 647, § 1, adopted December 27, 2011, amended section 74-63 in its entirety to read as 
herein set out. Formerly, section 74-63 pertained to the licensing of tow trucks and derived from the Code of 
1976, § 6.42(3)—(6).  

Cross reference(s)—Business licenses, § 22-21 et seq.  

Sec. 74-64. Notice of impoundment to owner. 

The department of public safety shall give notice of the impounding of any such vehicle to the owner 
thereof, as shown upon or in records of the state motor vehicle department of the secretary of state, by telephone 
immediately upon the receipt of notice of such impounding, if possible, and if it is not possible, shall notify such 
owner by certified mail, addressed as indicated in the records of the state department of motor vehicles, within 72 
hours after receipt of such notice.  

(Code 1976, § 6.42(7)) 

Page 26Item 2.



 

 

 
    Created: 2021-08-30 08:13:36 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 38) 

 
Page 3 of 3 

Sec. 74-65. Impoundment and sale. 

After any motor vehicle has been towed and stored and unclaimed for a period of three weeks, the city clerk 
may immediately proceed to have a sale of such vehicle in the same process as abandoned vehicles under Minn. 
Stat. ch. 168B.  

(Code 1976, § 6.42(8); Ord. No. 723 2nd Series, § 1, 8-8-2017) 

Secs. 74-66—74-85. Reserved. 

 

Page 27Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a permit to allow Alcoholic Beverages at City-Owned Facilities. 

Background 

Information: 

The Marshall Convention and Visitor Bureau has applied for a permit to serve 

intoxicating liquor at the Red Baron Arena on December 3 and 4, 2021 in 

conjunction with the Fairbanks Ice Dogs hockey games. 

Fuzzy’s of Marshall will serve intoxicating liquor under their On-Sale Intoxicating liquor license. 

Fiscal Impact: $30/day 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve the application for alcoholic beverages at City-Owned Facilities and Parks 

for the CVB/ Fuzzy’s.  

 

Page 28Item 3.



Page 29Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare bicycles as surplus property for the Marshall Police 

Department. 

Background 

Information: 

There are 40 bicycles that have been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department 

and have gone through the notification processes and required periods for disposal. 

Fiscal Impact: These bicycles will be sold, donated or will be taken to Alters for disposal. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the bicycles be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 30Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police 

Department. 

Background 

Information: 

These vehicles have been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and have 

gone through the notification processes and required periods for disposal. 

Fiscal Impact: These vehicles will be auctioned on-line at the state site, sold or will be taken to Alters for 

disposal. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That these vehicles be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 31Item 5.



 

19-16070 07 Cadillac BXF 468 1G6KD57Y77U203298 Forf (County Atty) 

21-13324 02 Ford Escape 075 DGY ND 1FMYU03142KA26017 Abandoned 

21-13435 04 Chevy Malibu CVS 025 1G1ZT54804F178658 Abandoned 

21-4613 06 Mercury Mariner DWV 897 4M2CU98H46KJ07026 Forf (City Atty) 

21-14318 03 Chevy Blazer FWM 775 1GNOT135X32233380 Abandoned 

Page 32Item 5.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Surplus Items -Wastewater Department. 

Background 

Information: 

The Wastewater Treatment Facility has a few items we would like to declare as 
surplus property. We have a large overhead crane that was removed as part of the 
WWTF Upgrade project, three large electric fans that were removed and we have no 
need for them anymore, and an old sewer rodding machine that has not been used 
for decades. This was used to clean sewer blockages before hydraulic sewer jetters 
came out.  
 

Fiscal Impact: The equipment will try to be sold or scrapped out. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council  

 

Page 33Item 6.



 

Page 34Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses for Friends 

of the Orchestra, LTD. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Friends of 

the Orchestra, LTD to use at Holy Redeemer Church, 503 West Lyon, on December 

11, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: $30 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Friends of the Orchestra, LTD to 

use at Holy Redeemer Church, 503 West Lyon, on December 1, 2021 

 

Page 35Item 7.



Page 36Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 37Item 8.



11/19/2021 1:37:57 PM Page 1 of 5

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 11/12/2021 - 11/23/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 11/19/2021 82062,039.80EFT 0.00

4193 A & C EXCAVATING 11/12/2021 12010646,953.22Regular 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 11/12/2021 8129677.65EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 11/19/2021 8207398.11EFT 0.00

5119 ALL FLAGS,LLC 11/19/2021 120138117.48Regular 0.00

0574 ALPHA VIDEO AND AUDIO INC 11/12/2021 1201072,070.00Regular 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11/12/2021 813024.80EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11/19/2021 8208161.77EFT 0.00

3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 11/19/2021 120139152.88Regular 0.00

5837 ANDERSON, JASON 11/12/2021 813180.00EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 11/19/2021 120140260.31Regular 0.00

0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 11/19/2021 120141104.93Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 11/12/2021 120108603.25Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 11/19/2021 1201422,045.95Regular 0.00

6883 AT&T MOBILITY II LLC 11/19/2021 1201434.40Regular 0.00

0656 AVERA MARSHALL REGIONAL MED CTR 11/12/2021 120109295.00Regular 0.00

2340 BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS, LLC 11/19/2021 82093,100.00EFT 0.00

5327 BAUMANN, ADAM 11/12/2021 813230.00EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 11/19/2021 82107,204.43EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 11/12/2021 120110648.15Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 11/12/2021 12011120,443.00Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 11/19/2021 12014427,817.66Regular 0.00

6879 BLUE FIRE TRAINING LLC 11/19/2021 1201461,460.00Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 11/12/2021 81337,415.00EFT 0.00

0726 BORCHS SPORTING GOODS 11/12/2021 81341,662.00EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 11/12/2021 81358.33EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 11/19/2021 8211202.95EFT 0.00

6231 BOX, KYLE 11/12/2021 813630.00EFT 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 11/19/2021 12014714,449.09Regular 0.00

3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 11/12/2021 8137108.75EFT 0.00

0728 BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE,INC 11/19/2021 8212162.00EFT 0.00

0378 BUYSSE, JASON 11/12/2021 813830.00EFT 0.00

6744 C&L DISTRIBUTING 11/12/2021 8139180.00EFT 0.00

0380 CALLENS, DAVID 11/12/2021 814030.00EFT 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 11/12/2021 1201121,227.08Regular 0.00

0799 CARLOS CREEK WINERY 11/12/2021 1201161,575.00Regular 0.00

0802 CARLSON & STEWART REFRIG INC 11/12/2021 81412,280.45EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 11/12/2021 814279.70EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 11/19/2021 82131,600.27EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 11/12/2021 814330.00EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 11/12/2021 814411.99EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 11/19/2021 821490.49EFT 0.00

6692 CHRISTENSEN BROADCASTING LLC 11/12/2021 8145390.00EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 11/12/2021 8146828.68EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 11/19/2021 82153,271.49EFT 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 11/12/2021 814775.00EFT 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 11/19/2021 82164,995.25EFT 0.00

0384 COUDRON, DEAN 11/12/2021 814830.00EFT 0.00

0920 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING OF MARSHALL 11/12/2021 120117102.00Regular 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 11/12/2021 814910,575.52EFT 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 11/19/2021 82178,742.87EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 11/19/2021 821890.50EFT 0.00

6537 DEHN, JESSIE 11/12/2021 815070.00EFT 0.00

6205 DESMET, JASMINE 11/19/2021 8219294.30EFT 0.00

Page 38Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 11/12/2021 - 11/23/2021

11/19/2021 1:37:57 PM Page 2 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

6472 DEUTZ, LAUREN 11/12/2021 815180.00EFT 0.00

0998 DIVERSIFIED INSPECTION 11/19/2021 8220824.00EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 11/12/2021 81529,403.80EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 11/19/2021 822117,506.30EFT 0.00

1020 DUININCK BROS., INC. 11/12/2021 81538,044.05EFT 0.00

1020 DUININCK BROS., INC. 11/19/2021 82223,580.94EFT 0.00

4753 ENTERPRISE LEASING CO 11/12/2021 8154407.28EFT 0.00

4753 ENTERPRISE LEASING CO 11/19/2021 8223147.71EFT 0.00

6418 ESPING, DEREK 11/12/2021 8155125.57EFT 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 11/12/2021 8156145.28EFT 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 11/19/2021 8224744.38EFT 0.00

6880 FROILAND, GARY 11/19/2021 120149150.00Regular 0.00

4805 FURTHER 11/12/2021 DFT00012419,697.34Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 11/12/2021 DFT00012467,646.26Bank Draft 0.00

1158 GALLS INC 11/12/2021 8157140.04EFT 0.00

1158 GALLS INC 11/19/2021 8225173.03EFT 0.00

1193 GOPHER 11/19/2021 12015061.54Regular 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 11/12/2021 12011836.89Regular 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 11/19/2021 12015129.94Regular 0.00

6269 HANSON, SHARON 11/19/2021 822643.32EFT 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 11/12/2021 815890.75EFT 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 11/19/2021 8227146.69EFT 0.00

1247 HARTS HEATING & REFRIGERATION INC 11/19/2021 12015210,066.00Regular 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 11/19/2021 82287,210.10EFT 0.00

5825 HEFTY SEED CO 11/12/2021 120119132.95Regular 0.00

1267 HEIMAN INC. 11/12/2021 8159221.00EFT 0.00

1267 HEIMAN INC. 11/19/2021 82291,771.95EFT 0.00

1288 HISKEN CONSTRUCTION INC 11/19/2021 12015320,611.50Regular 0.00

5515 HOFFMANN, RYAN 11/12/2021 816030.00EFT 0.00

6324 HOOK, MATT 11/12/2021 816150.00EFT 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 11/19/2021 12015456.54Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 11/19/2021 12015550.00Regular 0.00

1343 INDEPENDENT LUMBER OF MARSHALL INC 11/12/2021 12012023.12Regular 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 11/12/2021 DFT000124725,903.68Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 11/12/2021 DFT000124822,869.61Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 11/12/2021 DFT00012497,811.94Bank Draft 0.00

4502 JODI SCHREURS 11/19/2021 120156242.60Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 11/12/2021 1201214,899.50Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 11/19/2021 12015714,676.81Regular 0.00

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 11/19/2021 823060.12EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 11/19/2021 8231109.34EFT 0.00

0450 KOPITSKI, JASON 11/12/2021 816230.00EFT 0.00

5377 KRUK, CHRISTOPHER 11/12/2021 816330.00EFT 0.00

4140 KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC 11/12/2021 12012269.52Regular 0.00

4140 KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC 11/19/2021 120160450.17Regular 0.00

6629 KURITA AMERICA INC 11/12/2021 81644,446.00EFT 0.00

6629 KURITA AMERICA INC 11/19/2021 82324,446.00EFT 0.00

6875 KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC. 11/12/2021 120123141.00Regular 0.00

6792 LANDRUM AND BROWN, INC 11/12/2021 1201242,000.00Regular 0.00

3653 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 11/19/2021 823389.04EFT 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 11/19/2021 120161415,091.00Regular 0.00

6183 LEE, JERRED 11/12/2021 816530.00EFT 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 11/19/2021 82341,626.35EFT 0.00

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 11/12/2021 816630.00EFT 0.00

6878 LYON COUNTY ABSTRACT AND TITLE 11/12/2021 120125327,582.83Regular 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 11/19/2021 82352,500.00EFT 0.00

1548 LYON COUNTY LANDFILL 11/12/2021 816715.00EFT 0.00

1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 11/19/2021 823692.00EFT 0.00

1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 11/19/2021 12016940.29Regular 0.00

1575 MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT 11/19/2021 823725.24EFT 0.00

1603 MARSHALL ANIMAL CLINIC 11/12/2021 12012650.00Regular 0.00

Page 39Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 11/12/2021 - 11/23/2021

11/19/2021 1:37:57 PM Page 3 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 11/12/2021 816820.00EFT 0.00

0460 MARSHALL JAMES 11/12/2021 816980.00EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 11/12/2021 817077,908.23EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 11/19/2021 823810,119.03EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 11/19/2021 823949.23EFT 0.00

5139 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 11/12/2021 12012764.01Regular 0.00

5139 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 11/19/2021 12017082.09Regular 0.00

1680 MCEA EXECUTIVE OFFICE 11/19/2021 120171339.00Regular 0.00

1695 MEIER ELECTRIC INC 11/19/2021 8240642.70EFT 0.00

6025 MELLENTHIN, CODY 11/12/2021 817330.00EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 11/12/2021 1201281,262.71Regular 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 11/19/2021 1201722,057.19Regular 0.00

1704 MESERB 11/19/2021 120174200.00Regular 0.00

3971 MEULEBROECK, ANDY 11/12/2021 817430.00EFT 0.00

1711 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 11/19/2021 120175387.34Regular 0.00

1739 MILLS & MILLER 11/19/2021 1201762,226.99Regular 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 11/12/2021 DFT00012447,762.68Bank Draft 0.00

1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 11/12/2021 8175200.00EFT 0.00

1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 11/19/2021 8241861.25EFT 0.00

1754 MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION 11/12/2021 120129950.00Regular 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 11/12/2021 DFT0001239356.25Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 11/12/2021 DFT0001240287.49Bank Draft 0.00

1774 MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUST 11/19/2021 120177120.00Regular 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 11/12/2021 DFT000125010,700.89Bank Draft 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 11/19/2021 1201786,678.62Regular 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 11/12/2021 DFT0001234200.00Bank Draft 0.00

2513 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE 11/12/2021 DFT000123530.32Bank Draft 0.00

1938 NEWMAN SIGNS 11/19/2021 82421,571.30EFT 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 11/12/2021 120130117.32Regular 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 11/19/2021 120179103.00Regular 0.00

1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 11/19/2021 82431,635.83EFT 0.00

6463 OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 11/19/2021 120180695.15Regular 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 11/12/2021 817638.58EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 11/19/2021 82441,349.29EFT 0.00

5205 PAINTED PRAIRIE VINEYARD, LLC 11/19/2021 8245144.00EFT 0.00

6876 PANKA, MICHAEL 11/12/2021 12013135.00Regular 0.00

5117 PARSONS, DAVE 11/19/2021 824669.00EFT 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 11/12/2021 DFT000124251,196.08Bank Draft 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 11/12/2021 1201329,045.18Regular 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 11/19/2021 1201816,377.87Regular 0.00

3441 PROUTY, MICHELLE 11/12/2021 8177100.00EFT 0.00

0477 PRZYBILLA, SCOTT 11/12/2021 817830.00EFT 0.00

0477 PRZYBILLA, SCOTT 11/19/2021 8247175.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 11/12/2021 81791,200.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 11/19/2021 8248675.00EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 11/12/2021 8180400.00EFT 0.00

2112 R and G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 11/12/2021 81819,937.00EFT 0.00

4112 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 11/19/2021 1201842,000.00Regular 0.00

4826 RIEKE, BENJAMIN 11/12/2021 818230.00EFT 0.00

0481 ROKEH, JASON 11/12/2021 818330.00EFT 0.00

5148 ROSENBAUER SOUTH DAKOTA, LLC 11/19/2021 1201852,071.29Regular 0.00

4070 RSS GROUP INT'L., INC. 11/19/2021 1201861,054.99Regular 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 11/12/2021 8184100.92EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 11/19/2021 8249139.99EFT 0.00

5556 SANDGREN, KAYLYNN 11/12/2021 818530.00EFT 0.00

6881 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. 11/19/2021 82503,053.00EFT 0.00

6251 SHRED RIGHT 11/19/2021 825115.00EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 11/12/2021 81869,308.44EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 11/19/2021 825225,111.11EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER 11/12/2021 818727.00EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER 11/19/2021 82543,814.00EFT 0.00

Page 40Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 11/12/2021 - 11/23/2021

11/19/2021 1:37:57 PM Page 4 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

5922 SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 11/19/2021 1201875,452.68Regular 0.00

0491 ST AUBIN, GREGORY 11/12/2021 818830.00EFT 0.00

3808 STELTER, GEOFFREY 11/12/2021 818930.00EFT 0.00

4134 STENSRUD, PRESTON 11/12/2021 819030.00EFT 0.00

4134 STENSRUD, PRESTON 11/19/2021 8255294.00EFT 0.00

6040 STEP SAVER INC. 11/12/2021 120133286.53Regular 0.00

5491 STORM, ANNETTE 11/12/2021 819180.00EFT 0.00

4385 STUART C IRBY CO. 11/19/2021 825642.35EFT 0.00

0495 SWANSON, GREGG 11/12/2021 819230.00EFT 0.00

6884 TACTICAL POLICE GEAR LLC 11/19/2021 1201884,968.08Regular 0.00

4407 TACTICAL SOLUTIONS 11/12/2021 120134322.00Regular 0.00

0147 TAHER FOOD SERVICE 11/12/2021 12013583.00Regular 0.00

4734 TESSMAN COMPANY 11/12/2021 81932,212.39EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 11/12/2021 8194190.90EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 11/19/2021 8257415.66EFT 0.00

3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 11/12/2021 819530.00EFT 0.00

3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 11/19/2021 825880.00EFT 0.00

3538 TURFWERKS 11/19/2021 82591,274.05EFT 0.00

6682 TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 11/19/2021 120189388.04Regular 0.00

5106 ULINE 11/12/2021 8196449.92EFT 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 11/12/2021 DFT00012361,172.00Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 11/12/2021 DFT000123778.87Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 11/12/2021 DFT00012381,650.00Bank Draft 0.00

6092 VANDERMILLEN, SCOTT 11/12/2021 819780.00EFT 0.00

0512 VANLEEUWE, SARA J. 11/12/2021 819870.00EFT 0.00

0513 VANMOER, ROBERT 11/12/2021 819930.00EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 11/12/2021 820035.01EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 11/19/2021 8260449.14EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 11/12/2021 8201994.35EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 11/19/2021 8261196.40EFT 0.00

4594 VINOCUPIA 11/12/2021 82021,145.43EFT 0.00

4594 VINOCUPIA 11/19/2021 82621,808.82EFT 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 11/12/2021 DFT00012451,828.24Bank Draft 0.00

5961 WAYNE'S TRACTOR REPAIR 11/19/2021 120190325.26Regular 0.00

0518 WENKER, JEFFREY 11/12/2021 820330.00EFT 0.00

2591 WESTERN PRINT GROUP 11/12/2021 82041,552.00EFT 0.00

2591 WESTERN PRINT GROUP 11/19/2021 8263343.50EFT 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 11/12/2021 1201366,915.51Regular 0.00

6379 WINEBOW 11/19/2021 8264128.25EFT 0.00

2624 YMCA 11/12/2021 120137280.00Regular 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 11/12/2021 8205119.07EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

68

0

0

16

133

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

217 0.00

Payment

971,680.45

0.00

0.00

149,191.65

282,513.52

1,403,385.62

Payable
Count

159

0

0

16

255

430

Page 41Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 11/12/2021 - 11/23/2021

Page 5 of 511/19/2021 1:37:57 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

68

0

0

16

133

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

217 0.00

971,680.45

0.00

0.00

149,191.65

282,513.52

1,403,385.62

159

0

0

16

255

430

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 1,403,385.6211/2021

1,403,385.62

Page 42Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

11/23/2021

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    14,074,300.00    4,099,265.87      6,918,924.06      2,889,023.43      140,476.90       26,609.74           99.81%
Z52 401-43100-55130 8/13/2019 Transit ADA Bus Access Project (UCAP)(MN/DOT) Hisken Construction Inc. 185,250.15         (2,594.95)           182,655.20         182,655.20         -                    -                     100.00%
E22 630-49600-55130 9/24/2019 COE Flood Control 2019 Betterments U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 190,000.00         190,000.00         150,483.00         39,517.00           79.20%
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      695,744.00         5,725,944.00      3,039,722.04      2,533,971.51      142,915.22       9,335.23             99.84%
Z75 476-43300-55170 4/14/2020 S 4th St Reconstruction R & G Construction 2,583,754.90      (18,032.08)         2,565,722.82      2,528,408.74      27,377.08           9,937.00           -                    -                     100.00%
Z76 476-43300-55170 5/26/2020 S 1st St Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 617,136.55         7,592.28             624,728.83         562,896.42         57,673.16           4,159.25           -                    -                     100.00%
Z77 630-49600-55170 6/23/2020 Legion Field Strom Water Improvements-Phase 1 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 277,943.00         (12,040.35)         265,902.65         257,658.64         8,244.01             -                     100.00%
Z81 630-49600-55170 9/8/2020 MERIT Center Outfall Project Towne & Country Excavating LLC 251,297.00         (9,637.00)           241,660.00         241,660.00         -                    (0.00)                  100.00%
Z82 479-43300-55170 2/9/2021 N 1st St/W Redwood St/W Marshall St Reconstruction D & G Excavating Inc. 1,051,247.90      6,304.31             1,057,552.21      1,046,976.69      10,575.52         -                    (0.00)                  100.00%
Z51 495-43300-55170 2/23/2021 2021 Bituminous Overlay Duininck, Inc 580,564.28         12,035.70           592,599.98         589,099.98         3,500.00           -                    0.00                    100.00%
Z83 479-43300-55170 2/23/2021 James Ave/Camden Dr Reconstruction Kkuechle Underground 849,244.50         849,244.50         779,179.36         41,009.44         29,055.70           96.58%

479-42400-55120 2/23/2021 Fire Station Roofing Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. 103,800.00         1,200.00             105,000.00         105,000.00         -                    -                     100.00%
Z50 101-43300-53425 3/9/2021 2021 Chip Sealing on Various City Streets Asphalt Preservation Company Inc. 122,134.12         (12,821.07)         109,313.05         109,313.05         (0.00)                  100.00%
B21 479-45200-55120 3/9/2021 Restroom Facility and Picnic Pavilion - Patriot Park Bladholm Construction 188,886.00         12,348.00           201,234.00         201,234.00         -                     100.00%
Z78 630-49600-55170 4/13/2021 Storm Structure Outfall Improvements R & G Construction 49,358.10           (562.20)              48,795.90           48,795.90           -                    -                     100.00%
Z88 479-43300-55170 4/13/2021 State Aid Overlay Duininck, Inc 1,924,600.45      53,113.40           1,977,713.85      1,805,682.93      75,901.65         96,129.27           95.14%
Z80 602-49500-55170 5/11/2021 T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment D & G Excavating Inc. 189,448.50         189,448.50         169,989.44         8,946.81           10,512.25           94.45%
ST-022 103-43300-55170 9/28/2021 Bruce St. Gravel Resurfacing Rogge Excavating, Inc. 19,951.40           19,951.40           19,951.40           0.00%
PK-001 401-45200-55130 8/25/2021 Independence Park Trail Replacement A & C Excavating, LLC 375,659.10         375,659.10         62,366.98           46,953.22         5,753.70           260,585.20         30.63%
SWM-007 630-49600-55170 10/12/2021 Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion Towne & Country Excavating LLC 229,255.50         229,255.50         229,255.50         0.00%

101-43400-55120 10/12/2021 A/D Building Roof Repair Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. 37,200.00           37,200.00           37,200.00           0.00%

28,931,231.45 732,650.04 29,663,881.49 4,249,748.87 13,490,265.10 10,675,587.52 75,124.99 415,003.72 758,151.29

Page 43Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Partnership Agreement between the City of Marshall and Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Background 

Information: 

This agreement is brought to the Council for consideration on an annual basis. Please see the 

updated 2022 proposed Partnership Agreement with MMU. The joint committee met on 

October 25, 2021, reviewed the document in detail, and unanimously recommended approval. 

Fiscal Impact: Attached 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended 

Recommendations: That the Council approve the 2022 joint partnership agreement between the City of Marshall 

and Marshall Municipal Utilities. 

 

Page 44Item 9.



 
 
 

                                

 

 
Joint Resolution of the  

City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities 
Approving the 2022 Partnership Agreement 

 
Whereas on  Monday, October 25, 2021 at 12:00 noon, Mayor Robert Byrnes, City Councilmember John 
DeCramer, City Administrator, Sharon Hanson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer Jason Anderson, 
Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm and MMU Commissioners Scott Saugstad, Kris Carrow, 
and Cindy Verschaetse joined by, MMU’s General Manager Dave Schelkoph, Customer Service Manager, 
Leslie Hisken, Finance Manager Kevin Lee, Electric Operations Manager, Tony Mead and Water Operations 
Manager, Jeff Larson reviewed the 2022 Partnership Agreement material, and 
 
Whereas, the representative group reviewed and discussed the individual agreements and attachments outlined 
below.  Following discussion, the committee recommends the City Council and the Marshall Municipal 
Utilities Commission reaffirm the agreements. 
 
Now therefore be it resolved, the individual agreements that comprise the 2022 Partnership Agreement and 
their attachments listed below are hereby approved and the Mayor, City Clerk, Chairman of the Commission 
and Secretary to the Commission are hereby authorized to sign this Joint Agreement and said individual 
agreements: 
 

1A.3 Payment- In-Lieu-Of-Taxes (PILOT)  Modified Agreement and Attachments 
2A.1.4 Street Lighting   Modified Attachment 
3A.1.3  Fire Protection Modified Attachment  
4A.1 Wastewater & Surface Water Management Billing & Collections Modified Attachments 
5A.1.1 Professional Engineering Services Modified Attachment  
6A.3 Joint Industrial Land Development  Modified Agreement 
7A.1.11 MMU Capital Funding Plan Modified Agreement 
8A.1.11 Fiber Optic Utilization Modified Agreement  
9A.1.10 Telephone and IT Shared Services Deleted 
10A.1.7 Chloride Reduction Coordination Modified Agreement 
11A.3 
12A.3 

GIS Coordination 
Radio Frequency (RF) Coordination 

Modified Attachment 
Modified Agreement 

 

The City Council approved this Agreement on _________________ 2021. 
 
The MMU Commission approved this Agreement on _________________ 2021. 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission   City of Marshall 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Commission    Mayor 

 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Date        Date 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary of the Commission     City Clerk 

    
    

  
 

344 West Main Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
Telephone: 507-537-6767 
www.ci.marshall.mn.us 

113 S. 4th Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
Telephone: 507-537-7005 
www.marshallutilities.com 

Page 45Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Payment-In-Lieu-
Of-Taxes (PILOT) 
 
 

 Agreement Number: 1A.3 

Date of Adoption: 
 
 

Updated:  October 25, 2021 
Reaffirmed:  
  

Effective:  
January 1, 2022 
 

 
Subject Matter: 
As a Municipal Utility, Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) is exempt from paying property tax.  Due 
to being a tax-exempt entity, MMU will remit a Payment in Lieu of Tax (PILOT) to the City of 
Marshall.    
 
Scope of Activity: 
The purpose of the Agreement is to define the basis of the PILOT payment remitted to the City of Marshall by 
MMU.   
 
PILOT Calculation: 
The annual PILOT calculation is based on the average annual kilowatt hour (kWh) sales using the most 
recent audited ten (10)  years information.  The calculation is based on a ten (10)-year average instead 
of the prior year’s kWh sales to allow payment to be less volatile.  To calculate the PILOT, an energy 
rate of $.0014 is multiplied by the average kWh sales to determine the base amount.  In addition, an 
amount in support of EDA programs and activity will be made annually.  That EDA increment would 
be the result of multiplying the 10-year average energy sales (excluding GS-4 sales) by $.0006 and 
GS-4 sales by $.0001 which would yield  $181,581 in the current calculation Attachment A and B 
show the forecasted amounts for the succeeding year. 
 
Funding: 
On a monthly basis, MMU will remit one twelfth of the annual PILOT amounts to the City. 
 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
___________________________________     ________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Commission    Mayor 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Secretary of the Commission    City Clerk 
 
 
Date: ______________________________  Date: ___________________________  
   

Page 46Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
AGREEMENT

Total Industrial Customer All other

Audit Year kWh Electric Sales kWh Electric Sales kWh Electric Sales

2011 614,214,225             349,428,800                   264,785,425                   

2012 603,880,688             351,260,000                   252,620,688                   

2013 604,240,783             344,190,000                   260,050,783                   

2014 591,425,915             334,530,000                   256,895,915                   

2015 587,485,240             340,606,000                   246,879,240                   

2016 572,499,415             329,056,000                   243,443,415                   

2017 570,043,971             333,382,000                   236,661,971                   

2018 573,113,094             329,336,000                   243,777,094                   

2019 558,720,581             318,542,000                   240,178,581                   

2020 531,120,905             306,140,800                   224,980,105                   

Total 5,806,744,817         3,336,471,600                2,470,273,217                

580,674,482            333,647,160                   247,027,322                   

Base PILOT Rate Per kWh 0.001400$                     0.001400$                     

2022 BASE PILOT 812,944$                  467,106$                        345,838$                        

EDA PILOT Support Rate per kWh 0.000100$                     0.000600$                     

2022 BASE EDA PILOT 
Support 181,581$                  33,365$                          148,216$                        

2022 PILOT Payment to 
City of Marshall 

994,525$                  500,471$                        494,055$                        

10 Year Rolling Average kWh 
Electric Sales (based on audit years 
2011 through 2020):

ATTACHMENT A

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILOT) AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (EDA) PILOT SUPPORT

TO THE CITY OF MARSHALL
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

2022 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Calculation

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\1. 2021 PILOT by kwh & Net Funds Available - WITH 10 Year Average - UPDATED 11-19-2020.xls

2022 Pilot
9/3/2021

Page 47Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT

Estimated Projected Historical Historical Historical Historical Historical

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

MMU PILOT/Allocated Cost Discounts
PILOT

Base 812,944$          823,773$          810,579$          819,195$          828,669$          840,349$          846,225$          

EDA Support # 181,581$          184,078$          -$                 457,939$          500,000$          500,000$          18,521$            

Total PILOT Payments 994,525$          1,007,851$       810,579$          1,277,134$       1,328,669$       1,340,349$       864,746$          

Discounted Services

* Streetlight Costs from COSS 277,316$          277,316$          277,316$          241,575$          241,575$          241,575$          281,172$          

* Fire Protection Costs from COSS 203,445$          203,445$          203,445$          202,624$          202,624$          202,624$          93,759$            

Wastewater Billing Cost Allocations 97,729$            92,885$            80,119$            84,625$            85,777$            85,049$            84,621$            

Surface Water Billing Cost Allocations 24,866$            24,019$            32,047$            33,538$            32,297$            33,643$            32,525$            

Total Discounted Services 603,356$          597,665$          592,927$          562,362$          562,273$          562,891$          492,077$          

Total MMU PILOT/Allocated Cost Discounts 1,597,881$       1,605,516$       1,403,506$       1,839,496$       1,890,942$       1,903,240$       1,356,823$       

Annual Audited Electric Sales Revenue 37,421,200$     37,421,200$     35,101,047$     37,234,582$     38,853,509$     41,780,183$     47,691,421$     

4.27% 4.29% 4.00% 4.94% 4.87% 4.56% 2.85%

City of Marshall Payments
Streetlight Costs from COSS 277,316$          277,316$          277,316$          241,575$          241,575$          241,575$          281,172$          

Fire Protection Costs from COSS 145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          

Total City of Marshall Payments 422,316$          422,316$          422,316$          386,575$          386,575$          386,575$          426,172$          

Note:

# Prior to 2021, this was an Industrial Land Development PILOT Payment based on the Joint Industrial Land Development Agreement with the City of Marshall

* These costs will be established during the Cost of Service and Rate Design studies resulting in a Rate established for a three year period.

Estimated amounts for 2022 activity

Budgeted Revenue for 2021

Projected amounts based on 2021 activity to date

Historical amounts

Formula-driven cell

ATTACHMENT B

MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITES PAYMENTS /ALLOCATED COSTS AND 
CITY OF MARSHALL PAYMENTS

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\1. 2021 PILOT by kwh & Net Funds Available - WITH 10 Year Average - UPDATED 11-19-2020.xls                                                 
2022 Net Available

9/3/2021

Page 48Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Agreement Title: Street Lighting  Agreement Number:  
2A.1.4 
 

Date of Adoption:  
October 20, 2004 
 

Updated: November 18, 2019 
 
Reaffirmed:   October 25, 2021 

Effective:  
January 1, 2020 

 
Subject Matter: Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) will work in partnership with the Marshall City Government 
to provide street lighting to enhance public safety and improve the aesthetics of the community of Marshall.  For 
purposes of this policy, street lighting includes lights on poles used to light public roadways, public bicycle paths, 
municipal parking lots and municipal park lands.  It does not include lighting used for athletic recreational fields.   
 
Scope of Activity: 

o Design: 
The design selection of the streetlight pole and lamp will be determined by a committee consisting of the 
City of Marshall’s Director of Public Works and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) Electric Operations 
Manager.  They will consider input from the constituency groups that are affected.  The committee will take 
into consideration, budgetary, aesthetic, operations and maintenance costs as they select the street lighting 
design.   

 
o Placement: 

The selection of the location or placement of all street lighting facilities will be made by MMU’s Electric 
Operations Manager or his designated electric utility employee.  Locations will be selected that comply with 
the design goals of the Director of Public Works or the Minnesota Department of Transportation if a State 
Highway. 

 
o Ownership: 

The streetlights shall be owned by Marshall Municipal Utilities.  Their value will be accounted for in the 
accounting records of MMU.   

 
o Decision Making Process: 

The responsibility for making decisions regarding construction, repairs, replacement, inventory and timing of 
the same rests with MMU’s Electric Operations Manager.  If needed, MMU’s Electric Operations Manager 
will solicit input from the Director of Public Works using prior practices as a template. 

 
o Funding: 

On a monthly basis, MMU will invoice the City an amount which is calculated based on an annual amount 
that is mutually agreed upon at the annual partnership meeting between MMU and the City of Marshall.  The 
amount will be based upon the fully allocated costs to furnish the street lighting as determined in the Electric 
Cost of Service and Rate Design Study updated every 3 years.   These expenditures include the cost of 
electricity, O&M as well as the capital cost of new light purchases.  It also covers the cost of electricity for 
signalization; however, does not include the capital or O&M costs for signalization.   

 
When there may be grant money available for lighting streets and parks, the City of Marshall shall provide 
the grant writing assistance to attempt to secure said grant funding. 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 

 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 

 
Date:   Date:   

    
Page 49Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT A

Street Lighting  Services for 

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The fee for providing Street Lighting Services to the City of Marshall is based on the following: 

The fully allocated cost per the most recent Electric Cost of Service and Rate Design Study, shared equally  

(50/50) by the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities.

Fully Allocated Cost (per Electric Cost of Service and Rated Design Study, October 15, 2019) $554,631

City of Marshall allocation x 50%

2022 Annual Street Lighting Services funded by the City of Marshall $277,316

Page 50Item 9.



Exhibit 3-C
Allocation of System Costs

Marshall Municipal Utilities - Electric

Demand Metered Standby
Total Firm Interr Firm_GS2 Interr Heat Firm_GS3 & GS3.1 Interruptible_GS3.2 & GS3.3 Street Industrial Rate

Item System GS1 GS1.1 No Credit 1% Credit GS2.1 No Credit 1% Credit No Credit 1% Credit 2% Credit Lighting GS4 SB4

Residential Commercial

Summary Allocated Cost Of Service:
Cost Of Power:

Energy 15,915,261    1,701,275      36,836           992,609       11,257     10,343     1,423,677     1,913,022     216,795      237,503    201,654   34,546           9,135,743     -                      
Demand 11,307,909    1,413,770      7,653             960,826       10,896     2,503        1,353,069     1,509,104     48,946         48,638      36,796      -                      5,915,707     -                      
MRES Large Customer Incentive (1,745,481)     -                      -                      -                    -                -                -                     -                     -                   -                 -                -                      (1,745,481)    -                      

Total Cost Of Power 25,477,689    3,115,045      44,489           1,953,435    22,153     12,846     2,776,746     3,422,127     265,741      286,142    238,451   34,546           13,305,969   -                      
Cost Of Transmission 3,799,397      470,452         2,547             319,729       3,626        833           450,253        502,176        16,288         16,185      12,244      -                      2,005,064     3,265,043      

 Total Power Supply Cost 29,277,087    3,585,497      47,035           2,273,164    25,779     13,679     3,226,999     3,924,303     282,029      302,327    250,695   34,546           15,311,033   3,265,043      
Operation Expenses 3,508,219      1,163,402      14,543           586,590       3,189        1,812        376,717        332,094        41,684         35,493      27,087      65,283           860,324        606,964         
Maintenance Expenses 1,105,636      250,413         3,809             118,836       845           610           146,772        95,045          16,507         11,776      8,433        83,855           368,734        344,865         
Depreciation Expenses 3,227,486      622,136         10,061           304,142       2,834        1,984        438,568        344,725        46,503         36,477      26,596      258,609         1,134,850     829,095         
Amortization Of Acquisition Adjustment 23,801            4,622             78                   2,249            22             16             3,277            2,655            360              290           214           919                 9,099             8,489             
Taxes & Tax Equivalents 1,115,414      135,306         2,930             79,251         899           826           114,250        153,519        17,398         19,060      16,183      2,749              573,044        737,712         
Debt Expense 0                      0                     0                     0                   0               0               0                    0                    0                   0                0                0                     0                    0                     
Miscellaneous Income Deductions 0                      0                     0                     0                   0               0               0                    0                    0                   0                0                0                     0                    0                     
Revenue Credits:

 Fixed (Investment) Charges (0)                    (0)                    (0)                   (0)                  (0)              (0)              (0)                   (0)                   (0)                 (0)              (0)              (0)                    (0)                   (0)                    
 Other Income (566,941)        (110,105)        (1,859)            (53,577)        (516)         (378)         (78,058)         (63,231)         (8,579)         (6,920)       (5,091)      (21,894)          (216,735)       (202,210)        
 Revenue From Late Payments (54,600)          (33,893)          (330)               (17,549)        (36)            -                (2,218)           (270)              (210)             (60)            (30)            (6)                    (0)                   (0)                    
 Miscellaneous Service Revenue (0)                    (0)                    (0)                   (0)                  (0)              (0)              (0)                   (0)                   (0)                 (0)              (0)              (0)                    (0)                   (0)                    
 Rent From Electric Property (429,200)        (88,340)          (1,913)            (41,675)        (473)         (434)         (48,659)         (54,270)         (7,041)         (6,996)       (5,293)      (1,204)            (172,902)       (0)                    
 Other Electric Revenue (300,000)        (58,262)          (983)               (28,350)        (273)         (200)         (41,305)         (33,459)         (4,540)         (3,662)       (2,694)      (11,585)          (114,686)       (107,001)        

Total Expenses Before Operating Margin 7,629,814      1,885,279      26,337           949,917       6,491        4,235        909,345        776,809        102,082      85,459      65,405      376,726         2,441,727     2,217,915      
Operating Margin 1,050,000      183,150         3,092             89,120         858           629           129,842        105,179        14,271         11,510      8,468        143,359         360,521        491,791         

Total Expenses Including Operating Margin 8,679,814      2,068,429      29,428           1,039,037    7,349        4,865        1,039,188     881,988        116,353      96,969      73,873      520,085         2,802,248     2,709,706      
  Total Revenue Requirement 37,956,901    5,653,926      76,463           3,312,202    33,128     18,544     4,266,187     4,806,291     398,382      399,296    324,568   554,631         18,113,281   5,974,749      

Page 51Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

Agreement Title: Fire Protection Agreement Number: 3A.1.3 

Date of Adoption:  
September 28, 2010 

Updated: November 18, 2019 

Reaffirmed:  October 25, 2021 

Effective:  
January 1, 2020 

Subject Matter:  
To enhance Public Safety by partially funding the development and maintenance of a water system 
designed to enable city wide fire protection. 

Scope of Activity: 
Water System Design: 
The MMU Water Operations Manager in collaboration with the City of Marshall’s Director of Public 
Works will design and construct water distribution and storage facilities that permit adequate fire flows 
to meet industry standards.  The selection of materials and appurtenances to the water distribution 
system will be determined by Marshall Municipal Utilities. 

Ownership and Management: 
The water supply, water mains, storage facilities, and the fire hydrants located on public land and right 
of ways in the City of Marshall shall be owned, maintained, and replaced as needed by Marshall 
Municipal Utilities.   

Funding:  
Currently, every three years, a rate analyst is engaged to perform a Water Cost of Service and Rate 
Design Study.  In the study, the American Water Works Association’s (AWWA) accounting guidelines 
will be applied to establish the annual allocation of costs for fire protection.  

For the rate period of 2020 through 2022, the total annual cost allocated to fire protection is $348,445. 
The City of Marshall will provide the initial $145,000 in annual funding and MMU will provide the 
balance of funds as needed.   

Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 

Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 

Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 

Date: Date: 

Page 52Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT A

Fire Protection Services for 

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The fee for providing Fire Protection Services to the City of Marshall is based on the following: 

The fully allocated cost per the most recent Water Cost of Service and Rate Design Study, shared 
by the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities.

Fully Allocated Cost (per Water Cost of Service and Rated Design Study, October 15, 2019) $348,445

Less:   Marshall Municipal Utilities funding ($203,445)

2022 Fire Protection Services funded by the City of Marshall $145,000

Page 53Item 9.



Exhibit 3-DMarshall Municipal Utilities - Water
Allocation of Fire Protection Costs

Current Current
Cost of Service Allocaton Allocated

Line Item Amounts Percentage Amount
No. (1) (2) (3) (4)

1 Annual Expense Allocation to Fire Protection:
2 Production:
3 Operation:
4 Salary - Operating Supervision 56,356                  10% 5,636             
5 Salary - Water Station Labor 231,385                2% 4,628             
6 Station Supplies & Expense 8,065                    5% 403                
7 Power for Pumping 263,510                2% 5,270             
8 Maintenance: -                      
9 Water Station Maintenance 100,815                2% 2,016             

10 Salary - Water Station Maintenance Labor 68,392                  2% 1,368             
11 Salary - Maintenance of Wells 16,198                  2% 324                
12 Salary - Aquifer Monitoring 9,336                    2% 187                
13 Maintenance of Wells 20,163                  2% 403                
14 Insurance 26,318                  2% 526                
15 Employee Welfare 127,222                2% 2,544             
16 Distribution:
17 Salary - Maintenance Supervision 56,468                  25% 14,117          
18 Salary - Maintenance of Hydrants 20,473                  25% 5,118             
19 Salary - Water Distribution Maintenance 114,961                25% 28,740          
20 Maintenance of Distribution Mains 106,121                25% 26,530          
21 Maintenance of Hydrants 5,306                    100% 5,306             
22 Maintenance of Towers & Tanks 299,000                25% 74,750          
23 Equipment & Repair Expense 19,102                  5% 955                
24 Insurance 41,387                  25% 10,347          
25 Employee Welfare 101,463                25% 25,366          
26 Customer Service & Information:
27 Salary: Office/Customer Records & Collections 108,762                10% 10,876          
28 Administrative & General:
29 Salary: Administration 138,921                10% 13,892          
30 Insurance 5,837                    10% 584                
31 Employees' Welfare 78,965                  10% 7,897             
32 Total Annual Expense 2,024,526            247,783        

33 Annual Capital Cost Allocable to Fire Protection:
34 Transmission & Distribution Depreciation Expense:
35 Wells 137,700      2% 2,754             
36 Transmission Mains 201,493      10% 20,149          
37 Distribution Mains 752,873      10% 75,287          
38 Transportation Equipment 30,796        5% 1,540             
39 Tools & Work Equipment 18,620        5% 931                
40 Total Annual Capital Cost 1,141,482            100,661        

41 Annual Fire Protection Costs 348,445        

42 Present & Proposed Fire Protection Cost Recovery:
43 City of Marshall 145,000        
44 Private Parties -                 
45 Total Proposed Rate Revenue 145,000        

46 Proposed Rate Revenue Over (Under) Cost of Service: (203,445)       
Page 54Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Wastewater and 
Surface Water Management Billing 
and Collections 
 

 Agreement Number:  
4A.1 
 
Formerly 2A.1 

Date of Adoption:  
December 6, 2004 
 

Updated:  September 20, 2010 
 
Reaffirmed:    October 25, 2021 

Effective:  
January 1, 2011 
 

 
Subject Matter:  
Wastewater and the Surface Water Management (SWM) Utilities are operated and the rates are set 
by the City of Marshall.  Marshall Municipal Utilities facilitates the billing and collection of these 
fees for the City. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
Merging Utility Bills: MMU’s monthly utility bill will default to include Wastewater and SWM billing 
when the customer is also a customer of MMU.  An MMU customer is defined as someone being billed for 
any utility services provided by MMU. For SWM customers not purchasing electric, water, wastewater 
services or other MMU utility services, a monthly SWM utility bill will be generated. 

 
Billing - On the 1st working day of each month, MMU shall bill the prior months Wastewater and Surface 
Water Management (SWM) fee as it does the electric and water.   

 
Collections – The Wastewater and SWM fee will be due and payable on the same terms as the electric and 
water utility bills (the 21st day of each month). 

 
Payment Distribution - Payment will be applied proportionately to electric, water, wastewater and surface 
water management charges. 

 
Penalty - If payment is not received by the due date, a penalty of 5% shall be incurred on the current billing 
period.  This is consistent with MMU’s current policy for other services billed. Any revenue collected in the 
application of a penalty, is retained by MMU to offset the cost to effect collection of the late payment. 

 
Collection Remedies -  

• If payment is not received by the 21st, a past due notice shall be mailed by first class presort mail to 
the party responsible for the bill. 

• If payment is not received by the end of the last business day of the month, a notice of past due 
utility bill will be mailed to the customer. Electricity may be disconnected on the date as stated on 
notice of past due utility.  

• For SWM customers who receive only a SWM bill for their parcel, any unpaid SWM fees as of 
September 30th each year will be deemed uncollectible and forwarded to the City of Marshall for 
collection under the collection remedy the City chooses to utilize. 

 
Deposit - A customer deposit is required if a customer previously had unpaid balances with MMU for 
electric, water, wastewater or surface water that were turned over to our collection agency; the unpaid 
balance and a deposit of $100.00 will need to be paid in full before services may begin.   A customer 
deposit of $100.00 will also be required each time a customer is shut off for non-payment, including 
limiters that are placed on the electric meters. A business will be charged twice the amount of an average 
monthly billing or $100.00; whichever is greater.  The customer is required to pay in full the outstanding 
bill, the deposit, and all other costs incurred, before MMU will reconnect service. 

 
 

Page 55Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Non-Sufficient Funds - Collection fees on all non sufficient fund payments shall follow MMU’s policy. 

 
Change of Accounts -   

• MMU shall have the authority to make appropriate changes to existing Wastewater and SWM 
accounts as requested by property owner.  Property owner shall complete the application form.  

• The City of Marshall shall be responsible to notify MMU of new additions to the City and or 
splits/combinations of existing parcels and any other changes to any parcel, including ownership 
changes for purposes of SWM billing. 

 
Payment Arrangements -  

• MMU shall work with Wastewater and SWM customers on all special payment arrangements as 
needed and available as with electric and water utility services. 

• MMU shall offer multiple payment methods for Wastewater and SWM as with other utility 
services. 

• If requested, all services, including Wastewater and SWM, will be calculated into a monthly budget 
billing. 

 
Funding of Activity: 
MMU Payment of Wastewater and SWM funds to the City - Marshall Municipal Utilities will remit 
customer payments collected for Wastewater and SWM on a monthly basis. In the event there is a billing 
correction resulting in an overpayment/ underpayment or an amount written off, the adjustment will be 
reflected and so noted in the monthly payment information to the City. 
   
Fees for Service:   MMU will invoice and the City of Marshall will pay for MMU to bill and collect 
Wastewater and SWM service fees on a monthly basis pursuant to this agreement.  The amount of the 
invoice will be based upon 50% of the fully allocated cost (attachment A&B).  It is anticipated this amount 
will change on an annual basis to reflect actual costs incurred by MMU; however, the allocation factors will 
remain fixed unless both parties mutually agree to a change.  
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
     
 

Page 56Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT A

Wastewater Billing and Collections Services for

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The following costs are based on 2020 actual expenses:

Staff Position Percentage Annual Hours Monthly Hours
WASTEWATER 

Percentage  Salary & Benefits

Customer Service Accounts Receivable 90% 1,872               156                  20% 15,147$                      

Customer Service Billing Clerk 90% 1,872               156                  20% 15,163$                      
Customer Service Supervisor 75% 1,560               130                  20% 17,402$                      

Customer Service Manager 50% 1,040               87                    20% 14,227$                      

Database Integration Specialist 50% 1,040               87                    20% 9,933$                        

Energy Services Coordinator 18% 374                  31                    20% 4,040$                        
Lead Water Distribution Operator 10% 208                  17                    20% 2,323$                        
Finance Manager 5% 104                  9                      20% 1,421$                        

TOTAL 79,655$                   

Billing/Collection Product Costs
Annual 
Amount

WASTEWATER 
Percentage  Allocated Cost 

Fees: (Software, Licensing, Maintenance) 59,245$           20% 11,849$                   

Meter Reading, Maintenance, and Capitalization
Annual 
Amount

50/50 Split with 
Water  Allocated Cost 

Water Meter Reader Salary                                                        
(per acct #02-5-590-1-90200~2020) 9,524$             50% 4,762$                        
Water Meter Salary Maintenance                                               
(per acct #02-5-300-1-59700~2020) 18,958$           50% 9,479$                        
Water Meter Maintenance                                                          
(per acct #02-5-300-2-59700~2020) 14,309$           50% 7,155$                        
Annual Depreciation of 2019 Water Meter Change-out 107,831$          50% 53,916$                      

TOTAL 75,311$                   

General Office Expenses
Annual 
Amount

Split with Water 
and Surface 

Water  Allocated Cost 

General Office Expenses - Water 71,605$           40% 28,642$                   

195,457$      

50% of fully allocated costs 97,729$     

Value of monthly billing and collections of Wastewater Services provided to City of Marshall

Allocation of billing/collection costs: 50% Electric, 20% Water, 20% Wastewater, 10% Surface Water

 Staff Position Time spent on Billing & 
Collecting

TOTAL WASTEWATER PORTION COSTS:

2022 WASTEWATER FEE FOR BILLING & COLLECTIONS 

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\2. 2021 Attachment A & B (SL, WW, SWM) PRELIMINARY.xlsx\Wastewater NEW CALC- 2021 (2) 9/3/2021
Page 57Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT B

Surface Water Management Billing and Collections Services for 

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The following costs are based on 2020 actual expenses:

Staff Position Percentage Annual Hours Monthly Hours
Surface Water 

Percentage

Salary & 
Benefits

Customer Service Accounts Receivable 90% 1,872                156                   10% 7,574$                    

Customer Service Billing Clerk 90% 1,872                156                   10% 7,581$                    
Customer Service Supervisor 75% 1,560                130                   10% 8,701$                    

Customer Service Manager 50% 1,040                87                     10% 7,113$                    

Database Integration Specialist 50% 1,040                87                     10% 4,967$                    
Finance Manager 5% 104                   9                       10% 710$                       

TOTAL 36,646$               

Billing/Collection Product Costs
Annual 
Amount

Surface Water 
Percentage  Allocated Cost 

Fees: (Software, Licensing, Maintenance) 59,245$            10% 5,925$                 

General Office Expenses
Annual 
Amount

Split with Water 
and Surface 

Water  Allocated Cost 

General Office Expenses - Water 71,605$            10% 7,161$                 

49,731$      

50% of fully allocated costs 24,866$   

Value of monthly billing and collections of Surface Water Management Services provided to City of Marshall

Allocation of billing/collection costs: 50% Electric, 20% Water, 20% Wastewater, 10% Surface Water

 Staff Position Time spent on Billing & 
Collecting

TOTAL SURFACE WATER PORTION COSTS:

2022 SURFACE WATER FEE FOR BILLING & COLLECTIONS 

Page 58Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

 

 
Agreement Title: Professional 
Engineering Services 
 
 

 Agreement Number:  
5A.1.1 
 
 

Date of Adoption: January 3, 2006 
 
 

Updated: December 17, 2013 
 
Reaffirmed:   October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 2014 
 

 
Subject Matter: 
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) requests to utilize the Professional Engineering Services of 
the City of Marshall for the design, inspection, and contract administration for various watermain 
and water service projects within the City of Marshall.  The City of Marshall currently provides a 
portion of these services presently for various special assessment projects.  Therefore, the City of 
Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities agree to enter into this Agreement. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
The purpose of the Agreement is to define the responsibilities of the City as to certain 
Professional Engineering Services for MMU and to define compensation from Marshall 
Municipal Utilities to the City of Marshall for said services. 

 
The responsibilities and compensation are included in Attachment A of this Agreement and are 
attached hereto. 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
  

Page 59Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Attachment A - Page 1 of  3 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

Scope of Work for 
Professional Engineering Services for 

Marshall Municipal Utilities 
Marshall, Minnesota 

 
I. Services to be Provided By the City of Marshall: 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) desires to utilize the Professional Engineering Services of the 
City of Marshall (City) for watermain project development including Preliminary Planning and 
Conceptual Design, Design, Construction Inspection, and Post Construction, as outlined herein.  
The City and MMU will begin each project by completing a Project Authorization form that 
demonstrates the project has secured necessary commitment from the elected and/or appointed 
local officials.  The Project Authorization form can be signed by the City’s and MMU’s 
management staff. Any engineering work accomplished under this agreement prior to the Project 
Authorization Form being completed requires the approval of MMU’s General Manager or 
Operations Manager It is recognized this will occur from time to time when there are joint 
development aspects to a project. 

 
 A. Preliminary Planning and Conceptual Design Services – 

1. Basic Services 
a. Meet with MMU on a regular basis to determine the project needs for upcoming new and 

replacement watermain project. 
b. Provide a conceptual design or project layout for proposed projects. 
c. Revise the concept as necessary for MMU to confirm the scope of work and 

implementation schedule. 
d. Provide budgetary preliminary cost estimates of the concept project. 

 
B.   Design Services – 

       1.   Basic Services 
a. Prepare plans and specifications, contract documents, and detailed estimates for the 

Construction projects and submit them to MMU and necessary permitting agencies for 
approval.  Make necessary changes to the plans as required. 

b. Reproduce final plans and specifications for bidding purposes. 
c. Assist in reviewing bids, tabulation and analyses of bid results, and forward the results to 

MMU for their approval. 
 

C.   Construction Services –  
1.   Basic Services 

a. Assist MMU in execution of the Construction Documents. 
b. Conduct the pre-construction conference. 
c. Provide construction controls and verification surveys. 
d. Consult with and advise MMU during construction and act as MMU’s representative as 

provided in the Contract Documents. 
e. Interpret plans and specifications during construction. 
f. Review required submittals to determine compliance with Contract Documents. 

 
Page 60Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Attachment A - Page 2 of  3 

g. Construction observation and documentation including digital photography to ensure 
compliance with the Contract Documents and for providing an adequate construction 
record or “as-built” record. 

h. Review performance and laboratory test data for compliance with project specifications. 
i. Review required payroll and advise contractors of deficiencies, if any. 
j. Review and make recommendations on requests for partial payments and change orders. 
k. Conduct final inspection and recommend final acceptance and payment. 

 
D.   Post Construction Services – 

1.   Prepare project record drawings (as builts) 
2. Provide any warranty inspections required. 
 

II. Additional Services: 
 The following items are not included in the basic services under this Agreement: 

1. Registered land surveying or right-of-way services, legal descriptions, and related services. 
2. Environmental Impact Statements. 
3. Construction Materials Testing. 
4. Soil Borings and geotechnical recommendations. 
5. Structural analysis. 
6. Transmission (trunk line) design/sizing water treatment, or water storage projects. 
7. Any legal, bonding or administrative costs 

 
III. Period of Services: 

This Agreement commences January 1, 2011 and will renew for subsequent five-year terms 
unless terminated by either party.  Either party may terminate this contract by giving notice of 
intention to terminate to the other party. Notice to be provided as follows: City of Marshall; 
Attention City Administrator, 344 West Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258. MMU; Attention 
General Manager, 113 South 4th Street, Marshall, MN 56258. Said notice shall be by Certified 
Mail, return receipt requested to the address as listed above. Termination and subsequent 
cancellation of this contract shall be effective 12 months after the date said notice is received by 
the other party. 

 
IV. Compensation: 

The Basic Services in this agreement will be provided to MMU by the City of Marshall for a 
base annual fee of $75,000. 
  
This base fee is based upon current projected MMU needs and is estimated on a minimum 
amount of $468,750 of water distribution construction work annually.   For purposes of this 
calculation, it will not matter if the work has been designed with the City Engineer’s services or 
if the City Engineer utilizes the services of a 3rd party for purposes of designing the water 
distribution work.  
If the construction cost of watermain and associated items in any calendar year exceeds 
$468,750, MMU will be billed the at the rate of 16% for projects that require full engineering 
services as outlined above.  For projects that are mutually agreed upon to need more or less than 
full engineering services due to their size or complexity, the City Engineer and MMU General 
Manager may agree to a greater or lesser percentage.  
 
Additional services will be provided by separate agreement and billed separately. 

Page 61Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Attachment A - Page 3 of  3 

V. Miscellaneous Provisions: 
 

1. Modification. This Agreement may be modified by the parties only by written supplemental 
Agreement.  

 
2. Binding Effect. The terms and conditions as set forth herein are binding upon the parties 

hereto, their legal representatives, successors and assigns.  
 
3. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all agreements previously made between the 

parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no other understandings or 
agreements. 

 
4. Headings. Headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be used to 

interpret or construe its provisions. 
 
5. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original, but all of which together constitute one and the same agreement. 
 

Page 62Item 9.



(over) 

City of Marshall & Marshall Municipal Utilities                                               
Water Project Authorization/Request Form 

 
In accordance with the Professional Engineering Service Agreement between the City of Marshall (City) 
and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU), it is envisioned that water projects will be initiated for various 
reasons.  The Project Authorization form is intended to serve as a document for the parties which will, to 
the extent possible, indicate the project scope authorized hereunder. 

Project Title: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Description: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the project part of a larger joint project?   Yes  or  No  (circle one).   If yes, who is (are) the other 
project participant(s)? ______________________________________________________________ (list)   

What is the non-water distribution portion of the joint project? 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phase 1: Preliminary Planning and Conceptual Design 

Authorization for Water Distribution Engineering: 

For MMU: 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date   
          
If a joint project with MMU is anticipated for water distribution, then City authorization to proceed with 
preliminary planning and conceptual design activities for non-water distribution joint work is requested. 

Authorization to proceed with preliminary planning and conceptual design for the non-water distribution 
joint work: 

For the City: 

_________________________________        _______________________ ____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date   
  
 

Page 63Item 9.



(over) 

Phase 2: Design Services  

If the project moves into the design phase, both parties stipulate they will continue to proceed as 
envisioned in the Professional Engineering Agreement and as outlined.   Following design, the City 
Engineer will provide a final estimate showing the cost breakdown and item of work by each utility prior 
to bidding the work.  Final estimate will be attached to this form by the City Engineer for consideration 
by MMU. 

Following the bidding and award of contract, a final cost breakdown will be prepared by the City 
Engineer which shall be agreed upon by both parties and amended, if necessary, following project 
completion. 

My signature attests that all public processes required by the City and/or MMU have been accomplished 
and that authorization has been granted by the City Council and/or the Utility Commission to complete 
the final design and seek bids for this public improvement. 

For the City: 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date    
 

For MMU: 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date    

Phase 3:  Construction Services: 

If the project moves from design to construction, both parties stipulate they will continue to proceed as 
envisioned in the Professional Engineering Agreement and as outlined.  Both parties stipulate that funding 
for their respective items of work under the joint project have been approved and will be available for 
their portion of joint work in a timely manner.  Abstract of bids and cost breakdown for the project shall 
be attached to this document, when available. 

My signature attests that all public processes required by the City and /or MMU have been accomplished 
and that authorization has been granted by the City Council and/ or the MMU Commission to construct 
the public improvement. 

For the City:                                                                                                    

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________       
Name                          Title                                            Date   

 
 

For MMU: 
 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date     

Page 64Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

Agreement Title: Joint Industrial 
Land Development  

 Agreement Number:  6A.3 
 

Date of Adoption:                           
November 24, 2020 – City of Marshall 
December 15, 2020  - MMU 
 

Updated:  
October 25, 2021 
 
 

Effective:  
January 1, 2022 

 
Subject matter: 
The purpose of this agreement is to establish the understanding and conditions agreed upon to terminate 
the “Joint Industrial Land Development” agreement originally adopted July 18, 2007 between City of 
Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU). 
 
Whereas, the Joint Industrial Land Development agreement between the parties originally dated July 18, 
2007 and affirmed annually each year since, has resulted in the City of Marshall acquiring and developing 
Industrial Land with all necessary infrastructure.  The two subdivisions developed by the City of Marshall 
are more commonly referred to as Sonstegard Addition and Commerce Park.  The agreement has served 
the intended purpose and the parties have terminated the agreement as of January 1, 2021, and 
  
Whereas, the Industrial zoned land in Commerce Park is now “shovel-ready” and the City of 
Marshall/HRA assisted by its Economic Development Authority (EDA) desire to sell the land in strategic 
parcels for purposes of creating jobs.  In the capitalization of the construction of Commerce Park, the City 
of Marshall secured a BDPI grant in the amount of $2,000,000.  These funds along with $3,022,750 from 
MMU and $3,022,750 from the City of Marshall enabling the work to be accomplished, and 
 
Whereas, included in the new agreement MMU is still obligated to the city and the original Joint 
Industrial Land Development agreement to share in any future buydown of the BDPI grant at a 50/50 cost 
share, and 
 
Whereas, during the design and execution of the multiyear project, the City and MMU agreed to 
accomplish the task of stormwater retention on the adjoining land now known as the Merit Center Driving 
Track, and while the City was considering this site for said purpose, they asked MMU if it would be in 
agreement to accomplish the stormwater retention on the Merit Center land rather than the Commerce 
Park land.  The parties agreed doing so would retain the maximum amount of improved “shovel ready” 
Industrial land and MMU stipulated they would support the idea in return for lot 2, block 7 in Commerce 
Park, to be used by MMU for future municipal utilities facilities such as a solar installation or a water 
treatment plant or both over time.  A 50-year $1.00 option was entered into by the parties and said option 
was recorded.  As the parties work to affect the transfer of ownership of lot 2, block 7, both MMU and the 
city have discovered that Minnesota Management and Budget office (MMB) has raised questions as to the 
compliance with state statutes that are associated with the $2 million dollar grant awarded to the city to 
develop Commerce Park.  Under current statute, MMU and the city would be in violation of State law if it 
were to proceed with the original agreement to purchase lot 2 block 7, and   
 
Whereas, the city and MMU agree that Lot 2 Block 7 should be owned by MMU and will work together 
to ask for changes in current state statutes that will allow greater flexibility for economic development 
opportunities.  Should the city and MMU succeed in creating greater control over the use of Commerce 
Park development, MMU asks that Lot 2 Block 7 be sold to MMU for $1.00 as originally intended in the 
first Joint Industrial Land Development agreement dated July 18th, 2008.  If the city and MMU cannot 
secure the changes needed to sell Lot 2 Block 7 to MMU for $1.00, MMU reserves the right to purchase 
Lot 2 Block 7 at the appraised value.   
 

Page 65Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The City of Marshall as developer and owner of the remaining unsold 
developed land within the Sonstegard and Commerce Park 2 Subdivisions will: 

1. Assume all liability for future initial infrastructure costs, including water mains that may be 
incurred in future phases of work in support of the Sonstegard and Commerce Park lands 
including any costs expended on the Merit Center Driving Track land related to stormwater 
improvements. 

2. Repay the State of Minnesota all or a portion of the BDPI grant funds received if in the City of 
Marshall’s opinion, it becomes necessary in order to remove State of Minnesota imposed 
restrictions on how the land is marketed and sold. 

3. Provide MMU lot 2, block 7 in Commerce Park 2, free and clear of any State or Local 
encumbrances. 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities, agrees herein: 

1. MMU commits to a 50% cost share for any buydown of the $2,000,000 grant from the State 
Should the city decides if paying back this grant is in the best interest of Marshall.   

2. To transfer funds to the City of Marshall through the annual Pilot payment for support of the 
work of the Marshall Economic Development Authority (EDA) within the city limits of Marshall 
MN.  The annual amount of said funds would be the result of multiplying the 10-year average 
energy sales (excluding GS-4 sales) by $.0006 and GS-4 sales by $.0001 which would yield 
$181,581 in the current calculation.  The amount will vary slightly year to year. 

3. To pay $1.00 or the appraised value for lot 2, block 7 Commerce Park.  The dollar amount will be 
determined by the results of the city’s and MMU’s efforts in making state statutes more flexible 
in support of economic development efforts by cities and counties.   

 
 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 

 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 

 
Date:   Date:   

    

Page 66Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT  

Agreement Title: Marshall Municipal 
Utilities Capital Funding Plan 

Agreement Number:  7A.1.11 

Date of Adoption: November 19, 2008 Updated: October 25, 2021 Effective: January 1, 2022 

Subject Matter:  
Two local public entities, the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) have the ability to 
utilize tax exempt bonding for capital improvements. When these entities determine a need to issue bonds, their 
preference is to issue bonds within the federally established bank qualified (BQ) limit. 

Scope of Activity: 
On an annual basis, the City Administrator and the General Manager of MMU coordinate their organization’s 
respective capital funding needs. 

The coordination of public improvements requires a joint planning effort between all local public bodies.  In 
cooperation and with joint planning, the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities agree to work 
together on the coordination of their respective capital improvements funded by municipal bonding. 

Funding:  
During the last quarter of the year, MMU will communicate the subsequent year’s utility bonding needs to the 
Marshall City Council through their City Administrator.  Further, Marshall Municipal Utilities agrees to engage 
the same Financial Advisor and Bond Counsel to streamline the joint planning between bodies.  MMU does not 
anticipate issuing any additional Public Utility revenue bonds during 2022 for “new money” issues.   

Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 

Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 

Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 

Date: Date: 

Page 67Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Fiber Optic Utilization                
 

 Agreement Number:  8A.1.11 
 
 

Date of Adoption: November 19, 2008 Updated:  October 25, 2021 Effective: January 1, 2022 
 

 
Subject Matter: 
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) owns and maintains a fiber optic network as part of its electric utility.  
Over the years, public entities in Marshall have participated in the planning and funding of the network and have 
connected their buildings to the network to provide fiber connectivity.  This connectivity allows greater 
efficiency in the planning and utilization of public Information Technology (IT) resources.  While MMU owns 
the network, its joint utilization serves to provide a secure and robust network or Wide Area Network (WAN) 
within Marshall.  Participants include the Lyon County Government, Marshall Public Schools, the City of 
Marshall and MMU.  This agreement acts to do the annual planning between the City of Marshall and MMU for 
any planned fiber WAN improvements or expansions. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
MMU’s involvement is carried out in part, pursuant to the Marshall City Charter chapter 13.01, Subd.1.  In 
satisfaction of the provisions of the chapter, MMU herein requests, and the City of Marshall herein grants the 
authority and ability to own, operate, maintain, replace and enhance the fiber optic facilities.  The MMU owned 
fiber optic facilities can use public rights of way, consistent with Chapter 13.04 Subd 5 of the City Charter. 
 
Funding: 
The City of Marshall will provide the capital to expand the fiber system if the expansion is solely for the 
purposes of serving a City of Marshall function and no joint use is contemplated. When there is a joint use, 
MMU will provide funding for the non-City portion of the project.  MMU’s fixed term “Dark Fiber” agreements 
are also an available funding mechanism the City can utilize.  Repair or maintenance work done on fiber used 
solely by the City will be done by MMU on a time and material basis. 
 
Future Cost: 
The City does not need any new fiber infrastructure in 2022.  

 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
   

Page 68Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Chloride Reduction 
Coordination                

 Agreement Number:  10A.1.7 
 
 

Date of Adoption: December 17, 2013 
 

Updated:   October 25, 2021 Effective: January 1, 2022 
 

 
Subject Matter:  
The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has communicated to Marshall the need to comply 
with the new water quality-based effluent limit (WQBEL) in Marshall’s National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) to the Redwood River.  One standard is in regard to the amount of 
chloride that enters the river.  
 
One of Marshall’s primary sources of chloride is salt used in softening the potable (drinking) water 
supply.   Water quality analysis from multiple samples collected over a period from January 2015 to 
May 2016 have indicated that the Redwood River receives an average of 11,350 pounds per day of 
chloride discharged from the Marshall Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF).  Of this amount, 
residential, commercial and light industrial water softening systems contribute 7,330 pounds per day of 
chlorides.  The City of Marshall’s current NPDES permit contains the requirement to attain a chloride 
(salt) concentration limit of 261 mg/l or less by 2024. 

To succeed in reducing the amount of chlorides discharged, it will be necessary for the City of 
Marshall’s wastewater and MMU’s water supply to work together in reducing the need for salt-based 
softening of the community water supply along with reduction in chloride discharge from industrial 
sources. To this end, the City adopts City Resolution No. 4430, Second Series which outlines its 
commitment to MMU to support the creation of a softer drinking water, copy attached. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
The City of Marshall pursuant to Resolution 4637, funds their portion of the construction of the Water 
Softening Enhancement Project.  The City stands ready to provide their portion of the capital to 
construct the improvements up to the limit of $2,555,953, which sum is inclusive of the design funds 
previously provided by the City.  The City has contributed $ 2,449,524 through August 31, 2021. The 
Water Softening Enhancement Project became operational on June 1, 2021, with a scheduled project 
completion date of December 31, 2021. 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities by this agreement resolves to: 
To support and share all costs incurred by the city associated with their public educational efforts to 
reduce chloride discharge from residential water softeners.  Accept and Use PSIG grant funding in the 
amount of $7,000,000 and provide $2,029,539 in MMU funding for the construction of said 
improvement.  Current total project costs are estimated to be $11,585,492.   

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall   
   
                       __________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   

Page 69Item 9.



Page 70Item 9.



Page 71Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: GIS Coordination   Agreement Number: 11A.3 

Date of Adoption: November 7, 2017 

 

Updated: November 3, 2020  

Reaffirmed: October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 2021 

 

 

Subject Matter: 
Geographic Information System (GIS) utilization has increasingly been deployed at Marshall Municipal 
Utilities (MMU) and the City of Marshall for purposes of accurately recording and preserving the record 
of where the public assets are located.  This work is very important for accurate system planning as well as 
transferring knowledge as one generation retires and another takes its place.  MMU has developed robust 
capabilities in using a software platform named ESRI and the City of Marshall wishes to migrate their 
current GIS data to the same platform. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
MMU herein offers to support the City of Marshall in deploying the ESRI software for the management of 
various facility records now maintained by the City such as signage, wastewater, and surface water 
management.  The use of ESRI will enhance the accuracy and functionality of data dealing with location 
points.  MMU will provide the following services: 

 

A. Human resources to build and maintain the desired data and records related to physical locations 
in a GIS format. 

B. Software, licenses, and support and hardware located within the MMU/City Network suitable for 
accomplishing the work. 

The City and MMU will provide map information when requested to a shared file for ease of access by 
staff. 
 
The fee for MMU performing the work for the City will be tracked, and the incremental cost incurred by 
MMU will be billed to the City.  MMU estimates the annual expenses to be approximately $32,000.   This 
amount will be invoiced to the City on a monthly basis.  On an annual basis, during the Joint Partnership 
Meeting, the costs will be reviewed and agreed upon for the succeeding year. 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission  Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission  City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
 
 

Page 72Item 9.



Shared GIS Budget 2022 - Software

MMU City
Area Product / Purpose Cost User

ArcGIS ESRI Enterprise Licensing 25,000$       15,000$       10,000.00$       City (40%), MMU (60%)

TOTAL 25,000$       15,000$       10,000$            

Shared GIS Budget 2022 - MMU Estimated Staff Time

Annual
Area Product / Purpose Hours Rate City User

GIS Estimated MMU Staff Hours for: 400.00 55.00$         22,000$            City, MMU
 - GPS Fieldwork Collection
 - Fieldwork Conversion to GIS
 - GIS Database Creation
 - GIS Database Maintenance
 - Web and Mobile Map Creation

 - Web an Mobile Map Maintenance
TOTAL 22,000$            

32,000$      

Marshall Municipal Utilities
City of Marshall

2022 Shared GIS Budget

Total Cost of GIS Software & MMU Staff Time

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\Portfolio DRAFT\11. GIS\GIS_2022 Estimate.xlsx2022

Page 73Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title:  Radio Frequency 
(RF) Coordination  

 Agreement Number: 12A.3 

Date of Adoption: November 18, 2019 Updated:  October 25, 2021 Effective: January 1, 2022 

 

Subject Matter: 
This agreement details the uses of Federal Communication Commission (FCC) regulated Radio Frequency 
or RF signals used in the transmission and reception of communication for voice and non-voice use in the 
regular operations of work activity of the employees of the City of Marshall and the Marshall Municipal 
Utilities (MMU).  Generally, RF used by law enforcement is not part of this agreement.  FCC also licenses 
private telecommunication providers who place their equipment for wireless communication on public 
facilities such as water towers and street light poles which in Marshall are owned by MMU.   
 
The systems and FCC licensees needed to serve this public purpose can be enhanced through good 
coordination between City and MMU for their use.   
 
Scope of Activity: 
 
1. Two-way radio communication: 
The FCC license for frequency 158.805 MHz is issued to the City of Marshall and is used by both the MMU 
employees and the City Public Works employees in the discharge of their duties.  Said license renewal has 
been handled by MMU in the past but is issued to the City of Marshall.  Due date for License Renewal 
2025.   
 
2. GPS base station transmitter: 
The City owns a GPS transmitter placed on the City owned High-rise apartment at 202 N. 1st St.  The FCC 
license for said transmitter operated at 453.2375 Mhz.  As the equipment is owned by the City any FCC 
licensure activity should be handled by the City.  Current FCC License expires November 8, 2025.  Public 
and private users of GPS technology use this base station for documenting and locating geospatial 
information. 
 
3. Private wireless telecommunication providers. 
Cell phone service in and around Marshall is provided by the private sector.  Agreements between these 
companies and MMU allow for their equipment to be located upon the MMU owned water towers on Bruce 
St. and Oak St.   
 
Beginning in 2019, Verizon Wireless started to plan and build “small-cell” equipment on street light poles 
owned by MMU.  Verizon’s vision is to one day in the future, use this equipment as a key part of their 5G 
build-out.  They say 5G will support the triple-play of voice-data-entertainment.  The current equipment is 
not 5G.  To facilitate the placement of the small cell equipment, MMU has entered into agreements to allow 
for the orderly placement and operation of said privately owned equipment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Any revenue received by MMU for use of the Street Light poles will be shared with the City of Marshall.  
MMU will receive said lease payments and will remit to the City the net revenue after paying for the 
expenses incurred to lease said street light poles to the companies.  The current estimate of net revenue is 
$1,000 per pole per year but is expected to change over time.  Currently, seven (7) poles are under lease to 
Verizon Wireless. 
 
2022 Costs: 
No costs are expected related to this RF agreement in 2022. 
 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission  Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission  City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
 
 

Page 75Item 9.



 
 
 

                                

 

 
Joint Resolution of the  

City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities 
Approving the 2021 2022 Partnership Agreement 

 
Whereas on Tuesday, November 3, 2020 Monday, October 25, 2021 at 12:00 noon, Mayor Robert Byrnes, 
City Councilmember John DeCramer, City Administrator, Sharon Hanson, Director of Public Works/City 
Engineer Jason Anderson, and MMU Commissioners Jeff Haukom Scott Saugstad, Kris Carrow, and Cindy 
Verschaetse joined by, MMU’s General Manager Dave Schelkoph, Customer Service Manager, Leslie Hisken, 
Finance Manager Kevin Lee, Electric Operations Manager, Steve Johnson Tony Mead and Water Operations 
Manager, Jeff Larson reviewed the 2021 2022 Partnership Agreement material, and 
 
Whereas, the representative group reviewed and discussed the individual agreements and attachments outlined 
below.  Following discussion, the committee recommends the City Council and the Marshall Municipal 
Utilities Commission reaffirm the agreements. 
 
Now therefore be it resolved, the individual agreements that comprise the 2021 2022 Partnership Agreement 
and their attachments listed below are hereby approved and the Mayor, City Clerk, Chairman of the 
Commission and Secretary to the Commission are hereby authorized to sign this Joint Agreement and said 
individual agreements: 
 

1A.23 Payment- In-Lieu-Of-Taxes (PILOT)  Modified Agreement and Attachments 
2A.1.4 Street Lighting   Modified Attachment 
3A.1.3  Fire Protection Modified Attachment  
4A.1 Wastewater & Surface Water Management Billing & Collections Modified Attachments 
5A.1.1 Professional Engineering Services No Change Modified attachment  
6A.1.5 
6A.23 

Joint Industrial Land Development 
New Agreement Outlining termination of  6A.1.4 Joint Industrial 
Land Development  

Modified Agreement   
New Modified Agreement 

7A.1.1011 MMU Capital Funding Plan Modified AgreementModified Agreemen  
8A.1.1011 Fiber Optic Utilization Modified Agreement  
9A.1.109
A.1.10 

Telephony Sharing formerly known as Information Technology 
SharingTelephone and IT Shared Services 

DeleteModified Agreement  

10A.1.67 Chloride Reduction Coordination Modified Agreement 
11A.3 
12A.23 

GIS Coordination 
Radio Frequency (RF) Coordination 

Modified Attachment 
 Modified Agreement 

 

The City Council approved this Agreement on _________________ 20202021. 
 
The MMU Commission approved this Agreement on _________________ 20202021. 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission   City of Marshall 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Commission    Mayor 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Date        Date 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary of the Commission     City Clerk 

    
    

  
 

344 West Main Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
Telephone: 507-537-6767 
www.ci.marshall.mn.us 

113 S. 4th Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
Telephone: 507-537-7005 
www.marshallutilities.com 

Page 76Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Payment-In-Lieu-
Of-Taxes (PILOT) 
 
 

 Agreement Number: 1A.23 

Date of Adoption: 
 
 

Updated: November 3,2020November 
3, 2020 October 25, 2021 
Reaffirmed:  
  

Effective:  
January 1, 20212022 
 

 
Subject Matter: 
As a Municipal Utility, Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) is exempt from paying property tax.  Due 
to being a tax-exempt entity, MMU will remit a Payment in Lieu of Tax (PILOT) to the City of 
Marshall.    
 
Scope of Activity: 
The purpose of the Agreement is to define the basis of the PILOT payment remitted to the City of Marshall by 
MMU.   
 
PILOT Calculation: 
The annual PILOT calculation is based on the average annual kilowatt hour (kWh) sales using the most 
recent audited ten (10)  years information.  The calculation is based on a ten (10)-year average instead 
of the prior year’s kWh sales to allow payment to be less volatile.  To calculate the PILOT, an energy 
rate of $.0014 is multiplied by the average kWh sales to determine the base amount.  In addition, an 
amount in support of EDA programs and activity will be made annually.  That EDA increment would 
be the result of multiplying the 10-year average energy sales (excluding GS-4 sales) by $.0006 and 
GS-4 sales by $.0001 which would yield  $184,078181,581 in the current calculation Attachment A 
and B show the forecasted amounts for the succeeding year. 
 
Funding: 
On a monthly basis, MMU will remit one twelfth of the annual PILOT amounts to the City. 
 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
___________________________________     ________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Commission    Mayor 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Secretary of the Commission    City Clerk 
 
 
Date: ______________________________  Date: ___________________________  
   

Page 77Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
AGREEMENT

Total Industrial Customer All other

Audit Year kWh Electric Sales kWh Electric Sales kWh Electric Sales

2011 614,214,225             349,428,800                   264,785,425                   

2012 603,880,688             351,260,000                   252,620,688                   

2013 604,240,783             344,190,000                   260,050,783                   

2014 591,425,915             334,530,000                   256,895,915                   

2015 587,485,240             340,606,000                   246,879,240                   

2016 572,499,415             329,056,000                   243,443,415                   

2017 570,043,971             333,382,000                   236,661,971                   

2018 573,113,094             329,336,000                   243,777,094                   

2019 558,720,581             318,542,000                   240,178,581                   

2020 531,120,905             306,140,800                   224,980,105                   

Total 5,806,744,817         3,336,471,600                2,470,273,217                

580,674,482            333,647,160                   247,027,322                   

Base PILOT Rate Per kWh 0.001400$                     0.001400$                     

2022 BASE PILOT 812,944$                  467,106$                        345,838$                        

EDA PILOT Support Rate per kWh 0.000100$                     0.000600$                     

2022 BASE EDA PILOT 
Support 181,581$                  33,365$                          148,216$                        

2022 PILOT Payment to 
City of Marshall 

994,525$                  500,471$                        494,055$                        

10 Year Rolling Average kWh 
Electric Sales (based on audit years 
2011 through 2020):

ATTACHMENT A

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILOT) AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (EDA) PILOT SUPPORT

TO THE CITY OF MARSHALL
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

2022 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Calculation

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\1. 2021 PILOT by kwh & Net Funds Available - WITH 10 Year Average - UPDATED 11-19-2020.xls

2022 Pilot
9/3/2021

Page 78Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT

Estimated Projected Historical Historical Historical Historical Historical

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

MMU PILOT/Allocated Cost Discounts
PILOT

Base 812,944$          823,773$          810,579$          819,195$          828,669$          840,349$          846,225$          

EDA Support # 181,581$          184,078$          -$                 457,939$          500,000$          500,000$          18,521$            

Total PILOT Payments 994,525$          1,007,851$       810,579$          1,277,134$       1,328,669$       1,340,349$       864,746$          

Discounted Services

* Streetlight Costs from COSS 277,316$          277,316$          277,316$          241,575$          241,575$          241,575$          281,172$          

* Fire Protection Costs from COSS 203,445$          203,445$          203,445$          202,624$          202,624$          202,624$          93,759$            

Wastewater Billing Cost Allocations 97,729$            92,885$            80,119$            84,625$            85,777$            85,049$            84,621$            

Surface Water Billing Cost Allocations 24,866$            24,019$            32,047$            33,538$            32,297$            33,643$            32,525$            

Total Discounted Services 603,356$          597,665$          592,927$          562,362$          562,273$          562,891$          492,077$          

Total MMU PILOT/Allocated Cost Discounts 1,597,881$       1,605,516$       1,403,506$       1,839,496$       1,890,942$       1,903,240$       1,356,823$       

Annual Audited Electric Sales Revenue 37,421,200$     37,421,200$     35,101,047$     37,234,582$     38,853,509$     41,780,183$     47,691,421$     

4.27% 4.29% 4.00% 4.94% 4.87% 4.56% 2.85%

City of Marshall Payments
Streetlight Costs from COSS 277,316$          277,316$          277,316$          241,575$          241,575$          241,575$          281,172$          

Fire Protection Costs from COSS 145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          145,000$          

Total City of Marshall Payments 422,316$          422,316$          422,316$          386,575$          386,575$          386,575$          426,172$          

Note:

# Prior to 2021, this was an Industrial Land Development PILOT Payment based on the Joint Industrial Land Development Agreement with the City of Marshall

* These costs will be established during the Cost of Service and Rate Design studies resulting in a Rate established for a three year period.

Estimated amounts for 2022 activity

Budgeted Revenue for 2021

Projected amounts based on 2021 activity to date

Historical amounts

Formula-driven cell

ATTACHMENT B

MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITES PAYMENTS /ALLOCATED COSTS AND 
CITY OF MARSHALL PAYMENTS

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\1. 2021 PILOT by kwh & Net Funds Available - WITH 10 Year Average - UPDATED 11-19-2020.xls                                                 
2022 Net Available

9/3/2021

Page 79Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Agreement Title: Street Lighting  Agreement Number:  
2A.1.4 
 

Date of Adoption:  
October 20, 2004 
 

Updated: November 18, 2019 
 
Reaffirmed:  November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective:  
January 1, 2020 

 
Subject Matter: Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) will work in partnership with the Marshall City Government 
to provide street lighting to enhance public safety and improve the aesthetics of the community of Marshall.  For 
purposes of this policy, street lighting includes lights on poles used to light public roadways, public bicycle paths, 
municipal parking lots and municipal park lands.  It does not include lighting used for athletic recreational fields.   
 
Scope of Activity: 

o Design: 
The design selection of the streetlight pole and lamp will be determined by a committee consisting of the 
City of Marshall’s Director of Public Works and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) Electric Operations 
Manager.  They will consider input from the constituency groups that are affected.  The committee will take 
into consideration, budgetary, aesthetic, operations and maintenance costs as they select the street lighting 
design.   

 
o Placement: 

The selection of the location or placement of all street lighting facilities will be made by MMU’s Electric 
Operations Manager or his designated electric utility employee.  Locations will be selected that comply with 
the design goals of the Director of Public Works or the Minnesota Department of Transportation if a State 
Highway. 

 
o Ownership: 

The streetlights shall be owned by Marshall Municipal Utilities.  Their value will be accounted for in the 
accounting records of MMU.   

 
o Decision Making Process: 

The responsibility for making decisions regarding construction, repairs, replacement, inventory and timing of 
the same rests with MMU’s Electric Operations Manager.  If needed, MMU’s Electric Operations Manager 
will solicit input from the Director of Public Works using prior practices as a template. 

 
o Funding: 

On a monthly basis, MMU will invoice the City an amount which is calculated based on an annual amount 
that is mutually agreed upon at the annual partnership meeting between MMU and the City of Marshall.  The 
amount will be based upon the fully allocated costs to furnish the street lighting as determined in the Electric 
Cost of Service and Rate Design Study updated every 3 years.   These expenditures include the cost of 
electricity, O&M as well as the capital cost of new light purchases.  It also covers the cost of electricity for 
signalization; however, does not include the capital or O&M costs for signalization.   

 
When there may be grant money available for lighting streets and parks, the City of Marshall shall provide 
the grant writing assistance to attempt to secure said grant funding. 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 

 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 

 

Page 80Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT A

Street Lighting  Services for 

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The fee for providing Street Lighting Services to the City of Marshall is based on the following: 

The fully allocated cost per the most recent Electric Cost of Service and Rate Design Study, shared equally  

(50/50) by the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities.

Fully Allocated Cost (per Electric Cost of Service and Rated Design Study, October 15, 2019) $554,631

City of Marshall allocation x 50%

2022 Annual Street Lighting Services funded by the City of Marshall $277,316

Page 81Item 9.



Exhibit 3-C
Allocation of System Costs

Marshall Municipal Utilities - Electric

Demand Metered Standby
Total Firm Interr Firm_GS2 Interr Heat Firm_GS3 & GS3.1 Interruptible_GS3.2 & GS3.3 Street Industrial Rate

Item System GS1 GS1.1 No Credit 1% Credit GS2.1 No Credit 1% Credit No Credit 1% Credit 2% Credit Lighting GS4 SB4

Residential Commercial

Summary Allocated Cost Of Service:
Cost Of Power:

Energy 15,915,261    1,701,275      36,836           992,609       11,257     10,343     1,423,677     1,913,022     216,795      237,503    201,654   34,546           9,135,743     -                      
Demand 11,307,909    1,413,770      7,653             960,826       10,896     2,503        1,353,069     1,509,104     48,946         48,638      36,796      -                      5,915,707     -                      
MRES Large Customer Incentive (1,745,481)     -                      -                      -                    -                -                -                     -                     -                   -                 -                -                      (1,745,481)    -                      

Total Cost Of Power 25,477,689    3,115,045      44,489           1,953,435    22,153     12,846     2,776,746     3,422,127     265,741      286,142    238,451   34,546           13,305,969   -                      
Cost Of Transmission 3,799,397      470,452         2,547             319,729       3,626        833           450,253        502,176        16,288         16,185      12,244      -                      2,005,064     3,265,043      

 Total Power Supply Cost 29,277,087    3,585,497      47,035           2,273,164    25,779     13,679     3,226,999     3,924,303     282,029      302,327    250,695   34,546           15,311,033   3,265,043      
Operation Expenses 3,508,219      1,163,402      14,543           586,590       3,189        1,812        376,717        332,094        41,684         35,493      27,087      65,283           860,324        606,964         
Maintenance Expenses 1,105,636      250,413         3,809             118,836       845           610           146,772        95,045          16,507         11,776      8,433        83,855           368,734        344,865         
Depreciation Expenses 3,227,486      622,136         10,061           304,142       2,834        1,984        438,568        344,725        46,503         36,477      26,596      258,609         1,134,850     829,095         
Amortization Of Acquisition Adjustment 23,801            4,622             78                   2,249            22             16             3,277            2,655            360              290           214           919                 9,099             8,489             
Taxes & Tax Equivalents 1,115,414      135,306         2,930             79,251         899           826           114,250        153,519        17,398         19,060      16,183      2,749              573,044        737,712         
Debt Expense 0                      0                     0                     0                   0               0               0                    0                    0                   0                0                0                     0                    0                     
Miscellaneous Income Deductions 0                      0                     0                     0                   0               0               0                    0                    0                   0                0                0                     0                    0                     
Revenue Credits:

 Fixed (Investment) Charges (0)                    (0)                    (0)                   (0)                  (0)              (0)              (0)                   (0)                   (0)                 (0)              (0)              (0)                    (0)                   (0)                    
 Other Income (566,941)        (110,105)        (1,859)            (53,577)        (516)         (378)         (78,058)         (63,231)         (8,579)         (6,920)       (5,091)      (21,894)          (216,735)       (202,210)        
 Revenue From Late Payments (54,600)          (33,893)          (330)               (17,549)        (36)            -                (2,218)           (270)              (210)             (60)            (30)            (6)                    (0)                   (0)                    
 Miscellaneous Service Revenue (0)                    (0)                    (0)                   (0)                  (0)              (0)              (0)                   (0)                   (0)                 (0)              (0)              (0)                    (0)                   (0)                    
 Rent From Electric Property (429,200)        (88,340)          (1,913)            (41,675)        (473)         (434)         (48,659)         (54,270)         (7,041)         (6,996)       (5,293)      (1,204)            (172,902)       (0)                    
 Other Electric Revenue (300,000)        (58,262)          (983)               (28,350)        (273)         (200)         (41,305)         (33,459)         (4,540)         (3,662)       (2,694)      (11,585)          (114,686)       (107,001)        

Total Expenses Before Operating Margin 7,629,814      1,885,279      26,337           949,917       6,491        4,235        909,345        776,809        102,082      85,459      65,405      376,726         2,441,727     2,217,915      
Operating Margin 1,050,000      183,150         3,092             89,120         858           629           129,842        105,179        14,271         11,510      8,468        143,359         360,521        491,791         

Total Expenses Including Operating Margin 8,679,814      2,068,429      29,428           1,039,037    7,349        4,865        1,039,188     881,988        116,353      96,969      73,873      520,085         2,802,248     2,709,706      
  Total Revenue Requirement 37,956,901    5,653,926      76,463           3,312,202    33,128     18,544     4,266,187     4,806,291     398,382      399,296    324,568   554,631         18,113,281   5,974,749      

Page 82Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
Agreement Title: Fire Protection 
 
 

 Agreement Number: 3A.1.3 

Date of Adoption:  
September 28, 2010 
 

Updated: November 18, 2019 
 
Reaffirmed: November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective:  
January 1, 2020 
 

 
Subject Matter:  
To enhance Public Safety by partially funding the development and maintenance of a water system 
designed to enable city wide fire protection. 
 

Scope of Activity: 
Water System Design: 
The MMU Water Operations Manager in collaboration with the City of Marshall’s Director of Public 
Works will design and construct water distribution and storage facilities that permit adequate fire flows 
to meet industry standards.  The selection of materials and appurtenances to the water distribution 
system will be determined by Marshall Municipal Utilities. 
 
Ownership and Management: 
The water supply, water mains, storage facilities, and the fire hydrants located on public land and right 
of ways in the City of Marshall shall be owned, maintained, and replaced as needed by Marshall 
Municipal Utilities.   
 

Funding:  
Currently, every three years, a rate analyst is engaged to perform a Water Cost of Service and Rate 
Design Study.  In the study, the American Water Works Association’s (AWWA) accounting guidelines 
will be applied to establish the annual allocation of costs for fire protection.  
 
For the rate period of 2020 through 2022, the total annual cost allocated to fire protection is $348,445.   
The City of Marshall will provide the initial $145,000 in annual funding and MMU will provide the 
balance of funds as needed.   
 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:    
    
 

Page 83Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT A

Fire Protection Services for 

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The fee for providing Fire Protection Services to the City of Marshall is based on the following: 

The fully allocated cost per the most recent Water Cost of Service and Rate Design Study, shared 
by the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities.

Fully Allocated Cost (per Water Cost of Service and Rated Design Study, October 15, 2019) $348,445

Less:   Marshall Municipal Utilities funding ($203,445)

2022 Fire Protection Services funded by the City of Marshall $145,000

Page 84Item 9.



Exhibit 3-DMarshall Municipal Utilities - Water
Allocation of Fire Protection Costs

Current Current
Cost of Service Allocaton Allocated

Line Item Amounts Percentage Amount
No. (1) (2) (3) (4)

1 Annual Expense Allocation to Fire Protection:
2 Production:
3 Operation:
4 Salary - Operating Supervision 56,356                  10% 5,636             
5 Salary - Water Station Labor 231,385                2% 4,628             
6 Station Supplies & Expense 8,065                    5% 403                
7 Power for Pumping 263,510                2% 5,270             
8 Maintenance: -                      
9 Water Station Maintenance 100,815                2% 2,016             

10 Salary - Water Station Maintenance Labor 68,392                  2% 1,368             
11 Salary - Maintenance of Wells 16,198                  2% 324                
12 Salary - Aquifer Monitoring 9,336                    2% 187                
13 Maintenance of Wells 20,163                  2% 403                
14 Insurance 26,318                  2% 526                
15 Employee Welfare 127,222                2% 2,544             
16 Distribution:
17 Salary - Maintenance Supervision 56,468                  25% 14,117          
18 Salary - Maintenance of Hydrants 20,473                  25% 5,118             
19 Salary - Water Distribution Maintenance 114,961                25% 28,740          
20 Maintenance of Distribution Mains 106,121                25% 26,530          
21 Maintenance of Hydrants 5,306                    100% 5,306             
22 Maintenance of Towers & Tanks 299,000                25% 74,750          
23 Equipment & Repair Expense 19,102                  5% 955                
24 Insurance 41,387                  25% 10,347          
25 Employee Welfare 101,463                25% 25,366          
26 Customer Service & Information:
27 Salary: Office/Customer Records & Collections 108,762                10% 10,876          
28 Administrative & General:
29 Salary: Administration 138,921                10% 13,892          
30 Insurance 5,837                    10% 584                
31 Employees' Welfare 78,965                  10% 7,897             
32 Total Annual Expense 2,024,526            247,783        

33 Annual Capital Cost Allocable to Fire Protection:
34 Transmission & Distribution Depreciation Expense:
35 Wells 137,700      2% 2,754             
36 Transmission Mains 201,493      10% 20,149          
37 Distribution Mains 752,873      10% 75,287          
38 Transportation Equipment 30,796        5% 1,540             
39 Tools & Work Equipment 18,620        5% 931                
40 Total Annual Capital Cost 1,141,482            100,661        

41 Annual Fire Protection Costs 348,445        

42 Present & Proposed Fire Protection Cost Recovery:
43 City of Marshall 145,000        
44 Private Parties -                 
45 Total Proposed Rate Revenue 145,000        

46 Proposed Rate Revenue Over (Under) Cost of Service: (203,445)       
Page 85Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Wastewater and 
Surface Water Management Billing 
and Collections 
 

 Agreement Number:  
4A.1 
 
Formerly 2A.1 

Date of Adoption:  
December 6, 2004 
 

Updated:  September 20, 2010 
 
Reaffirmed:   November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective:  
January 1, 2011 
 

 
Subject Matter:  
Wastewater and the Surface Water Management (SWM) Utilities are operated and the rates are set 
by the City of Marshall.  Marshall Municipal Utilities facilitates the billing and collection of these 
fees for the City. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
Merging Utility Bills: MMU’s monthly utility bill will default to include Wastewater and SWM billing 
when the customer is also a customer of MMU.  An MMU customer is defined as someone being billed for 
any utility services provided by MMU. For SWM customers not purchasing electric, water, wastewater 
services or other MMU utility services, a monthly SWM utility bill will be generated. 

 
Billing - On the 1st working day of each month, MMU shall bill the prior months Wastewater and Surface 
Water Management (SWM) fee as it does the electric and water.   

 
Collections – The Wastewater and SWM fee will be due and payable on the same terms as the electric and 
water utility bills (the 21st day of each month). 

 
Payment Distribution - Payment will be applied proportionately to electric, water, wastewater and surface 
water management charges. 

 
Penalty - If payment is not received by the due date, a penalty of 5% shall be incurred on the current billing 
period.  This is consistent with MMU’s current policy for other services billed. Any revenue collected in the 
application of a penalty, is retained by MMU to offset the cost to effect collection of the late payment. 

 
Collection Remedies -  

• If payment is not received by the 21st, a past due notice shall be mailed by first class presort mail to 
the party responsible for the bill. 

• If payment is not received by the end of the last business day of the month, a notice of past due 
utility bill will be mailed to the customer. Electricity may be disconnected on the date as stated on 
notice of past due utility.  

• For SWM customers who receive only a SWM bill for their parcel, any unpaid SWM fees as of 
September 30th each year will be deemed uncollectible and forwarded to the City of Marshall for 
collection under the collection remedy the City chooses to utilize. 

 
Deposit - A customer deposit is required if a customer previously had unpaid balances with MMU for 
electric, water, wastewater or surface water that were turned over to our collection agency; the unpaid 
balance and a deposit of $100.00 will need to be paid in full before services may begin.   A customer 
deposit of $100.00 will also be required each time a customer is shut off for non-payment, including 
limiters that are placed on the electric meters. A business will be charged twice the amount of an average 
monthly billing or $100.00; whichever is greater.  The customer is required to pay in full the outstanding 
bill, the deposit, and all other costs incurred, before MMU will reconnect service. 

 
Page 86Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
Non-Sufficient Funds - Collection fees on all non sufficient fund payments shall follow MMU’s policy. 

 
Change of Accounts -   

• MMU shall have the authority to make appropriate changes to existing Wastewater and SWM 
accounts as requested by property owner.  Property owner shall complete the application form.  

• The City of Marshall shall be responsible to notify MMU of new additions to the City and or 
splits/combinations of existing parcels and any other changes to any parcel, including ownership 
changes for purposes of SWM billing. 

 
Payment Arrangements -  

• MMU shall work with Wastewater and SWM customers on all special payment arrangements as 
needed and available as with electric and water utility services. 

• MMU shall offer multiple payment methods for Wastewater and SWM as with other utility 
services. 

• If requested, all services, including Wastewater and SWM, will be calculated into a monthly budget 
billing. 

 
Funding of Activity: 
MMU Payment of Wastewater and SWM funds to the City - Marshall Municipal Utilities will remit 
customer payments collected for Wastewater and SWM on a monthly basis. In the event there is a billing 
correction resulting in an overpayment/ underpayment or an amount written off, the adjustment will be 
reflected and so noted in the monthly payment information to the City. 
   
Fees for Service:   MMU will invoice and the City of Marshall will pay for MMU to bill and collect 
Wastewater and SWM service fees on a monthly basis pursuant to this agreement.  The amount of the 
invoice will be based upon 50% of the fully allocated cost (attachment A&B).  It is anticipated this amount 
will change on an annual basis to reflect actual costs incurred by MMU; however, the allocation factors will 
remain fixed unless both parties mutually agree to a change.  
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
     
 

Page 87Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT A

Wastewater Billing and Collections Services for

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The following costs are based on 2020 actual expenses:

Staff Position Percentage Annual Hours Monthly Hours
WASTEWATER 

Percentage  Salary & Benefits

Customer Service Accounts Receivable 90% 1,872               156                  20% 15,147$                      

Customer Service Billing Clerk 90% 1,872               156                  20% 15,163$                      
Customer Service Supervisor 75% 1,560               130                  20% 17,402$                      

Customer Service Manager 50% 1,040               87                    20% 14,227$                      

Database Integration Specialist 50% 1,040               87                    20% 9,933$                        

Energy Services Coordinator 18% 374                  31                    20% 4,040$                        
Lead Water Distribution Operator 10% 208                  17                    20% 2,323$                        
Finance Manager 5% 104                  9                      20% 1,421$                        

TOTAL 79,655$                   

Billing/Collection Product Costs
Annual 
Amount

WASTEWATER 
Percentage  Allocated Cost 

Fees: (Software, Licensing, Maintenance) 59,245$           20% 11,849$                   

Meter Reading, Maintenance, and Capitalization
Annual 
Amount

50/50 Split with 
Water  Allocated Cost 

Water Meter Reader Salary                                                        
(per acct #02-5-590-1-90200~2020) 9,524$             50% 4,762$                        
Water Meter Salary Maintenance                                               
(per acct #02-5-300-1-59700~2020) 18,958$           50% 9,479$                        
Water Meter Maintenance                                                          
(per acct #02-5-300-2-59700~2020) 14,309$           50% 7,155$                        
Annual Depreciation of 2019 Water Meter Change-out 107,831$          50% 53,916$                      

TOTAL 75,311$                   

General Office Expenses
Annual 
Amount

Split with Water 
and Surface 

Water  Allocated Cost 

General Office Expenses - Water 71,605$           40% 28,642$                   

195,457$      

50% of fully allocated costs 97,729$     

Value of monthly billing and collections of Wastewater Services provided to City of Marshall

Allocation of billing/collection costs: 50% Electric, 20% Water, 20% Wastewater, 10% Surface Water

 Staff Position Time spent on Billing & 
Collecting

TOTAL WASTEWATER PORTION COSTS:

2022 WASTEWATER FEE FOR BILLING & COLLECTIONS 

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\2. 2021 Attachment A & B (SL, WW, SWM) PRELIMINARY.xlsx\Wastewater NEW CALC- 2021 (2) 9/3/2021
Page 88Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT B

Surface Water Management Billing and Collections Services for 

City of Marshall

Marshall, Minnesota

 

The following costs are based on 2020 actual expenses:

Staff Position Percentage Annual Hours Monthly Hours
Surface Water 

Percentage

Salary & 
Benefits

Customer Service Accounts Receivable 90% 1,872                156                   10% 7,574$                    

Customer Service Billing Clerk 90% 1,872                156                   10% 7,581$                    
Customer Service Supervisor 75% 1,560                130                   10% 8,701$                    

Customer Service Manager 50% 1,040                87                     10% 7,113$                    

Database Integration Specialist 50% 1,040                87                     10% 4,967$                    
Finance Manager 5% 104                   9                       10% 710$                       

TOTAL 36,646$               

Billing/Collection Product Costs
Annual 
Amount

Surface Water 
Percentage  Allocated Cost 

Fees: (Software, Licensing, Maintenance) 59,245$            10% 5,925$                 

General Office Expenses
Annual 
Amount

Split with Water 
and Surface 

Water  Allocated Cost 

General Office Expenses - Water 71,605$            10% 7,161$                 

49,731$      

50% of fully allocated costs 24,866$   

Value of monthly billing and collections of Surface Water Management Services provided to City of Marshall

Allocation of billing/collection costs: 50% Electric, 20% Water, 20% Wastewater, 10% Surface Water

 Staff Position Time spent on Billing & 
Collecting

TOTAL SURFACE WATER PORTION COSTS:

2022 SURFACE WATER FEE FOR BILLING & COLLECTIONS 

Page 89Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

 

 
Agreement Title: Professional 
Engineering Services 
 
 

 Agreement Number:  
5A.1.1 
 
 

Date of Adoption: January 3, 2006 
 
 

Updated: December 17, 2013 
 
Reaffirmed:  November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 2014 
 

 
Subject Matter: 
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) requests to utilize the Professional Engineering Services of 
the City of Marshall for the design, inspection, and contract administration for various watermain 
and water service projects within the City of Marshall.  The City of Marshall currently provides a 
portion of these services presently for various special assessment projects.  Therefore, the City of 
Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities agree to enter into this Agreement. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
The purpose of the Agreement is to define the responsibilities of the City as to certain 
Professional Engineering Services for MMU and to define compensation from Marshall 
Municipal Utilities to the City of Marshall for said services. 

 
The responsibilities and compensation are included in Attachment A of this Agreement and are 
attached hereto. 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
  

Page 90Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Attachment A - Page 1 of  3 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

Scope of Work for 
Professional Engineering Services for 

Marshall Municipal Utilities 
Marshall, Minnesota 

 
I. Services to be Provided By the City of Marshall: 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) desires to utilize the Professional Engineering Services of the 
City of Marshall (City) for watermain project development including Preliminary Planning and 
Conceptual Design, Design, Construction Inspection, and Post Construction, as outlined herein.  
The City and MMU will begin each project by completing a Project Authorization form that 
demonstrates the project has secured necessary commitment from the elected and/or appointed 
local officials.  The Project Authorization form can be signed by the City’s and MMU’s 
management staff. Any engineering work accomplished under this agreement prior to the Project 
Authorization Form being completed requires the approval of MMU’s General Manager or 
Operations Manager It is recognized this will occur from time to time when there are joint 
development aspects to a project. 

 
 A. Preliminary Planning and Conceptual Design Services – 

1. Basic Services 
a. Meet with MMU on a regular basis to determine the project needs for upcoming new and 

replacement watermain project. 
b. Provide a conceptual design or project layout for proposed projects. 
c. Revise the concept as necessary for MMU to confirm the scope of work and 

implementation schedule. 
d. Provide budgetary preliminary cost estimates of the concept project. 

 
B.   Design Services – 

       1.   Basic Services 
a. Prepare plans and specifications, contract documents, and detailed estimates for the 

Construction projects and submit them to MMU and necessary permitting agencies for 
approval.  Make necessary changes to the plans as required. 

b. Reproduce final plans and specifications for bidding purposes. 
c. Assist in reviewing bids, tabulation and analyses of bid results, and forward the results to 

MMU for their approval. 
 

C.   Construction Services –  
1.   Basic Services 

a. Assist MMU in execution of the Construction Documents. 
b. Conduct the pre-construction conference. 
c. Provide construction controls and verification surveys. 
d. Consult with and advise MMU during construction and act as MMU’s representative as 

provided in the Contract Documents. 
e. Interpret plans and specifications during construction. 
f. Review required submittals to determine compliance with Contract Documents. 

 

Page 91Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Attachment A - Page 2 of  3 

g. Construction observation and documentation including digital photography to ensure 
compliance with the Contract Documents and for providing an adequate construction 
record or “as-built” record. 

h. Review performance and laboratory test data for compliance with project specifications. 
i. Review required payroll and advise contractors of deficiencies, if any. 
j. Review and make recommendations on requests for partial payments and change orders. 
k. Conduct final inspection and recommend final acceptance and payment. 

 
D.   Post Construction Services – 

1.   Prepare project record drawings (as builts) 
2. Provide any warranty inspections required. 
 

II. Additional Services: 
 The following items are not included in the basic services under this Agreement: 

1. Registered land surveying or right-of-way services, legal descriptions, and related services. 
2. Environmental Impact Statements. 
3. Construction Materials Testing. 
4. Soil Borings and geotechnical recommendations. 
5. Structural analysis. 
6. Transmission (trunk line) design/sizing water treatment, or water storage projects. 
7. Any legal, bonding or administrative costs 

 
III. Period of Services: 

This Agreement commences January 1, 2011 and will renew for subsequent five-year terms 
unless terminated by either party.  Either party may terminate this contract by giving notice of 
intention to terminate to the other party. Notice to be provided as follows: City of Marshall; 
Attention City Administrator, 344 West Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258. MMU; Attention 
General Manager, 113 South 4th Street, Marshall, MN 56258. Said notice shall be by Certified 
Mail, return receipt requested to the address as listed above. Termination and subsequent 
cancellation of this contract shall be effective 12 months after the date said notice is received by 
the other party. 

 
IV. Compensation: 

The Basic Services in this agreement will be provided to MMU by the City of Marshall for a 
base annual fee of $65,000 75,000. 
  
This base fee is based upon current projected MMU needs and is estimated on a minimum 
amount of $406,250 468,750 of water distribution construction work annually.   For purposes of 
this calculation, it will not matter if the work has been designed with the City Engineer’s services 
or if the City Engineer utilizes the services of a 3rd party for purposes of designing the water 
distribution work.  
If the construction cost of watermain and associated items in any calendar year exceeds $406,250 
468,750, MMU will be billed the at the rate of 16% for projects that require full engineering 
services as outlined above.  For projects that are mutually agreed upon to need more or less than 
full engineering services due to their size or complexity, the City Engineer and MMU General 
Manager may agree to a greater or lesser percentage.  
 
Additional services will be provided by separate agreement and billed separately. 

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Page 92Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 

Attachment A - Page 3 of  3 

V. Miscellaneous Provisions: 
 

1. Modification. This Agreement may be modified by the parties only by written supplemental 
Agreement.  

 
2. Binding Effect. The terms and conditions as set forth herein are binding upon the parties 

hereto, their legal representatives, successors and assigns.  
 
3. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all agreements previously made between the 

parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no other understandings or 
agreements. 

 
4. Headings. Headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be used to 

interpret or construe its provisions. 
 
5. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original, but all of which together constitute one and the same agreement. 
 

Page 93Item 9.



(over) 

City of Marshall & Marshall Municipal Utilities                                               
Water Project Authorization/Request Form 

 
In accordance with the Professional Engineering Service Agreement between the City of Marshall (City) 
and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU), it is envisioned that water projects will be initiated for various 
reasons.  The Project Authorization form is intended to serve as a document for the parties which will, to 
the extent possible, indicate the project scope authorized hereunder. 

Project Title: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Description: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the project part of a larger joint project?   Yes  or  No  (circle one).   If yes, who is (are) the other 
project participant(s)? ______________________________________________________________ (list)   

What is the non-water distribution portion of the joint project? 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phase 1: Preliminary Planning and Conceptual Design 

Authorization for Water Distribution Engineering: 

For MMU: 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date   
          
If a joint project with MMU is anticipated for water distribution, then City authorization to proceed with 
preliminary planning and conceptual design activities for non-water distribution joint work is requested. 

Authorization to proceed with preliminary planning and conceptual design for the non-water distribution 
joint work: 

For the City: 

_________________________________        _______________________ ____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date   
  
 

Page 94Item 9.



(over) 

Phase 2: Design Services  

If the project moves into the design phase, both parties stipulate they will continue to proceed as 
envisioned in the Professional Engineering Agreement and as outlined.   Following design, the City 
Engineer will provide a final estimate showing the cost breakdown and item of work by each utility prior 
to bidding the work.  Final estimate will be attached to this form by the City Engineer for consideration 
by MMU. 

Following the bidding and award of contract, a final cost breakdown will be prepared by the City 
Engineer which shall be agreed upon by both parties and amended, if necessary, following project 
completion. 

My signature attests that all public processes required by the City and/or MMU have been accomplished 
and that authorization has been granted by the City Council and/or the Utility Commission to complete 
the final design and seek bids for this public improvement. 

For the City: 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date    
 

For MMU: 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date    

Phase 3:  Construction Services: 

If the project moves from design to construction, both parties stipulate they will continue to proceed as 
envisioned in the Professional Engineering Agreement and as outlined.  Both parties stipulate that funding 
for their respective items of work under the joint project have been approved and will be available for 
their portion of joint work in a timely manner.  Abstract of bids and cost breakdown for the project shall 
be attached to this document, when available. 

My signature attests that all public processes required by the City and /or MMU have been accomplished 
and that authorization has been granted by the City Council and/ or the MMU Commission to construct 
the public improvement. 

For the City:                                                                                                    

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________       
Name                          Title                                            Date   

 
 

For MMU: 
 

_________________________________        _______________________ _____________ 
Name                          Title                                            Date     

Page 95Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

Agreement Title: Joint Industrial 
Land Development – New Agreement 
Outlining Termination of 6A.1.4 

 Agreement Number:  6A.23 
 

Date of Adoption:                           
November 24, 2020 – City of Marshall 
December 15, 2020  - MMU 
 

Updated:  
October 25, 2021 
 
 

Effective:  
January 1, 20212022 

 
Subject matter: 
The purpose of this agreement is to establish the understanding and conditions agreed upon to terminate 
the “Joint Industrial Land Development” agreement originally adopted July 18, 2007 between City of 
Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU). 
 
Whereas, the Joint Industrial Land Development agreement between the parties originally dated July 18, 
2007 and affirmed annually each year since, has resulted in the City of Marshall acquiring and developing 
Industrial Land with all necessary infrastructure.  The two subdivisions developed by the City of Marshall 
are more commonly referred to as Sonstegard Addition and Commerce Park.  The agreement has served 
the intended purpose and the parties have now desire to terminated the agreement as of January 1, 2021, 
and 
  
Whereas, the Industrial zoned land in Commerce Park is now “shovel-ready” and the City of 
Marshall/HRA assisted by its Economic Development Authority (EDA) desire to sell the land in strategic 
parcels for purposes of creating jobs.  In the capitalization of the construction of Commerce Park, the City 
of Marshall secured a BDPI grant in the amount of $2,000,000.  These funds along with $3,022,750 from 
MMU and $3,022,750 from the City of Marshall enabling the work to be accomplished, and 
 
Whereas, included in the new agreement MMU is still obligated to the city and the original Joint 
Industrial Land Development agreement to share in any future buydown of the BDPI grant at a 50/50 cost 
share, and 
 
Whereas, during the design and execution of the multiyear project, the City and MMU agreed to 
accomplish the task of stormwater retention on the adjoining land now known as the Merit Center Driving 
Track, and while the City was considering this site for said purpose, they asked MMU if it would be in 
agreement to accomplish the stormwater retention on the Merit Center land rather than the Commerce 
Park land.  The parties agreed doing so would retain the maximum amount of improved “shovel ready” 
Industrial land and MMU stipulated they would support the idea in return for lot 2, block 7 in Commerce 
Park, to be used by MMU for future municipal utilities facilities such as a solar installation or a water 
treatment plant or both over time.  A 50-year $1.00 option was entered into by the parties and said option 
was recorded.  As the parties work to affect the transfer of ownership of lot 2, block 7, both MMU and the 
city have discovered that Minnesota Management and Budget office (MMB) has raised questions as to the 
compliance with state statutes that are associated with the $2 million dollar grant awarded to the city to 
develop Commerce Park.  Under current statute, MMU and the city would be in violation of State law if it 
were to proceed with the original agreement to purchase lot 2 block 7, and   
 
Whereas, the city and MMU agree that Lot 2 Block 7 should be owned by MMU and will work together 
to ask for changes in current state statutes that will allow greater flexibility for economic development 
opportunities.  Should the city and MMU succeed in creating greater control over the use of  Commerceof 
Commerce Park development, MMU asks that Lot 2 Block 7 be sold to MMU for $1.00 as originally 
intended in the first Joint Industrial Land Development agreement dated July 18th, 2008.  If the city and 

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Page 96Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

MMU cannot secure the changes needed to sell Lot 2 Block 7 to MMU for $1.00, MMU reserves the right 
to purchase Lot 2 Block 7 at the appraised value.   
 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The City of Marshall as developer and owner of the remaining unsold 
developed land within the Sonstegard and Commerce Park 2 Subdivisions will: 

1. Assume all liability for future initial infrastructure costs, including water mains that may be 
incurred in future phases of work in support of the Sonstegard and Commerce Park lands 
including any costs expended on the Merit Center Driving Track land related to stormwater 
improvements. 

2. Repay the State of Minnesota all or a portion of the BDPI grant funds received if in the City of 
Marshall’s opinion, it becomes necessary in order to remove State of Minnesota imposed 
restrictions on how the land is marketed and sold. 

3. Provide MMU lot 2, block 7 in Commerce Park 2, free and clear of any State or Local 
encumbrances. 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities, agrees herein: 

1. MMU commits to a 50% cost share for any buydown of the $2,000,000 grant from the State 
Should the city decides if paying back this grant is in the best interest of Marshall.   

2. To transfer funds to the City of Marshall through the annual Pilot payment for support of the 
work of the Marshall Economic Development Authority (EDA) within the city limits of Marshall 
MN.  The annual amount of said funds would be the result of multiplying the 10-year average 
energy sales (excluding GS-4 sales) by $.0006 and GS-4 sales by $.0001 which would yield 
$184,078181,581 in the current calculation.  The amount will vary slightly year to year. 

3. To pay $1.00 or the appraised value for lot 2, block 7 Commerce Park.  The dollar amount will be 
determined by the results of the city’s and MMU’s efforts in making state statutes more flexible 
in support of economic development efforts by cities and counties.   

 
Be It Further Resolved, the parties as witnessed by their respective signatures below, agree that the 2007 
Joint Industrial Development Agreement as amended and affirmed from time to time, will in its entirety 
terminate January 1, 2021. 
 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission  City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 

 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 

 
Date:   Date:   

    

Formatted: Strikethrough

Page 97Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT  

 
 
Agreement Title: Marshall Municipal 
Utilities Capital Funding Plan 
 

 Agreement Number:  
7A.1.1011 
 
 

Date of Adoption: November 19, 2008 Updated:   November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 
20212022 

 
Subject Matter:  
Two local public entities, the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) have the ability to 
utilize tax exempt bonding for capital improvements. When these entities determine a need to issue bonds, their 
preference is to issue bonds within the federally established bank qualified (BQ) limit.  
  
Scope of Activity: 
On an annual basis, the City Administrator and the General Manager of MMU coordinate their organization’s 
respective capital funding needs. 
 
The coordination of public improvements requires a joint planning effort between all local public bodies.  In 
cooperation and with joint planning, the City of Marshall and Marshall Municipal Utilities agree to work 
together on the coordination of their respective capital improvements funded by municipal bonding. 
 
Funding:  
During the last quarter of the year, MMU will communicate the subsequent year’s utility bonding needs to the 
Marshall City Council through their City Administrator.  Further, Marshall Municipal Utilities agrees to engage 
the same Financial Advisor and Bond Counsel to streamline the joint planning between bodies.  MMU does not 
anticipate issuing any additional Public Utility revenue bonds during 20212 for “new money” issues.   
 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
 
 

Page 98Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Fiber Optic Utilization                
 

 Agreement Number:  
8A.1.1011 
 
 

Date of Adoption: 
November 19, 2008 

Updated: November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 20212022 

 
Subject Matter: 
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) owns and maintains a fiber optic network as part of its electric utility.  
Over the years, public entities in Marshall have participated in the planning and funding of the network and have 
connected their buildings to the network to provide fiber connectivity.  This connectivity allows greater 
efficiency in the planning and utilization of public Information Technology (IT) resources.  While MMU owns 
the network, its joint utilization serves to provide a secure and robust network or Wide Area Network (WAN) 
within Marshall.  Participants include the Lyon County Government, Marshall Public Schools, the City of 
Marshall and MMU.  This agreement acts to do the annual planning between the City of Marshall and MMU for 
any planned fiber WAN improvements or expansions. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
MMU’s involvement is carried out in part, pursuant to the Marshall City Charter chapter 13.01, Subd.1.  In 
satisfaction of the provisions of the chapter, MMU herein requests, and the City of Marshall herein grants the 
authority and ability to own, operate, maintain, replace and enhance the fiber optic facilities.  The MMU owned 
fiber optic facilities can use public rights of way, consistent with Chapter 13.04 Subd 5 of the City Charter. 
 
Funding: 
The City of Marshall will provide the capital to expand the fiber system, if the expansion is solely for the 
purposes of serving a City of Marshall function and no joint use is contemplated. When there is a joint use, 
MMU will provide funding for the non-City portion of the project.  MMU’s fixed term “Dark Fiber” agreements 
are also an available funding mechanism the City can utilize.  Repair or maintenance work done on fiber used 
solely by the City will be done by MMU on a time and material basis. 
 
Future Cost: 
The City does not need any new fiber infrastructure in 2022. requested that MMU bring fiber to the Tiger Lake 
Lift Station.  The estimated cost to install is $6,000. 

 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
   

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Strikethrough

Page 99Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: Chloride Reduction 
Coordination                

 Agreement Number:  10A.1.67 
 
 

Date of Adoption: December 17, 2013 
 

Updated:  November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 20212022 
 

 
Subject Matter:  
The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has communicated to Marshall the need to comply 
with the new water quality-based effluent limit (WQBEL) in Marshall’s National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) to the Redwood River.  One standard is in regard to the amount of 
chloride that enters the river.  
 
One of Marshall’s primary sources of chloride is salt used in softening the potable (drinking) water 
supply.   Water quality analysis from multiple samples collected over a period from January 2015 to 
May 2016 have indicated that the Redwood River receives an average of 11,350 pounds per day of 
chloride discharged from the Marshall Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF).  Of this amount, 
residential, commercial and light industrial water softening systems contribute 7,330 pounds per day of 
chlorides.  The City of Marshall’s current NPDES permit contains the requirement to attain a chloride 
(salt) concentration limit of 261 mg/l or less by 2024. 

To succeed in reducing the amount of chlorides discharged, it will be necessary for the City of 
Marshall’s wastewater and MMU’s water supply to work together in reducing the need for salt-based 
softening of the community water supply along with reduction in chloride discharge from industrial 
sources. To this end, the City adopts City Resolution No. 4430, Second Series which outlines its 
commitment to MMU to support the creation of a softer drinking water, copy attached. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
The City of Marshall pursuant to Resolution 4637, funds their portion of the construction of the Water 
Softening Enhancement Project.  The City stands ready to provide their portion of the capital to 
construct the improvements up to the limit of $2,555,953, which sum is inclusive of the design funds 
previously provided by the City.  The City has contributed $1,294,639 2,449,524 through October 
August 31, 202130, 2020. The Water Softening Enhancement Project became operational on June 1, 
2021 with a scheduled project completion date of December 31, 2021. 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities by this agreement resolves to: 
To support and share all costs incurred by the city associated with their public educational efforts to 
reduce chloride discharge from residential water softeners.   
AAccept and Use PSIG grant funding in the amount of $7,000,000 and provide $2,029,539 in MMU 
funding for the construction of said improvement.  Current total project costs are estimated to be 
$11,585,492.   

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Page 100Item 9.



Page 101Item 9.



Page 102Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title: GIS Coordination   Agreement Number: 11A.3 

Date of Adoption: November 7, 2017 

 

Updated: November 3, 2020  

Reaffirmed: October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 2021 

 

 

Subject Matter: 
Geographic Information System (GIS) utilization has increasingly been deployed at Marshall Municipal 
Utilities (MMU) and the City of Marshall for purposes of accurately recording and preserving the record 
of where the public assets are located.  This work is very important for accurate system planning as well as 
transferring knowledge as one generation retires and another takes its place.  MMU has developed robust 
capabilities in using a software platform named ESRI and the City of Marshall wishes to migrate their 
current GIS data to the same platform. 
 
Scope of Activity: 
MMU herein offers to support the City of Marshall in deploying the ESRI software for the management of 
various facility records now maintained by the City such as signage, wastewater, and surface water 
management.  The use of ESRI will enhance the accuracy and functionality of data dealing with location 
points.  MMU will provide the following services: 

 

A. Human resources to build and maintain the desired data and records related to physical locations 
in a GIS format. 

B. Software, licenses, and support and hardware located within the MMU/City Network suitable for 
accomplishing the work. 

The City and MMU will provide map information when requested to a shared file for ease of access by 
staff. 
 
The fee for MMU performing the work for the City will be tracked, and the incremental cost incurred by 
MMU will be billed to the City.  MMU estimates the annual expenses to be approximately $32,000.   This 
amount will be invoiced to the City on a monthly basis.  On an annual basis, during the Joint Partnership 
Meeting, the costs will be reviewed and agreed upon for the succeeding year. 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission  Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission  City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
 
 

Page 103Item 9.



Shared GIS Budget 2022 - Software

MMU City
Area Product / Purpose Cost User

ArcGIS ESRI Enterprise Licensing 25,000$       15,000$       10,000.00$       City (40%), MMU (60%)

TOTAL 25,000$       15,000$       10,000$            

Shared GIS Budget 2022 - MMU Estimated Staff Time

Annual
Area Product / Purpose Hours Rate City User

GIS Estimated MMU Staff Hours for: 400.00 55.00$         22,000$            City, MMU
 - GPS Fieldwork Collection
 - Fieldwork Conversion to GIS
 - GIS Database Creation
 - GIS Database Maintenance
 - Web and Mobile Map Creation

 - Web an Mobile Map Maintenance
TOTAL 22,000$            

32,000$      

Marshall Municipal Utilities
City of Marshall

2022 Shared GIS Budget

Total Cost of GIS Software & MMU Staff Time

M:\MMU and City of Marshall Partnership\2022\Portfolio DRAFT\11. GIS\GIS_2022 Estimate.xlsx2022

Page 104Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Title:  Radio Frequency 
(RF) Coordination  

 Agreement Number: 12A.23 

Date of Adoption: November 18, 2019 Updated: November 3, 2020 
October 25, 2021 

Effective: January 1, 
20212022 

 

Subject Matter: 
This agreement details the uses of Federal Communication Commission (FCC) regulated Radio Frequency 
or RF signals used in the transmission and reception of communication for voice and non-voice use in the 
regular operations of work activity of the employees of the City of Marshall and the Marshall Municipal 
Utilities (MMU).  Generally, RF used by law enforcement is not part of this agreement.  FCC also licenses 
private telecommunication providers who place their equipment for wireless communication on public 
facilities such as water towers and street light poles which in Marshall are owned by MMU.   
 
The systems and FCC licensees needed to serve this public purpose can be enhanced through good 
coordination between City and MMU for their use.   
 
Scope of Activity: 
 
1. Two-way radio communication: 
The FCC license for frequency 158.805 MHz is issued to the City of Marshall and is used by both the MMU 
employees and the City Public Works employees in the discharge of their duties.  Said license renewal has 
been handled by MMU in the past but is issued to the City of Marshall.  Due date for License Renewal 
2025.  The current license is being modified and the license extended and amended to reflect the relocation 
of the transmitter to the MnDOT tower in 2020.  The City herein grants permission to apply for modification 
to this license relocating the repeater to the MnDOT Marshall site RF Tower. 
 
2. GPS base station transmitter: 
The City owns a GPS transmitter placed on the City owned High-rise apartment at 202 N. 1st St.  The FCC 
license for said transmitter operated at 453.2375 Mhz.  As the equipment is owned by the City any FCC 
licensure activity should be handled by the City.  Current FCC License expires November 8, 2025.  Public 
and private users of GPS technology use this base station for documenting and locating geospatial 
information. 
 
3. Private wireless telecommunication providers. 
Cell phone service in and around Marshall is provided by the private sector.  Agreements between these 
companies and MMU allow for their equipment to be located upon the MMU owned water towers on Bruce 
St. and Oak St.   
 
Beginning in 2019, Verizon Wireless started to plan and build “small-cell” equipment on street light poles 
owned by MMU.  Verizon’s vision is to one day in the future, use this equipment as a key part of their 5G 
build-out.  They say 5G will support the triple-play of voice-data-entertainment.  The current equipment is 
not 5G.  To facilitate the placement of the small cell equipment, MMU has entered into agreements to allow 
for the orderly placement and operation of said privately owned equipment. 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Strikethrough

Page 105Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL AND MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
Any revenue received by MMU for use of the Street Light poles will be shared with the City of Marshall.  
MMU will receive said lease payments and will remit to the City the net revenue after paying for the 
expenses incurred to lease said street light poles to the companies.  The current estimate of net revenue is 
$1,000 per pole per year but is expected to change over time.  Currently, seven (7) poles are under lease to 
Verizon Wireless. 
 
202121 Costs: 
No costs are expected related to this RF agreement in 202121. 
 
 
Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission City of Marshall 
 
    
Chairperson of the Commission  Mayor 
 
    
Secretary of the Commission  City Clerk 
 
 
Date:    Date:   
 
 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Page 106Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL  
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consideration for approval of Amended Memorandum of Understanding with Marshall 

Amateur Hockey Association (MAHA) regarding Ice Time fees and Food Service Agreement 2021 

– 2029.  

Background 

Information: 

MAHA previously approved City staff in late 2019 with an offer to assist with the purchase of a 
new replacement Zamboni for the Red Baron Arena & Expo. In exchange, MAHA has requested 
extending the existing MOU with the City regarding fees assessed for ice time usage. Through 
discussions and negotiation, it was suggested that the Food Service Agreement between MAHA 
and the City also be extended and included as part of an amended Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU). The council has previously awarded the bid for purchase of the Zamboni 
552AC from Frank J. Zamboni & Company, Inc. The amended MOU for both ice time and Food 
Service Agreement provides stability and certainty to both MAHA and the City for fees and food 
service provisions for the next extended time of the contract. Upon approval of this agreement, 
it would then be MAHA’s intention to pay one-half of the Zamboni cost ($64,477.50) prior to 
January 2, 2022.  
 

Fiscal Impact: MAHA will share the cost with the City of Marshall for the new Zamboni 552AC in exchange for 
Ice Time rates remaining unchanged through the 2025 hockey season. Parties have agreed to 
renegotiate the remaining 4 years of ice time pursuant to the provision as set forth in the 
agreement. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

If this proposal is rejected, the City will be required to fund entire purchase of the Zamboni and 

the parties would end up renegotiating ice time and food service agreement 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the approval of the amended MOU with MAHA and the City of Marshall.  

 

Page 107Item 10.



 

 1 

Amended 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 

 

 MARSHALL AMATEUR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION                                       

 

AND 

   

THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, MADE this 15th day of November, 2021, by and between Marshall Amateur Hockey 
Association, (MAHA/Lessee) and the City of Marshall, a Minnesota municipal corporation, (Client/Lessor) 
as follows: 
 
The parties hereto have agreed that this Memorandum of Understanding applies to all contractual 
obligations between the parties related to issues involving use and services at the Red Baron Arena and 
Expo located at 1651 Victory Drive, Marshall, Minnesota. And; 
 
Whereas, the parties agree that the contractual obligations are set forth as follows, Part A. Ice Time 
Agreement and Part B. Food Services Agreement as follows: 
 
 

A. Ice Time Agreement 
 

RECITALS 
 

1. City of Marshall, Lessor, is the owner and operator of the facility identified as the Red Baron™ 
Arena & Expo located at 1651 Victory Drive, Marshall, MN 56258; and 

2. Marshall Amateur Hockey Association, Lessee, collectively provides competitive youth hockey 
opportunities for families in the Marshall, Minnesota area; and 

3. Lessee, in the process of providing ice rink availability for practices, games and tournaments has 
identified the Red Baron™ Arena & Expo, hereinafter referred to as Facility, as a location for 
establishment of such events; and 

4. Lessor has offered the Facility as an event location that would be made available to Lessee in the 
circumstances of hosting said practices, games and tournaments. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of below listed ice rink rental fees and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 
 
School Academic Year    Ice Rink Rental Fee 
 
2021/2022   $70.00/hourly for first 450 hours $50.00/hourly thereafter 
 
2022/2023   $70.00/hourly for first 450 hours $50.00/hourly thereafter 
 
2023/2024   $70.00/hourly for first 450 hours $50.00/hourly thereafter 
 
2024/2025   $70.00/hourly for first 450 hours $50.00/hourly thereafter 

Page 108Item 10.



 

 2 

 
Prior to the conclusion of the 2024/2025 academic year; the parties agree to discuss and negotiate a 
four (4) year extension of the lease agreement. The parties agree that the minimum rental rate for 
renegotiated terms shall be at a rate of $70.00/hour for the first 450 hours and $50.00/hour thereafter. 
The maximum rental rate for renegotiated terms shall be $75.00/hour for the first 450 hours and 
$55.00/hour thereafter: 
 
 2025/2026 – terms as renegotiated by the parties  
 2026/2027 – terms as renegotiated by the parties 
 2027/2028 – terms as renegotiated by the parties 
 2028/2029 – terms as renegotiated by the parties 
 
Red Baron Arena & Expo (Facility), to provide physical facilities to support the personnel who are 
providing services for competitive youth hockey opportunities.  
 

A.    DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 
The Lessor agrees to the following:  

      

1. Provide facility located at:    1651 Victory Drive, Marshall, Minnesota 56258                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                           (Street)   (City)  (State)  (Zip Code)  

 

2. Provide support to access appropriate and necessary locker rooms and restroom facilities.  

 
3. Provide access to facility/utility resources. The facility is equipped with the following (please check): 
 

__Y__ Garbage containers  

__Y__ Telephones (Y/N)  

__Y  _ Internet access with WI-FI 

__N_  Fax machines (Y/N)  

__Y_   Copy machine (Y/N)  

__Y_   Handicap Accessible (Y/N)  

__Y__ Adequate Parking Facilities (Y/N)  

__Y__ Water Supply 

__Y__ Restrooms (Y/N)  

 
B. TERM  
 
This Contract shall be effective on the 1st day of September, 2021 and shall terminate on the 31st day 
August 2029.  

Rates become effective on September 1st of each year of the agreement.  

 

C.   OTHER CONSIDERATIONS  
 
 
The parties agree to the following: 
 

Page 109Item 10.



 

 3 

1. No modifications or changes will be made to the facility/property without the express 

written approval of the Lessor.  

 
2.  This agreement will be exclusive to the Lessee and may not be sublet to, or utilized by, 
any other private or public entity for the benefit of the agreed upon rates and services. 

 

3.  Normal wear and tear is considered to be the responsibility of the Lessor.   

 

4. Expenses: Lessee shall be responsible for payment of ice rink rental fees to the Lessor.  

Lessor will invoice Lessee after every 30 days of usage and payments shall be made payable to 

the City of Marshall within 30 days of dated invoice.  No ice rink rental fees will be assessed to 

Lessee for Lessee and/or Minnesota Hockey sponsored tournaments.   

 

5. Lessor shall provide to Lessee, names and telephone numbers of Lessor’s staff that may 

be contacted for Facility scheduling requests, to authorize and allow Lessee access to the Facility 

for its participants. 
 

6. Lessee shall provide a current Certificate of Liability Insurance to Lessor on, or before, 

the expiration date of the existing certificate on file.  Lessee to provide general liability insurance 

coverage in the amount of at least $500,000 and to indemnify the City of Marshall and hold it 

harmless from any liability arising from the use of the City of Marshall property. 
 

7. Lessee agrees to split the  expenditure with the City of Marshall for the purchase of a 

Zamboni 552AC.  Both parties will be responsible for one half of the purchase price, currently 

estimated to be $64,477.50 for each party. Payment due on or before January 2, 2022. 

 

 

 

D. NOTICE AND CORRESPONDENCE  

All notices and correspondence, which may be necessary or proper for either party, shall be addressed 

as follows:  

TO LESSEE: 

Marshall Amateur Hockey Association 

PO Box 173  -  Marshall, MN 56258 

Attention: Josh Johnson, President 

 

TO THE LESSOR: 

City of Marshall 

Attention: Director of Community Services 

344 W. Main Street  -  Marshall, MN 56258 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 110Item 10.



 

 4 

E.  INTERPRETATION  

This agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Minnesota, regardless of its 

place of execution. Any actions, suits, or claims that may arise pursuant to this agreement shall be 

brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in the State of Minnesota.  
This document represents the entire Agreement between the parties. Any amendments shall be in 
writing and agreed upon by both parties. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument 
to be executed as of the date and year first above written.  
  

Page 111Item 10.



 

 5 

B. Food Services Agreement 

 
This Food Services Agreement, as from time to time amended (Agreement), is entered into between the 
City of Marshall (Client), and Marshall Area Hockey Association, a Minnesota non-profit corporation 
(MAHA), who, in consideration of the promises contained herein, agree as follows: 
 

1. Definitions. In addition to terms defined elsewhere herein, the term Program means the 
attached Services Program. Effective Date shall mean the date as set forth on the signature page 
in which MAHA begins performance of Services. Obligations mean all present and future 
liabilities, obligations of payment and performance, and indebtedness of one party to another 
party, of whatever kind, now due or that become due, absolute, or contingent, and whether 
joint, several, or joint and several. Equipment, fixture, and inventory have the meanings 
assigned to them in Article 9.  

 
2. MAHA Services. MAHA shall provide services to Client as follows (collectively Services):  

 
2.1 Food Services; Sales. Client grants to MAHA the right to control and operate all 

food and beverage services and sales for the employees, guests, and invitees at the Schwan 
Regional Amateur Sports Center, also known as Red Baron Arena and Expo, 1651 Victory Drive, 
Marshall, MN 56258, (collectively Food Services) at the sites and facilities set forth on the 
signature page (collectively Premises) at such prices and times of operation as set forth in the 
Program attached hereto. 

 
 
The opportunity to manage and operate food services at the premises is subject to and 
contingent upon compliance with food product lines as identified in the sponsorship agreement, 
broadline food products identified in sponsorship agreement between the City of Marshall and 
present and/or future broadline food product line sponsorship agreement and the soft drink, 
candy and snack vending services at the premises pursuant to sponsorship agreement between 
the City of Marshall and the existing sponsor. Copies of referenced sponsorship agreements 
presently existing and in future will be made available for inspection to MAHA at the office of 
the Community Services Director for the City of Marshall. MAHA shall honor all sponsorship 
contracts and remit payment to authorized vendors within 30 days of receipt of invoice.  

 
2.2 Sanitation Services. MAHA shall be responsible for such event housekeeping 

and sanitation services in the food preparation, storage, dining, and serving areas of the 
Premises as follows (collectively Sanitation Services): 

2.2.1 Cleaning dining furniture; 
2.2.2 Cleaning floors, walls up to six (6) feet above floor level, and the exterior 

of hoods, ducts, vents, and other equipment and fixtures used by MAHA in food storage 
and preparation areas; and 

2.2.3 Collecting and properly packing dry refuse, recyclables and compost 
from such areas and placing the packed refuse at site(s) on Premises designated by 
Client. 

 
2.3 Other Services. MAHA shall have the right to operate and provide such other 

services and product sales as agreed from time to time by the parties. 
 

2.4 Quality of Services. MAHA shall supply Services of good quality, on a timely 

Page 112Item 10.



 

 6 

basis, and with appropriate products in accordance with the terms hereunder. 
  

 
2.5 Inspection of Services. Client may inspect the Services, without notice, on any 

business day at any time Client in its sole discretion may deem desirable. The inspection will be 
conducted in a manner to avoid disruption to the Services. 

 
2.6 Staff for Services. MAHA shall keep and maintain an adequate staff of qualified 

individuals for the performance of Services and related administration. 
  

2.7 Inventory for Services. MAHA shall provide or cause the provision of: 
2.7.1 An adequate and appropriate food and beverage inventory sufficient for 

the performance of Services; and 
2.7.2 The timely and full payment for such inventory. 

 
2.8 Independent Contractor. MAHA shall perform such Services as an independent 

contractor. Neither party intends, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed, 
to establish a partnership or joint venture between the parties. 

 
 

3. Client Premises. To facilitate the performance of Services, Client shall furnish, at its expense at 
the Premises: 

 
3.1 Operation Facilities. Interior facilities for exclusive MAHA use, supplied per such 

specifications prepared by MAHA as reasonably necessary to perform the Services; 
 

3.2 Equipment. All equipment presently located at premises, used for food 
preparation, storage, dining and serving is hereby granted to MAHA for MHAHA’s exclusive use 
for the term of this agreement. MAHA shall solely be responsible for maintenance, upkeep, and 
replacement of food preparation equipment during the term of this agreement. 

 
3.3 Utilities. All utilities as identified in the Program or as reasonable and necessary 

for the efficient performance of the Food Services, Sanitation Services, and such other services 
conducted at Client’s request.  

 
3.4 Cleaning; Maintenance; Safety. 

3.4.1 Client shall keep clean all walls above six (6) feet from floor level, 
windows, ceilings, lighting, ventilation fittings and interiors, and grease traps; and 

3.4.2 The Premises, Services Equipment, Offices, and Utilities shall be serviced 
and kept by Client in a good workmanlike manner and in a safe operating condition and 
further shall be maintained, replaced, and repaired to ensure continued fitness for their 
particular and intended purposes, and in accordance with relevant manufacturer 
warranties and recommendations.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 113Item 10.



 

 7 

4. Financial Terms and Payment for Services. 
 

4.1 Financial Terms and Hours of Operation. MAHA shall be responsible for 
maintenance, upkeep and replacement of kitchen equipment used in food 
preparation, storage, dining and serving. Payment for equipment maintenance, 
upkeep and replacement shall be net fifteen (15) days of billing statement date 
via MAHA check or electronic fund transfer to the account and banking 
institution designated by MAHA. 

4.2 Hours of Operation. 
Correspond to customary Client operating hours and days of operation, or as 
otherwise agreed. Concession services to be provided by MAHA at the following 
events: 

 
(a) All MAHA sponsored events at the “Premises” 
(b) All Public-School sponsored events the “Premises” 
(c) All Client (City of Marshall) sponsored events at the “Premises” (not to 

exceed 12 Client sponsored events per year during the term of this 
agreement, unless specifically agreed to by MAHA). 

 
Hours of operation shall be at least one-half hour before scheduled event start time and continuing until 
one-half hour after conclusion of event. 

 
5. Agreement Term. Unless sooner terminated as provided in this section, the term of this 

Agreement shall be October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2029 
 
5.1 Permitted Termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be 

terminated: 
5.1.1 Effective upon sixty (60) days’ prior notice by either party to the other; 

or 
5.1.2 At any time after the occurrence or continuance of a Payment Default 

or other Default that is material to the whole of this Agreement that has not been 
remedied in accordance with Section 11 herein. 

 
5.2 Survival of Obligations. Termination of this Agreement shall not operate to 

limit, reduce, cancel, or otherwise modify any Obligations then accrued. 
 
5.3 Equipment Return. Promptly following termination of this Agreement (either by 

expirations of this agreement or permitted termination),MAHA shall return to Client such 
Services Equipment, Offices, and Utilities in a similar condition, Ordinary Wear and Tear 
excepted. Ordinary Wear and Tear shall have the meaning commonly attributed to such term as 
well as mean losses or damage to chinaware, glassware, flatware, trays, utensils, and other 
smallwares that may result from breakage, theft, over-use, or negligent misuse. 

 
6. Representations, Warranties, and Covenants. The following representations, warranties, and 

covenants are made by the parties at the time and from the Effective Date hereof and shall 
survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 

6.1 Business Status; etc. The execution, delivery, and performance by the parties of 
this Agreement are within their respective powers, have been duly authorized by all necessary 

Page 114Item 10.



 

 8 

action, and do not and will not contravene their respective charters, agreement of partnership, 
or by-laws. This Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding Obligations of the parties, 
enforceable in accordance with its terms. The parties’ respective chief executive offices, 
principal places of business, and the places of record retention are located at the addresses set 
forth on the signature page. 

 
6.2 Taxes; Assessments. MAHA shall pay when due all federal, state, local, and 

other governmental taxes, or assessments in connection with the operation and performance of 
the Services. MAHA shall pay when due all license and permit fees in connection with Services 
and Services Equipment. Client shall pay when due all federal, state, local, and other 
governmental sales, use, property taxes, or assessments in connection with the Premises, 
Services Equipment, Offices, Utilities, and payment of Client Obligations.  

 
6.3 Compliance with Laws. MAHA and Client shall comply with all federal, state, 

and local laws applicable to their Obligations. MAHA shall keep in effect all necessary permits, 
licenses, and food handlers’ cards and will post such permits where required. 

 
6.4 Alcohol Prohibited during Youth Events (MAHA and School District Sponsored 

Events). MAHA shall not provide for sale nor serve alcohol during MAHA sponsored events and 
alcohol shall not be provided for sale or served during Independent School District #413 school 
events.  

 
 

7. Indemnification. 
7.1 Mutual Indemnification. Each party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 

the other from any and all losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
arising out of or resulting from claims or actions for bodily injury, death, sickness, property 
damage, or other injury or damage if caused by any negligent act or omission or breach of such 
party (except to the extent caused by the negligent act or omission or breach of the other party, 
its employees, or agents).  

 
7.2 Notification of Claim. Notification of an event giving rise to an indemnification 

claim (Notice) must (a) be received by the indemnifying party on or by the earlier of a date thirty 
(30) days subsequent to the date which such event was or should have been discovered or 
ninety (90) days subsequent to the effective termination date of this Agreement; and (b) include 
a brief factual summary of the damage and cause thereof. An indemnification claim is expressly 
subject to, and conditioned upon, compliance with the Notice provisions hereunder. 

 
7.3 Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE 

OTHER FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES 
CONSTITUTING LOST PROFITS, SUFFERED BY EITHER PARTY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
8. Insurance. 

 
8.1 MAHA. MAHA shall obtain and maintain insurance for the following risks in such 

amounts under such policies as appropriate: general liability (including contractual and 
products-completed operations liability) in an amount not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) as required by applicable statute. 

 

Page 115Item 10.



 

 9 

 
8.2 Client. Client shall obtain and maintain insurance for the Operation Facilities, 

Services Equipment, Offices, and Utilities against risks covered by standard forms of fire, theft, 
and extended coverage in such amounts under such policies as appropriate, but not less than 
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, but not less than One Million, Five Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000.00) to cover claims in the aggregate. 

 
8.3 Certificates of Insurance. Certificates of Insurance for such coverage shall be 

provided by each party to the other party, naming the applicable party as an additional insured 
as respects such coverage prior to commencement of Services hereunder.  

 
9. Default. The occurrence of one or more of the following events shall constitute a default under 

this Agreement (a Default): (a) Each and every occurrence of a Payment Default (no waiver, 
deferral, or compromise of any payment obligations or prior Payment Default shall extend to, or 
constitute a waiver of, any subsequent or other Payment Defaults or impair any MAHA 
termination rights or remedies at law or in equity); (b) A party’s failure to perform when due any 
Obligation under this Agreement (except a Payment Default, which shall be subject to 
subsection (a) above) when such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days subsequent to 
notice thereof; (c) A party’s breach of any warranty, representation, or covenant under this 
Agreement when such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days subsequent to notice 
thereof; and (d) A party (i) becomes insolvent or unable to pay its debts as they become due; 
(ii) ceases to do business as a going concern; or (iii) makes an assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, applies to or petitions any tribunal for the appointment of a custodian, receiver, or 
trustee for itself or any substantial part of its assets, or commences any proceeding with respect 
to itself under any bankruptcy, reorganization, readjustment of debt, insolvency, receivership, 
dissolution or liquidation law or statute of any jurisdiction, or if it files any such application or 
petition, or if such proceeding is commenced against a party. 

 
10. Dispute Resolution and Governing Law. 

 
10.1 Good Faith Negotiation. The parties agree that any dispute, controversy, claim, 

or disagreement arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach, termination, validity, 
or enforceability of any provision of this Agreement (each a Dispute) shall be negotiated 
between them in good faith in an attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to 
both parties for a period of thirty (30) days.   

 
10.2 Governing Law; Exclusive Choice of Forum.  This Agreement shall be governed 

by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Minnesota.  Any Dispute not 
remedied within thirty (30) days after complying with the Obligations set forth in 12.1 herein, 
shall be submitted to State District Courts in Lyon County, Minnesota for litigation, including all 
requirements to mediate said resolution. 

 
11. Miscellaneous. 

 
11.1 No Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement to an unaffiliated 

business entity without the prior written consent of the other party.  
 

11.2 Force Majeure.  In case performance of any Obligations hereunder (other than 
the payment of monies due) shall be delayed or prevented because of compliance with any law, 

Page 116Item 10.



 

 10 

decree, or order of any governmental agency or authority, either local, state, or federal, or 
because of riots, war, public disturbances, strikes, lockouts, differences with workmen, fires, 
floods, Acts of God, epidemic, pandemic, or any other reason whatsoever which is not within 
the control of the party whose performance is interfered with and which, by exercise of 
reasonable diligence said party is unable to prevent, the party so suffering may at its option 
suspend, without liability, the performance of its Obligations hereunder (other than the 
payment of monies due) during the period such cause continues, and, if mutually agreed to and 
if possible, extend the term of this Agreement for the period of such suspension of the 
performance of duties hereunder. 

 
11.3 Signatures. Agreement to, and acceptance of, this Agreement may be made and 

evidenced by facsimile signature or in an electronic form evidencing signatures of both parties 
hereto.  

 
11.4 Notices. All notices to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and 

shall be served either personally, by facsimile, by deposit with an overnight courier with charges 
prepaid, or by deposit in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid by registered or 
certified mail, addressed to the parties at the address or facsimile number stated below or at 
any other address as designated by one party upon notice to the other party. Any such notices 
shall be deemed to have been given (a) upon delivery in the case of personal delivery; (b) upon 
the first business day following facsimile receipt; (c) one business day after deposit with an 
overnight courier; or (d) three business days after deposit in the United States mail. 

 
11.5 Information Technology Security. In connection with the services being 

provided hereunder, MAHA may need to operate certain information technology systems not 
owned by the Client (Non-Client Systems), which may need to interface with or connect to 
Client’s networks, internet access, or information technology systems (Client Systems). MAHA 
shall be responsible for all Non-Client Systems, and Client shall be solely responsible for Client 
Systems, including taking the necessary security and privacy protections as are reasonable under 
the circumstances. If MAHA serves as the merchant-of-record for any credit or debit card 
transactions in connection with any of the services provided hereunder, then MAHA will be 
responsible for complying with all applicable laws, regulations and payment card industry data 
security standards related to the protection of cardholder data (Data Protection Rules). If Non-
Client Systems interface with or connect to Client Systems, then Client agrees to implement 
forthwith upon request from MAHA, at its own expense, the changes to the Client Systems that 
MAHA reasonably requests and believes are necessary or prudent to ensure MAHA’ compliance 
with the Data Protection Rules. Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other 
party from all claims, liabilities, damages and costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees) to the 
extent caused by the indemnifying party’s failure to comply with its obligations in this Section. 

 
11.6 Loss Prevention. MAHA will have the right at MAHA’ expense to implement 

security measures and security systems as it deems necessary, including, but not limited to, 
employing a loss prevention manager on-site at the Premises. Client agrees to cooperate with 
MAHA in connection with MAHA’ implementation of such systems, including, but not limited to, 
providing permission for MAHA to install   related to such systems at the Client’s Premises. 

 

 

 

 

Page 117Item 10.



Page 118Item 10.



 

 12 

  Attachment #1   
Summary of Responsibilities  MAHA Client 

     

 Inventory food, beverages, detergent, paper supplies, postage X  

 Services Equipment food preparation, storage, dining, serving X  

 Fabrics linens, uniforms X  

 Smallware’s as of the Effective 
Date china, flatware, glassware 

 X 

 Expendable Equipment pots, pans, bowls, utensils, measuring/mixing tools, knife 
sharpening tools 

 X 

 Non-Expendable Equipment point-of-sale units, cash drawers & computer processing 
systems, dining furniture, food-production appliances, 
kiosks & server/display units, maintenance & sanitation 
supplies/appliances 

X  

 Smallware’s Post Effective 
Date china, flatware, glassware 

 X 

 Operation Facilities food production & storage space per MAHA specifications X  

 Utilities telephone hardware, lines & service, 220w electric current, 
lighting fixtures, gas & fuel, HVAC, hot & cold water, steam, 
refuse collection & removal, facilities sewerage disposal, 
extermination service, fire safety systems 

 X 

 Cleaning equipment and supplies X X 

 Operation & Dining Facilities windows, ceilings, fans & lighting fixtures, ventilation 
fittings & interiors, grease traps, restrooms, carpeted areas, 
walls above 6 ft. 

 X  

  exterior of equipment in food storage & preparation areas, 
walls up to 6 ft., floors, exterior of hoods & vents, dining 
furniture 

X   

 Maintenance Client Premises, Operation Facilities, , Utilities, Offices  X 

 Services Staff adequate staff of qualified Employees & agents to perform 
Services & related administration 

X  

 

Page 119Item 10.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Request of Shades of the Past Car Club for Roll-In on May 5, 2022. 

Background 

Information: 

The City has received the attached request from the Shades of the Past Car Club for street 
closure on Main Street from College Drive (intersection of T.H. 19 & T.H. 59) northwest to 
North 6th Street for a Spring Car Roll-In on Thursday, May 5, 2022, from 2:00 pm-10:00 pm. 
 
This event will be similar to the event that Shades of the Past Car Club hosted last year 
around the same time. Last year, there was a complaint from a local contractor regarding 
the closure of State Highway 59 and its impact on the transport of heavy equipment due 
to load restrictions on alternative routes. Staff is calling this to City Council attention as a 
reminder that US59 is a state highway that carries significant truck traffic and other 
overweight and oversized traffic. Every time that the city motions to close this route, there 
is significant impacts to both local and through truck traffic. The detour route is difficult to 
navigate for trucks, and non-navigable for oversized loads.  
 
City staff did propose the use of 3rd Street (between Main and Lyon), Lyon Street (between 
3rd and 4th), and 4th Street (between Main and Lyon) as an alternative car show location. 
Shades of the Past representatives did not prefer this option, they preferred to carry on 
with the Main Street closure request. 
 
A copy of the detour plan is attached. 
 
Upon approval of the City Council, the request will be forwarded to Mn/DOT for their 
approval of the State permit.   
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

- that the Council discuss alternative street locations and sites. 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize the Shades of the Past Car Club for Roll-In to be held on 
Thursday, May 5, 2022, subject to Mn/DOT approval of detour and issuance of permit. 

 

Page 120Item 11.



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 
FOR PRIVATE USE OF 

PUBLIC STREETS (RIGHTS-OF-WAY) 
AND PARKING LOTS 

Applicant Name:   

Applicant Address:  

Contact Person:    Phone/Cell#:  

Address of Request:  

Reason for Request:  

Start Date of Request:  Start Time:  am/pm 

End Date of Request:  

Brief Description of Area Requested for Private Use/Closure (attach map): 

Does the request involve Mn/DOT Right-of-Way?    Yes     No 

The Applicant agrees to assume entire responsibility and liability for all damages or injury to all persons, 
whether employees or otherwise and to all property, arising out of, resulting from or in any manner connected 
with the operation of the event. 

The Applicant agrees to indemnify the City, its agents and employees from all such claims including, without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing claims for which the City may be or may be claimed to be liable, and 
legal fees and disbursements paid or incurred to enforce the provisions this paragraph. 

The Applicant will be responsible for any damage done to the public property as a result of the event 
activities, damages payable upon receipt of invoice. 

It is the responsibility of the Applicant to install and maintain the appropriate traffic control devices during the 
closure period.  Traffic control devices shall be in conformance with the Minnesota Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices, MUTCD. 

If the event or private use area occurs within Mn/DOT right-of-way: 
1. Participants and event officials will obey all Minnesota Laws pertaining to the use of Highway

Rights of Way.
2. The event officials will notify the Minnesota State Patrol of the proposed event and will provide law

enforcement officers to control and/or detour trunk highway traffic affected by the event.

Date Signature of Applicant 

End Time: am/pm 

Shades of Past Car Club
PO Box 434  Marshall, MN 56258

Chad Weyh 507-828-4677
Main Street
2nd Annual spring roll-in to promote business to downtown

We would close off main from

the wooden nickel to marshall tobacco 

Chad A. Weyh Digitally signed by Chad A. Weyh 
DN: cn=Chad A. Weyh, o, ou, email=chadw@runnings.com, c=US 
Date: 2021.11.05 13:58:03 -05'00'

✔

11/5/2021

May 5, 2022 2 pm
9 pm

CLICK TO SEND TO PUBLIC WORKS

Page 121Item 11.



RECOMMENDATION 

Minnesota State Statutes 169.04 states in part that any parade or assemblage on Trunk Highways requires 
the consent of the Commissioner of Highways (or his delegate).  In order to validate this permit, the City 
must obtain consent from the Commissioner of Highways prior to approval of this permit (a copy of 
which is attached). 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Special Provisions:  

Date Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =  = = = = = = = = = = = 

PERMIT FOR  
PRIVATE USE OF PUBLIC STREETS (RIGHTS-OF-WAY) 

AND PARKING LOTS 

According to Section 62-6 of the Code of Ordinances, permit granted by the Common Council of the City of 
Marshall this          day of                    , 20____.   

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
City Clerk Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN 

Attachments 

Copies to: Director of Public Safety James Marshall 

Minnesota Department of Transportation 

Page 122Item 11.



NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE                                            REGISTRATION NO.
1 of 1

5/23/2019

G.J.S.

41557

Shades of the Past Roll-In

Detour Plan

59
NORTH SOUTH

59

SOUTH

5959
NORTH

W MAIN ST

 NORTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

S 8T
H ST

PELITIER

 SOUTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

DUBLIN ST

LO
ND

ON
    

RD

PARIS RD

AT
HE

NS
    

    
  A

VE

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

CO
UR

T

ARTILLERY DR

PLEASANT

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

WALK
ER LN

CIR
SKYLINE CHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

TR
UN

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 59

S 7TH ST

FAIRVIEW ST

NO
RT

H 
 S

EV
EN

TH
  S

T

DR
SOUCY 

FREMONT RA
NC

H
AV

E

PL
EA

SA
NT

 A
VE

OAK ST

N  S
IXTH  S

T

N   F
IFTH  S

T

HUDSON ST

N  FOURTH ST
KOSSUTH     ST

MASON 

SUMMIT ST

ELM  ST

HIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

EMERALD  CT

CO
LT

 S
T

 EAST  FAIRVIEW  ST

DANO CIRCLE

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

BOXELDER         ST

PINE ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE EAST COLLEGE DR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST
G ST

F ST
E ST

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST

ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

W   SARATOGA   ST

S FOURTH STS FIFTH ST

S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST

N   S
IXTH   S

T

N   F
IFTH   S

T

N   F
OURTH   S

T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

ST

W MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR

S  A
  S

TW COLLE
GE    D

R

S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR
SOUTHVIEW DR

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
 S

ID
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

A
R

M
O

R
Y

GOLF 
COURSE

COURSE
GOLF 

MIDDLE
SCHOOL

CEMETERY

AVERA
MEDICAL
CENTER

CHRISTIAN
SCHOOL

LIBERTY
PARK

YMCA

JUSTICE

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

PARK

FAIRGROUNDS

AVE

N 
 S

IX
TH

  S
T

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

FIRE DEPT.

POLICE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

ESTHER CIR

ESTHER  LN

DR

DARLENEHARRIETT   DR

MARSHALL

DONITA  AVE

Municipal

STOCKHOLM AVE

Allegiance
Park

Loyalty
PARK

LIGHT
TRUE

MA-TEC

City Hall

Library

LYON COUNTY

MARSHALL COUNTRY CLUB

68
WEST

68
WEST

59

EAST
WEST

68

NORTH

SOUTH

68
EAST

68
EAST

59
NORTH

68
WEST

68
EAST

Page 123Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
J 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARSHALL DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSED SECTION OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-100P

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
K 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Approve contract between MN State Colleges and Universities and the City of Marshall 
that would provide data center support. 

Background 

Information: 

In January of 2020 the City of Marshall began sharing data center with SMSU. During the 

preliminary design and subsequent construction documents, it was planned/discussed that the 

City would continue to use SMSU data center in order to avoid build out of City data center 

which could have added an approximate $100,000 to the construction costs. The arrangement 

has been successful. Reliability, speed, redundancy has increased via State fiber. The City still 

utilizes the city fiber ring, thus investment and partnership with MMU continues in that aspect 

of information technology. 

SMSU agrees to provide the following: a. Provide use of two (2) pairs of “dark fiber” cable 
(fiber) on the SMSU campus.  
b. Provide use of “server rack space” in the SMSU Data Center  

c. SMSU warrants that it will provide best effort to keep the Data Center in operational 
status in support of the City equipment on a 24 x 7 and 365 day/year basis. Operational 
status will generally include electrical and cooling services. i. To help meet this objective, 
SMSU will maintain redundant electrical power via a generator to support Data Center 
operations in the time of planned and unplanned electrical outages on the SMSU campus.  
ii. To help meet this objective, SMSU will provide redundant cooling systems for the Data 
Center.  
iii. To help meet this objective, SMSU will strive to ensure that the Data Center is secure and 
off-limits to non-authorized personnel.  
iv. SMSU shall provide 7 days notification to the City of any planned interruption of Data Center 
services that may require the Data Center to be offline.  
v. SMSU shall provide 30days notification of any significant changes to Data Center operations 
(e.g., new AC system installation).  
vi. SMSU shall also make best effort to promptly notify the City of any issues (e.g., Cooling 
System issues) that may impact Data Center operations.  

Fiscal Impact: $7,800 annually.  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Do not approve the contract and consider building out city hall data center.  

Approve the contract and consider building out city hall data center for future use. 

Recommendations: Approve MN State Colleges and Universities Income Contract for data center services with 

services provided July 1, 2021 until June 30, 2023. 

 

Page 124Item 12.



Minnesota State Income Contract 1 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

 
 

 

INCOME CONTRACT 

This contract is by and between City of Marshall, 344 W Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258 
(hereinafter PURCHASER) and the State of Minnesota acting through its Board of Trustees of 
the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, on behalf of Southwest Minnesota State 
University (hereinafter MINNESOTA STATE). 

WHEREAS, the PURCHASER has a need for a specific service; and 

WHEREAS, MINNESOTA STATE, is empowered to enter into income contracts pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 136F; 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed: 

1. DUTIES OF MINNESOTA STATE. The MINNESOTA STATE agrees to provide the following:  
a. Provide use of two (2) pairs of “dark fiber” cable (fiber) on the SMSU 

campus.  Specifically, the fiber is located between the SMSU “Phone Room” located 
at AC 105A and the SMSU Data Center located at BA 181.   

b. Provide use of “server rack space” in the SMSU Data Center located in BA 181 
c. SMSU warrants that it will provide best effort to keep the Data Center in 

operational status in support of the City equipment on a 24 x 7 and 365 
day/year basis.  Operational status will generally include electrical and 
cooling services.    
i. To help meet this objective, SMSU will maintain redundant electrical power via 

a generator to support Data Center operations in the time of planned and 
unplanned electrical outages on the SMSU campus. 

ii. To help meet this objective, SMSU will provide redundant cooling systems for 
the Data Center.  

iii. To help meet this objective, SMSU will strive to ensure that the Data Center is 
secure and off-limits to non-authorized personnel. 

iv. SMSU shall provide 7 days notification to the City of any planned interruption of 
Data Center services that may require the Data Center to be offline. 

v.  SMSU shall provide 30days notification of any significant changes to Data 
Center operations (e.g., new AC system installation). 

 
vi. SMSU shall also make best effort to promptly notify the City of any issues (e.g., 

Cooling System issues) that may impact Data Center operations. 
 

Page 125Item 12.



Minnesota State Income Contract 2 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

 
2. DUTIES OF PURCHASER. The PURCHASER agrees to provide the following:  

a. The City is responsible for providing and maintaining/updating the necessary optical 
equipment to make use of the fiber.  The City is also responsible for providing and 
maintaining/updating equipment in the Phone Room to transmit signals to its off-
campus locations. 

b. The City shall have scheduled access during regular business days (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 
p.m., Monday – Friday excepting holidays).   

c. Requests for access on regular business days shall be made to Shawn Hedman. 
Requests to access the Data Center shall be made at least 24 hours ahead except in 
the case of an emergency need.   

d. Any requests to access the Data Center during off hours for such activities as 
planned maintenance shall be made 7 Days in advance.  Such off-hours access will 
need to be approved by Shawn Hedman. 

e. Requests to access the Data Center during off hours for emergency needs should 
be directed to SMSU Public Safety.  

 
 
3. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT.  
 

a. Consideration for all services performed and goods or materials supplied by 
MINNESOTA STATE pursuant to this contract shall be paid by the PURCHASER as 
follows: Fifteen thousand six hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($15,600.00) for twenty 
four (24) months fiber usage.  This is five hundred and 00/100 dollars ($500.00) per 
month for data center usage (rack space) and one hundred fifty dollars and 00/100 
dollars ($150.00) per month for two (2) pairs of fiber.  Payment to Minnesota State 
will be made on a quarterly basis, six hundred fifty and 00/100 dollars ($650.00) per 
month at three (3) months for a quarterly payment of one thousand nine hundred 
fifty and 00/100 dollars ($1,950.00) per quarter.  

 

b. Terms of Payment.  Payment shall be made by the PURCHASER within 20 days of the 
of the end of each quarter, March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31. 

 

4. TERM OF CONTRACT.  This contract shall be effective on July 1, 2021, or upon the date 
that the final required signature is obtained by MINNESOTA STATE, whichever occurs 
later, and shall remain in effect until  June 30, 2023 or until all obligations set forth in 
this contract have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.  Payment of time 
from July 1, 2021 will be required even though contract signed after that point in time 
as server and fiber is in use. 

Page 126Item 12.



Minnesota State Income Contract 3 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

 
5. CANCELLATION.  This contract may be canceled by the PURCHASER or MINNESOTA 

STATE at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the 
other party. In the event of such a cancellation, the MINNESOTA STATE shall be entitled 
to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for work or services satisfactorily 
performed. 
 

6. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES.  
a. The PURCHASER'S Authorized Representative for the purposes of administration of 

this contract is: 

Name: Sharon Hanson 
Title: City Administrator 
Address: 344 West Main St. Marshall, MN 56258 
Telephone:  507-537-6760 
E-Mail: sharon.hanson@ci.marshall.mn.us 
 

b. MINNESOTA STATE 'S Authorized Representatives for the purposes of administration 
of this contract is: 

Name:  Dan Baun     or Deb Kerkaert 
Title:    Chief Information Officer    Vice President for Finance 
Address:  1501 State Street Marshall MN 56258 same 
Telephone:  507-537-6978    507-537-6093 
E-Mail:  dan.baun@smsu.edu    deb.kerkaert@smsu.edu 

 

Each authorized representative shall have final authority for acceptance of services of 
the other party and shall have responsibility to ensure that all payments due to the 
other party are paid pursuant to the terms of this contract. 

7. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the PURCHASER nor MINNESOTA STATE shall assign or transfer 
any rights or obligations under this contract without the prior written approval of the 
other party. 
 

8. LIABILITY. The PURCHASER shall indemnify, save, and hold MINNESOTA STATE, its 
agents and employees harmless from any and all claims or causes of action arising from 
the performance of this contract by the PURCHASER or PURCHASER'S agents or 
employees. This clause shall not be construed to bar any legal remedies the PURCHASER 

Page 127Item 12.

mailto:sharon.hanson@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:dan.baun@smsu.edu
mailto:deb.kerkaert@smsu.edu


Minnesota State Income Contract 4 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

may have for MINNESOTA STATE 'S failure to fulfill its obligations pursuant to this 
contract. 
 

9. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE (hereinafter "ADA"). The 
PURCHASER is responsible for complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U. 
S. C. 12101, et. seq. and regulations promulgated pursuant to it. MINNESOTA STATE IS 
NOT responsible for issues or challenges related to compliance with the ADA beyond its 
own routine use of facilities, services, or other areas covered by the ADA. 
 

10. AMENDMENTS.  Any amendments to this contract shall be in writing and shall be 
executed by the same parties who executed the original contract or their successors in 
office. 
 

11. GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT. The requirements of Minnesota Statutes § 13.05, 
subd. 11 apply to this contract. The PURCHASER and MINNESOTA STATE must comply 
with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as 
it applies to all data provided by MINNESOTA STATE in accordance with this contract, 
and as it applies to all data, created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or 
disseminated by the PURCHASER in accordance with this contract.  The civil remedies of 
Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by 
either the PURCHASER or MINNESOTA STATE.   

In the event the PURCHASER receives a request to release the data referred to in this 
clause, the PURCHASER must immediately notify MINNESOTA STATE.  MINNESOTA 
STATE will give the PURCHASER instructions concerning the release of the data to the 
requesting party before the data is released.  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE. This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this contract, or the breach 
thereof, shall be located only in the state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in 
Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

12. STATE AUDITS. The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices of the PURCHASER relevant to this contract shall be subject to examination by 
the contracting department and the Legislative Auditor. 
 

 

13. INSURANCE.  

Page 128Item 12.



Minnesota State Income Contract 5 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

13.1 General Liability. Purchaser shall acquire and maintain, at its sole expense, all the 
insurance described on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part of this Lease 
Agreement, naming both Minnesota State Colleges and Universities and Southwest 
Minnesota State University as additional insured.  

13.2. Property Damage. It shall be the duty of MINNESOTA STATE and PURCHASER 
to maintain insurance on their own property, both real and personal. MINNESOTA 
STATE may maintain either insurance or self-insurance. Notwithstanding anything 
apparently to the contrary of this Lease Agreement, MINNESOTA STATE and 
PURCHASER hereby release one another and their respective partners, officers, 
employees and property manager from any and all liability or responsibility to the 
other or anyone claiming through or under them by way of subrogation or otherwise 
for loss or damage covered by said insurance, even if such loss or damage shall have 
been caused by the fault or negligence of the other party, or anyone for whom such 
party may be responsible.  

 
14. OTHER PROVISIONS. (Attach additional page(s) if necessary):  None 

 
 
 

 

The rest of this page intentionally left blank.  Signature page to follow. 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 129Item 12.



Minnesota State Income Contract 6 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this contract to be duly executed intending to 
be bound thereby.  
 
APPROVED: 
 
1. MINNESOTA STATE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, 

Southwest Minnesota State University 
By  (authorized signature and printed name) 
      
Title 
Vice President for Finance and Administration 
Date 
      

 
2. PURCHASER: City of Marshall 

PURCHASER certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the contract on behalf of 
PURCHASER as required by applicable articles, by-laws, resolutions, or ordinances. 
By  (authorized signature and printed name) 
      
Title    
Date 
      

 
By  (authorized signature and printed name) 
      
Title 
      
Date 
      

 
3. AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION (SMSU): 

By  (authorized signature and printed name) 
      
Title 
     Buyer 2 & Purchasing Clerk  
Date 
      

 
 
 
 

Page 130Item 12.



Minnesota State Income Contract 7 
Updated 6.30.2021/OGC Revised 05.07.2015 

 
EXHIBIT A   

GENERAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS  
 
All policies shall remain in force and effect throughout the term of the Lease Agreement.  
 
POLICY REQUIREMENTS  
1. Workers’ Compensation Insurance  

A. Statutory Compensation Coverage  
B. Coverage B – Employers Liability with limits of not less than:  

$100,000 Bodily Injury by Disease per Employee  
$500,000 Bodily Injury by Disease Aggregate  
$100,000 Bodily Injury by Accident  

2. General Liability Insurance  
A. Minimum Limits of Liability:  

$2,000,000 – Per Occurrence  
$2,000,000 – Annual Aggregate  
$2,000,000 – Annual Aggregate applying to Products/Completed Operations  

B. Coverages:  
X Premises and Operations Bodily Injury and Property Damage  
X Personal & Advertising Injury  
X Blanket Contractual  
X Products and Completed Operations  
X Other; if applicable, please list___________________________________  
X State of Minnesota or Minnesota State Colleges and Universities named as 
Additional Insured  

Additional Insurance Conditions  
• PURCHASER’s policy(ies) shall be primary insurance to any other valid and 

collectible insurance available to the State of Minnesota with respect to any claim 
arising out of the PURCHASER’s performance under this Lease Agreement.  

• PURCHASER agrees to notify the State of Minnesota within five (5) business days 
with a copy of the cancellation notice, unless PURCHASER’s policy(ies) contain a 
provision that coverage afforded under the policy(ies) will not be cancelled without at 
least thirty (30) days advance written notice to the State of Minnesota 

• PURCHASER is responsible for payment of Lease Agreement related insurance 
premiums and deductibles.  

• If PURCHASER is self-insured, a Certification of Self-Insurance must be attached.  
• PURCHASER’s policy(ies) shall include legal defense fees in addition to the liability 

policy limits.  
• PURCHASER shall obtain insurance policy(ies) from insurance company(ies) having 

an “AM Best” rating of A- (minus), Financial Size Category of VII or better, and 
authorized to do business in the State of Minnesota.  
• An Umbrella or Excess Liability insurance policy may be used to supplement the 
PURCHASER’s policy limits to satisfy the full policy limits required by the Lease 
Agreement. 

Page 131Item 12.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-007:  2022 UCAP Bus Shelter Project - Memorandum of Understanding 
between Community Transit of United Community Action Partnership and the City of 
Marshall. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached for Council review is the Memorandum of Understanding between 
Community Transit of United Community Action Partnership (UCAP) and the City of 
Marshall. 
 
This project is included in the 2022 capital improvement plan (CIP). Community 
Transit of United Community Action Partnership (UCAP Transit) has been awarded a 
grant project that totals $450,000, including grant dollars and local match. UCAP 
Transit has approached city staff regarding the engineering and construction 
administration of this project, which includes the installation of bus shelters and ADA 
sidewalk improvements at various locations. UCAP Transit will be responsible for all 
capital outlay for this project, and the City will serve as the project sponsor for the 
grant and the engineer of record for the project.   
 
Included in the packet is a Memorandum of Understanding between UCAP Transit 
and the City of Marshall, as well as proposed bus shelter locations. This project is 
similar to the UCAP Transit Bus Shelter project (Z52) that the City administered on 
behalf of UCAP Transit in 2020 where shelters and associated sidewalk improvements 
were installed at N. 4th Street/Redwood, S. 4th Street/Stephen, and Birch Street near 
Village Drive. Most of the improvements will be located in City right of way.  
 
This project and MOU were reviewed by the PI/T Committee at their meeting on 
November 22, 2021 meeting.  
 

Fiscal Impact: The project’s grant match will be provided by UCAP Transit. There is no direct cost to 
the City of Marshall. The City’s contribution is the professional staff hours required to 
create, administer, and deliver the construction project for UCAP Transit. If 
Engineering fees are grant eligible, City staff will work to recover these fees through 
the grant. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council authorize the execution of the attached Memorandum of 
Understanding between Community Transit of United Community Action 
Partnership and the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 132Item 13.



 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BETWEEN 

COMMUNITY TRANSIT OF UNITED COMMUNITY ACITION PARTNERSHIP 

AND 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, as set forth herein between Community Transit of United Community Action Partnership 

and the City of Marshall, represents a mutual understanding between these parties that United Community Action 

Partnership has been awarded grant funds under the Minnesota Department of Transportation Large Capital Grant 

Program.  The purpose for these funds will be to improve the accessibility and safety of pedestrians who ride public 

transportation and wait at route stops in the city of Marshall.  Reconstruction and extension of sidewalks to and from 

established bus stops will be created to meet ADA standards.  Turnouts will be created, and passenger shelters will 

be installed to improve safety for passengers waiting for the bus.  An application requesting $450,000 was awarded 

where the breakdown is 80% State/20% Local Share of eligible items. 

 

1) UCAP will provide local financial support of 20% of the project’s cost not to exceed $450,000. 

a. Will enter a contract with MNDOT in the year 2022. 

b. Administer funds and supply payments for project. 

c. Will provide public involvement of the project through public meetings and solicitation of 

comments. 

 

2) The City of Marshall will be responsible for sponsoring the project identified as UCAP ADA and 

Passenger Stop Improvements. 

a. Will provide engineering services and oversight of the construction of sidewalks, turnouts, 

installation of shelters and other safety features listed in project. 

b. Will provide future maintenance of curb, gutter and street of any bus pull off sections. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound 

thereby. 

  

Executed on                      Executed on        

            

 

                         

Deb Brandt, Executive Director         

United Community Action Partnership      City of Marshall 

Page 133Item 13.



Page 134Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

JDehn
Text Box
Ampride



Page 135Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opens

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

JDehn
Text Box
Birchwood Apts



Page 136Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

JDehn
Text Box
Dogwood



Page 137Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

JDehn
Text Box
Freedom Park



Page 138Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

JDehn
Text Box
Halter Villa - Peterson



Page 139Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

JDehn
Text Box
Heritage Pointe



Page 140Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

JDehn
Text Box
Lyon Co Apts



Page 141Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

JDehn
Text Box
N. 4th-Darlene



Page 142Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boyer Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
West

JDehn
Text Box
Pizza Ranch



Page 143Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opens

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

JDehn
Text Box
RC Square



Page 144Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
West

JDehn
Text Box
Riverside Apts



Page 145Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

JDehn
Text Box
SMSU - Birch



Page 146Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

JDehn
Text Box
Susan-Baseline



Page 147Item 13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Faced South

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 Foot Right-of-Way (Approx.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 Foot Drainage and Utility Easement (Platted, Approx.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pull-off

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wal-Mart Real Est Bus Trust Parcel 27-420001-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boyer Drive

JDehn
Text Box
Walmart



 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
BETWEEN 

COMMUNITY TRANSIT OF UNITED COMMUNITY ACITION PARTNERSHIP 
AND 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, as set forth herein between Community Transit of United Community Action 
Partnership and the City of Marshall, represents a mutual understanding between these parties that 
Community Transit has been awarded grant funds under the Minnesota Department of Transportation Section 
5339 Large Capital Grant Program.  The purpose for these funds will be to improve the accessibility and safety 
of pedestrians who ride public transportation and wait at route stops in the city of Marshall.  Reconstruction and 
extension of sidewalks to and from established bus stops will be created to meet ADA standards.  Turnouts will 
be created, and passenger shelters will be installed to improve safety for passengers waiting for the bus.  An 
application requesting $450,000 was awarded where the participates is 80% Federal/20% Local Share of 
eligible items. 
 

1) UCAP will provide local financial support of 20% of the project’s cost not to exceed $450,000. 
a. Will enter a contract with MNDOT in the year 2022. 
b. Administer funds and supply payments for project. 
c. Will provide public involvement of the project through public meetings and solicitation of 

comments. 
 

2) The City of Marshall will be responsible for sponsoring the project identified as MAT ADA Bus Access. 
a. Will provide engineering services and oversight of the construction of sidewalks, turnouts, 

installation of shelters and other safety features listed in project. 
b. Will provide future maintenance of curb, gutter and street of any bus pull off sections. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound 
thereby. 
  
Executed on                      Executed on        
            
 
                         
Deb Brandt, Executive Director         
United Community Action Partnership      City of Marshall 

Page 148Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Approve City Hall Final Change Order 15 in the amount of $41,647 and with issuance of the final 
payment upon final completion of remaining items as noted in the final inspection report. 
  

Background 

Information: 

City Hall Committee has met and negotiated a final payment to Brennan Construction via 

Change Order 15. This payment would conclude all construction payments. Change Order 15 is 

related to the following  

A. Brennan CR21, related to second floor leveling Was 9,666.00 Now $9,036.00 

B. Brenann CR32, related to plumbing changes from RFI #42 Was 791.00 Now $0.00 

C. Brennan CR33, related to electrical and fin tube changes of RFI50 Was 2,821.00 Now $0.00 

D. Brennan CR 36 related to electrical changes from ASI 07 Was 1,121.00 Now $0.00 

E. Brennan CR37, related to lower level footings Was 6,015.00 Now $3,124.00 

F. Brennan CR 41, extra signage Was 675.00 Now $86.00 

G. Brennan CR43, related to winter conditions Was 54,945.00 Now $33,545.00 

H. Brennan CR44, rear stone returns Was 1,335.00 Now $0.00 

I. Brennan CR47, related to lower level door change Was 4,865.00 Now $0.00 

J. Brennan CR48, stone capping - Now $606.00 

K. Brenn CR49, office door floor transition imperfections - Now $(1,000.00) 

L. Brennan CR50, Engan PR#8, deduct for eliminating firewall in ASI #8 - Now $(2,000.00) 

M. Brennan CR51, CO detector in boiler room - Now $283.00 

N. Brennan CR52, credit for not installing signage - Now $(278.00) 

O. Credit from Southwest Glass for window film - Now $(1,755.00) 

TOTAL Was $78,090 Now $41,647 

Difference of $36,443 

Fiscal Impact: $41,647  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Approve City Hall Final Change Order 15 in the amount of $41,647 and with issuance of the final 
payment upon final completion of remaining items as noted in the final inspection report. 

 

Page 149Item 14.



 AIA
®

 Document G701™ – 2017 
Change Order  

AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The 
“American Institute of Architects,” “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used 
without permission. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:05:38 ET on 09/24/2021 under Order No.9829591753 which expires on 
01/23/2022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms 
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes:  (3B9ADA61) 

 
1 

 

 

 

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
 
 

Contract For: General Construction Change Order Number: 15 

Marshall, MN Date: November 18, 2019 Date: November 16, 2021  
   
OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
City of Marshall Engan Associates Brennan Construction of MN, Inc. 
344 West Main Street 
Marshall, MN 56258      

311 4th Street SW 
Willmar, MN 56201      

124 E Walnut Street, Ste. 240 
Mankato, MN 56001      

 
THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon 
adjustments attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 
 
A. Brennan CR21, related to second floor leveling                                                       Was 9,666.00            Now $9,036.00 
B. Brenann CR32, related to plumbing changes from RFI #42                                     Was 791.00              Now  $0.00 
C. Brennan CR33, related to electrical and fin tube changes of RFI50                         Was 2,821.00           Now  $0.00 
D. Brennan CR 36 related to electrical changes from ASI 07                                        Was 1,121.00          Now  $0.00 
E. Brennan CR37, related to lower level footings                                                          Was 6,015.00          Now $3,124.00 
F. Brennan CR 41, extra signage                                                                                    Was  675.00            Now  $86.00 
G. Brennan CR43, related to winter conditions                                                              Was 54,945.00        Now $33,545.00 
H. Brennan CR44, rear stone returns                                                                              Was 1,335.00          Now $0.00 
I. Brennan CR47, related to lower level door change                                                     Was 4,865.00          Now $0.00 
J. Brennan CR48, stone capping                                                                                              -                      Now $606.00 
K. Brenn CR49, office door floor transition imperfections                                                     -                      Now $(1,000.00) 
L. Brennan CR50, Engan PR#8, deduct for eliminating firewall in ASI #8                            -                      Now $(2,000.00) 
M. Brennan CR51, CO detector in boiler room                                                                        -                     Now $283.00 
N. Brennan CR52, credit for not installing signage                                                                 -                      Now $(278.00) 
O. Credit from Southwest Glass for window film                                                                    -                     Now $(1,755.00) 
 
TOTAL                                                                                                                            Was  $78,090         Now $41,647 
                                                                                                                                                       Difference of $36,443 
 
The original Contract Sum was  $ 5,030,200.00   
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 707,713.00  
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 5,737,913.00 
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 41647.00 
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 5,779,560.00   
 

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days. 
The new date of Substantial Completion will be        
 
NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the 
Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been 
agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the 
Construction Change Directive.  
 
NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 
     
Engan Associates  Brennan Construction of MN, Inc.  City of Marshall 
ARCHITECT (Firm name)  CONTRACTOR (Firm name)  OWNER (Firm name) 

        

Page 150Item 14.



AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects.  All rights reserved.  The 
“American Institute of Architects,” “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used 
without permission. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:05:38 ET on 09/24/2021 under Order No.9829591753 which expires on 
01/23/2022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms 
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes:  (3B9ADA61) 

 
2 

 

SIGNATURE  SIGNATURE  SIGNATURE 

Andy M. Engan, AIA, LEED AP, CID, 
Principal 

 John van Dyck       Scott VanDerMillen, Owner 
Representative 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE  PRINTED NAME AND TITLE  PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

                    
DATE  DATE  DATE 
 

Page 151Item 14.



Labor Material Total

-$                7,900.00$      

-$                800.00$         

604.50$           (216.19)$        

8,483.81$      

94.36$           

94.36$           

848.38$         

9.44$             

9,436.00$      

Approved:

Musch Not pouring over LL footings (820.69)$           

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Musch

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

 

CC:

TO:

DATE:

RE: 

March 23, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 21, Leveling 2nd Floor

FROM:

MCI
Leveling 2nd floor due to 

existing condition of sagging
-$                  

Leveling 2nd floor due to 

existing condition of sagging
-$                  

Page 152Item 14.

mitra
Text Box
400.00

mitra
Line



Invoice
Date

3/13/2021

Invoice #

4638

Bill To

Marshall Municipal Building

Musch Construction, Inc.
1262 90th Ave
Pipestone MN 56164

Terms

Phone #

507-829-5078

Fax #

507-825-0040

E-mail

muschinc@gmail.com

Total

Item Description QtyRate Amount

Concrete Work Labor for floor leveling of 2nd floor
south side were addition was
installed, around the south
stairwell and west offices.

5,1601.00 5,160.00

Material Floor leveling material and grinder
rental.

2,7401.00 2,740.00

$7,900.00

Page 153Item 14.



Invoice
Date

5/24/2021

Invoice #

4673

Bill To

Marshall Municipal Building

Musch Construction, Inc.
1262 90th Ave
Pipestone MN 56164

Terms

Phone #

507-829-5078

Fax #

507-825-0040

E-mail

muschinc@gmail.com

Total

Item Description QtyRate Amount

Concrete Work Addition for labor (11 hours at $48)
to clean edge and install 170ft of
expansion joint ($.45/foot)

1604.50 604.50

$604.50

Page 154Item 14.



Credit Memo
Date

5/27/2021

Credit No.

4672

Customer

Marshall Municipal Building

Musch Construction, Inc.

1262 90th Ave
Pipestone MN 56164

P.O. No. Project

Total

Balance Credit
Invoices

Description Qty Rate Amount

Deduct for concrete savings for not pouring over LL footings -1 820.69 -820.69

-$820.69

-$820.69

$0.00

Page 155Item 14.



Page 156Item 14.



Labor Total

710.98$         

710.98$         

7.91$             

7.91$             

71.10$           

0.79$             

791.00$         

Approved:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Willmar PH Plumbing changes per RFI 42

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

DATE:

RE: 

September 24, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 32 Revision; Plumbing only Costs related to RFI 42

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 157Item 14.



Page 158Item 14.



Labor Total

2,793.00$      

2,793.00$      

28.21$           

28.21$           

-$               

-$               

2,821.00$      

Approved:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Willmar PH Plumbing changes per RFI 50

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

DATE:

RE: 

March 2, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 33 Revision 3; Costs related to RFI 50

FROM:

0% OH&P on 

subs

0% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 159Item 14.



Page 160Item 14.

John.vanDyck
Rectangle

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line



Labor Total

1,009.00$      

1,009.00$      

10.09$           

10.09$           

100.90$         

1.01$             

1,121.00$      

Approved:

Red River Costs related to ASI 07

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

April 1, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 36; Costs related to ASI 07

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 161Item 14.



Page 162Item 14.



Page 163Item 14.



Labor Total

-$               

60.15$           

2,600.00$        5,408.41$      

5,468.56$      

-$               

546.86$         

6,015.00$      

Approved:

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

September 27, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 37 Revision 2; Costs related to LL Footings

FROM:

Brennan Companies Labor and Materials 2,808.41$         

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 164Item 14.



5027  Commercial Circle
Suite C
Concord CA 94520
United States

Sales Quote
Date 3/5/2021
Estimate # ES3518

Bill To
Brennan Companies
Marshall MN 56258
United States

Ship To
Brennan Companies
Marshall MN 56258
United States

Project
Shipping Method Freight - UPS
FOB

Item Number
USG-QTOP-G-56PAL...

Description
USG Quick-Top (Gray) Self-Leveling Underlayment - Full Pallet (56)

Quantity
1

Unit Price
1,791.95

Extension
1,791.95

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (Freight - UPS)

Total

1,791.95
663.08

$2,455.03

Page 165Item 14.



 

Page 166Item 14.



Labor Total

70.00$           

70.00$           

8.60$             

8.60$             

7.00$             

0.86$             

86.00$           

Approved:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

81 approved - there were 80 in specs

TOTAL:

DATE:

RE: 

May 4, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 41; Extra Interior Signage

FROM:

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Construction Supplies Inc 1 added sign

Page 167Item 14.



Labor Total

36,013.12$    

4,155.41$      

40,168.53$    

446.77$         

446.77$         

4,016.85$      

44.68$           

44,677.00$    

Approved:

Van Minsel
Exterior Winter Condition 

heating and sheltering

CHI
Interior heating equipment 

reantla

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

September 24, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 43 Revision 2; Winter Conditions

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 168Item 14.

mitra
Text Box
26,038.12

mitra
Text Box
30,193.53

mitra
Line

mitra
Line

mitra
Text Box
301.94

mitra
Line

mitra
Line

mitra
Line

mitra
Line

mitra
Line

mitra
Text Box
3019.35

mitra
Text Box
30.19

mitra
Text Box
33.545.00



Invoice
Date

4/5/2021
Invoice #

6126

Bill To

Brennan Construction

VanMinsel Bros Construction, LLC

PO Box 611
Spring Grove, MN 55974

Job description

Marshall Winter Conditions

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Phone # 507-421-6777

Description QtyRate Amount

Man Hours to pull plastic, setting up extra scaffolding and
bracing, setting up heaters,maintaining shelters, daily extra time
starting up and shutting down

332.590.00 29,925.00

Propane 798.87 798.87
Reinforced Poly 541.20 541.20
Hardboard 229.35 229.35
Tie wire 6.43 6.43
LP 933.40 933.40
LP 361.50 361.50
Screws 14.18 14.18
Drill Bits 20.05 20.05
Lath, screws and bits 30.12 30.12
LP 1,302.09 1,302.09
LP 1,040.73 1,040.73
Forklift Rental 3,078.01 3,078.01
LP 100lb Cylinder 64.43 64.43
Lumber and screws 56.67 56.67
Screws and bits 20.53 20.53
Extension cord 67.64 67.64
20# LP Cylinder 15.82 15.82
20# LP Cylinder 15.82 15.82
20# LP Cylinder 15.82 15.82
Forklift Rental 3,078.01 3,078.01
Scaffolding 1,472.00 1,472.00
Total Reimbursable Expenses 13,162.67
Markup 5.00% 658.13
Total Reimbursable Expenses 13,820.80

Page 1 Page 169Item 14.

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Text Box
5,534.65

John.vanDyck
Text Box
553.47

John.vanDyck
Text Box
6,088.12

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Text Box
10%



Invoice
Date

4/5/2021
Invoice #

6126

Bill To

Brennan Construction

VanMinsel Bros Construction, LLC

PO Box 611
Spring Grove, MN 55974

Job description

Marshall Winter Conditions

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Phone # 507-421-6777

Description QtyRate Amount

Winter Equipment Mobilization 1,500.00 1,500.00

Page 2

$45,245.80

$45,245.80

$0.00
Page 170Item 14.

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Line

John.vanDyck
Text Box
36,013.12



Page 171Item 14.



Page 172Item 14.



Page 173Item 14.



Page 174Item 14.



Page 175Item 14.



Page 176Item 14.



Page 177Item 14.



Page 178Item 14.



Page 179Item 14.



Page 180Item 14.



Page 181Item 14.



Page 182Item 14.



Page 183Item 14.



Page 184Item 14.



Page 185Item 14.



Page 186Item 14.



Page 187Item 14.



Page 188Item 14.



Page 189Item 14.



Page 190Item 14.



 11:42 AM

 04/23/21
 VanMinsel Bros Construction, LLC

 Time by Job Detail
 December 1, 2020 through April 23, 2021

Date Name Duration

 

Brennan Construction:Marshall Muni

12/22/2020 Lee T Huston 8:00 North Shelter

12/22/2020 Abel M Romandia 8:00

12/28/2020 Kenneth W May 2:00 Maintain Shelter

12/30/2020 Kenneth W May 2:00 & Conditions

12/31/2020 Kenneth W May 2:00

01/01/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00

01/01/2021 Austin J Maxwell 1:00

01/04/2021 Shane M Seiler 4:00 Shelter and extra

01/04/2021 Kenneth W May 4:00 scaffolding and bracing

01/05/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00 Grid 2- 7

01/05/2021 Kenneth W May 8:00

01/05/2021 Austin J Maxwell 8:00

01/06/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00 Maintain Shelter

01/07/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00 & Conditions

01/08/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00

01/08/2021 Austin J Maxwell 2:00

01/11/2021 Abel M Romandia 8:00 Remove Shelter  & extra scffolding and bracing

01/11/2021 Kenneth W May 8:00 Grid 2 - 7

01/11/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00 Set up Shelter & extra scaffolding and bracing

01/11/2021 Austin J Maxwell 8:00 Grid 0 - 2

01/12/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00 Maintain shelter

01/12/2021 Austin J Maxwell 2:00 & conditions

01/14/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00

01/15/2021 Kenneth W May 2:00

01/18/2021 Kenneth W May 4:00

01/18/2021 Austin J Maxwell 2:00

01/18/2021 Shane M Seiler 2:00

01/19/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00 Remove shelter & extra scaffolding and bracing

01/19/2021 Kenneth W May 8:00 Grid 0- 2

01/21/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00 Set shelter & extra scaffolding and bracing 

01/21/2021 Kenneth W May 8:00 SE corner

01/22/2021 Shane M Seiler 6:00

01/22/2021 Kenneth W May 4:00

 Page 1 of 3
Page 191Item 14.



 11:42 AM

 04/23/21
 VanMinsel Bros Construction, LLC

 Time by Job Detail
 December 1, 2020 through April 23, 2021

Date Name Duration

01/22/2021 Kenneth W May 1:00 Maintain shenter and conditions

01/25/2021 Shane M Seiler 2:00

01/25/2021 Austin J Maxwell 1:00

01/26/2021 Shane M Seiler 2:00

01/27/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

01/27/2021 Shane M Seiler 2:00

01/27/2021 Austin J Maxwell 1:00

01/28/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

01/29/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

01/29/2021 Austin J Maxwell 2:00

02/01/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/01/2021 Austin J Maxwell 1:00

02/02/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/03/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/03/2021 Austin J Maxwell 1:00

02/04/2021 Jameson A Selbo 8:00 Set shelter & extra scaffolding and bracing Entry

02/04/2021 Gustavo A Ortiz Maya 8:00

02/04/2021 Jose G Ortiz Vargas 8:00

02/05/2021 Jameson A Selbo 5:00

02/05/2021 Jose G Ortiz Vargas 3:00

02/05/2021 Gustavo A Ortiz Maya 3:00

02/08/2021 Abel M Romandia 8:00 Ste shelter & scaffolding and bracing 

02/08/2021 Jameson A Selbo 8:00 front window area

02/08/2021 Kenneth W May 8:00

02/08/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00

02/09/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00 Maintain shelter and conditions

02/09/2021 Gustavo A Ortiz Maya 2:00

02/10/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/11/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/11/2021 Gustavo A Ortiz Maya 2:00

02/11/2021 Jose G Ortiz Vargas 2:00

02/12/2021 Jameson A Selbo 0:30

02/12/2021 Austin J Maxwell 2:00

02/15/2021 Jameson A Selbo 1:00

02/16/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/17/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/18/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/19/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/23/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/24/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

02/25/2021 Jameson A Selbo 2:00

 Page 2 of 3
Page 192Item 14.



 11:42 AM

 04/23/21
 VanMinsel Bros Construction, LLC

 Time by Job Detail
 December 1, 2020 through April 23, 2021

Date Name Duration

02/26/2021 Jameson A Selbo 5:00 Remove entry shelter & extra scaffolding 

02/26/2021 Jose G Ortiz Vargas 5:00 and bracing

02/26/2021 Gustavo A Ortiz Maya 5:00

02/26/2021 Jameson A Selbo 1:00 Maintain shelter and conditions

03/01/2021 Gustavo A Ortiz Maya 5:00 Remove shelter and bracing front window 

03/01/2021 Jose G Ortiz Vargas 5:00 area & conditions

03/01/2021 Jameson A Selbo 5:00

03/01/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00

03/01/2021 Jameson A Selbo 1:00

03/02/2021 Kenneth W May 8:00

03/02/2021 Shane M Seiler 8:00

332:30

Total Brennan Construction:Marshall Muni 332:30

TOTAL 332:30

 Page 3 of 3
Page 193Item 14.



Page 194Item 14.



Page 195Item 14.



Labor Total

1,200.00$      

1,200.00$      

13.35$           

13.35$           

120.00$         

1.34$             

1,335.00$      

Approved:

Van Minsel Change rear stone return

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

May 17, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 44; Rear Stone Return

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 196Item 14.



Date

4/13/2021

Estimate #

2348

Name / Address

Brennan Construction

VanMinsel Bros Construction, LLC

PO Box 611
Spring Grove, MN 55974

Job Description

Marshall Stone return

Phone #

5074216777

Total

s.vanminsel@springgrove.coop

Description Total

Materials and labor to disassemble block, reflash, cut miters, relay block and wash 1,200.00

$1,200.00

Page 197Item 14.



Labor Total

1,374.14$      

2,500.00$      

250.00$         

250.00$         

4,374.14$      

48.65$           

48.65$           

437.41$         

4.87$             

4,865.00$      

Approved:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

DATE:

RE: 

July 21, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 47; ASI 10

FROM:

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Kendell New Door per ASI

St Aubin
Remove old door, install new 

door.  Patch and repair all walls

TBD Paint new door frame and walls

TBD Change out door hardware

Page 198Item 14.



Submitted To: BRENNAN CONSTRUCTION

124 EAST WALNUT STREET

SUITE 240

Mankato, MN  56001

Job Name: Marshall Municipal Building

Pricing per ASI#10 as requested.

Description Quantity

3F~UL~60MIN~5-7/8"~K~16~CR~KD~RH~3'0"~7'0"~H453~E8~E10~E11 1

RH 60min Wood Door 1

Freight 1

Accepted By: Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Total:

1,285.74

88.40

1,374.14

Date:

Respectfully Submitted:

Dustin Laird

KENDELL Doors & Hardware, LLC
1312 Northland Drive, Suite 100

Phone: 651-905-0144
Fax: 

Mendota Heights, MN  55120 Page: 1

PROPOSAL

Proposal No.:
Proposal Change No.:

Customer P.O. No.
Proposal Date:

Customer ID:
Salesperson:

20001
07

19-18
6/8/2021

BRE
Dustin Laird

507-519-3141Project Mgr Phone:
dlaird@kendelldrs.comProject Mgr Email:

Page 199Item 14.

dlaird
Stamp



Labor Total

545.00$         

545.00$         

6.06$             

6.06$             

54.50$           

0.61$             

606.00$         

Approved:

Herzog Roofing Capping CMU's

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

September 27, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 48; Stone Capping

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 200Item 14.



Herzog Roofing
PO Box 245
Detroit Lakes, MN 56501
Phone: (218) 847-1121
Fax: (218) 847-3553
www.herzogroofing.com

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FORM

TO:  Brennan Company

DATE OF CHANGE ORDER:  05/17/2021 CHANGE ORDER #:  1603

PROJECT:  Marshall Municipal Building Alt #:  9119-159

Labor and material to fabricate and install 50 linear feet of masonry flashings. 
Material - $85,00 
Labor - $460.00

Total of this Change Order:  $545.00

Brennan Company Herzog Roofing, Inc.

By: By:  Vance Gray 

Title: Title: PM

Page 201Item 14.



Labor Total

(899.00)$        

(899.00)$        

(10.00)$          

(10.00)$          

(89.90)$          

(1.00)$            

(1,000.00)$     

Approved:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

DATE:

RE: 

September 27, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 49; Office Door Floor Transitions

FROM:

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Musch Deduct for imperfections

Page 202Item 14.



Labor Total

(1,798.00)$     

(1,798.00)$     

(20.00)$          

(20.00)$          

(179.80)$        

(2.00)$            

(2,000.00)$     

Approved:

Deduct for no firerating

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

September 27, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 50; No 2-Hour rating in West LL

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 203Item 14.



Labor Total

254.00$         

254.00$         

2.83$             

2.83$             

25.40$           

0.28$             

283.00$         

Approved:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

DATE:

RE: 

September 28, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 51; CO Detector in Boiler Room

FROM:

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

Red River CO Detector

Page 204Item 14.



Page 205Item 14.



Page 206Item 14.



Labor Total

-$               

(2.78)$            

(250.00)$        

(252.78)$        

-$               

(25.28)$          

(278.00)$        

Approved:

Brennan Companies Not installing Signage

Brennan Companies Bond Change @ 1%

CC:

TO:

Item DescriptionContractor

Subcontractors:

Material

Subs Subtotal:

Brennan Companies:

DATE:

RE: 

September 29, 2021

Andy Engan; Engan Architects

Nathan Hrdlichka; Brennan Construction

John van Dyck; Brennan Construction

Marshall Municipal CR 52; Credit Signage Install

FROM:

10% OH&P on 

subs

10% OH&P on 

GC

GC Subtotal:

TOTAL:

Page 207Item 14.



Credit Memo
Date

10/31/2021

Credit No.

107196

Customer

Brennan Construction

Southwest Glass Center, Inc.

425 W Main st.
Marshall, MN 56258

P.O. No. Project

Total

Balance Credit

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.375%)

Invoices

Description Qty Rate Amount

Marshall Municipal
Credit for unused film installation - Part of Section 08-800 Glazing

Original planned for film at 36 locations
City of Marshall elected to only install film at 9 locations

Credit of $65.00 per location x 27 unused locations. 1,755.00 -1,755.00

-$1,755.00

-$1,755.00

-$1,755.00

$0.00

$0.00

Page 208Item 14.



------------------------ 344 West Main Street – Marshall, MN  56258 ------------------------ 
ci.marshall.mn.us 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

  Nm 
   BUILDING SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 344 WEST MAIN STREET 
 MARSHALL, MN  56258-1313 
 PHONE:  507-537-6773 
 FAX:  507-537-6830 

 
INSPECTION REPORT 

 
DATE: 4-28-21 5-17-21 5-25-21 6-2-21 6-11-21 6-15-216-21-21 6-28-21  7-7-21  7-23-21 8-2-21 8-16-21 8/30/21 9/14/21                                                      

10-25-21 10-29-21  11/1/21  11-19-21 
OWNER:  City of Marshall 
CONTRACTOR:   Brennan Construction of Minnesota   
PROJECT:    City Hall 
PERMIT #:  2020-00006 
LOCATION:   344 W Main Street 
 

FROM: Ray Henriksen 
 Building Official 

 City of Marshall, 56258 
   
The following items were found to be non-complying or incomplete at the last inspection.  The  
“Temporary Certificate of Occupancy” expired August 20, 2021.   The following items need to 
be completed to obtain a final “Certificate of Occupancy”  . 
 
Note:  Due to status of the project, numerous items are incomplete.  Additional items will be 
amended to this report when observed. 
 
Please call to plan for a re-inspection of these items.  Please call 537-6773 to set up a time when 
we can meet with you at the project. Our office hours are 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through 
Friday. 
 
General Notes 

1. Hand and guardrails installed* (possible revision by door 123 in basement when door is revised). 
2. Provide owner’s manuals,  training, on all mechanical and electrical systems 
3. 11-1-21  Metal clad around the garage doors are not fastened and is separating. 
4. 11-1-21  Rear Canopy metal clad is damaged on the east side. 

100 Sump Rm (1 Hr. elevator shaft wall) 
1. Verify why high CFM fan runs continuous.  Time or humidistat?  Loud unit.  (Johnson 

control to 
reviewing if they can put on timer) 9-23-21 Scheduled to operate evenings only   10-29-21 11-19-21 runs continuous 

116 Restroom 
1. Wiring incomplete  DATA Wire hanging in bar joist – Access point terminals – 9-23-21 Fran to stop and complete 

10-29-21Called Fran to complete 
123 Stairs   - Bottom of stairwell 

1. 123 – Revise door clearances for compliance.  (Rated Door & Frame) 9-23-21  Door is MIA. 
2. Relocate door swipe for card reader. 9-23-21  To be installed at time of door replacement 

11-19-21  Door and frame on site /   Missing one door hardware per Scott ?   

Page 209Item 14.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z80:  T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment Project -- Consider Change Order 
No. 1 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 3.   

Background 

Information: 

This project consisted of the following: Installation of storm sewer adjacent to the stormwater 
pond north of Runnings, adjacent to Trunk Highway 23 including a manhole and backflow 
preventer. This project also included installation of sanitary sewer adjacent to Trunk 
Highway 23 and along Nwakama Street. 
 
The items on Change Order No. 1 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project 
are the result of final measurements and changes in item quantities during construction.  
 
All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications. Attached is a copy of Final 
Pay Request (No. 3) in the amount of $14,221.81. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Change Order No. 1 (Final) results in a contract decrease in the amount of ($5,237.25) and a total 
contract amount of $184,211.25.  The original contract amount was $189,448.50.   
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council approve Change Order No. 1 (Final), resulting in a contract decrease in the 
amount of ($5,237.25) and acknowledge Final Pay Request (No. 3) in the amount of $14,221.81 
for the above-referenced project to D&G Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota.   
 

 

Page 210Item 15.



Page 211Item 15.



Page 212Item 15.



Page 213Item 15.



Page 214Item 15.



Page 215Item 15.



Page 216Item 15.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-003:  South 1st Street/Greeley Street/Williams Street Reconstruction 
Project - Consider Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on 
Improvement. 

Background 

Information: 

This project consists of:  reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street 
from George Street to Greeley Street, on Greeley Street from West College Drive to 
Saratoga Street, and on Williams Street from Maple Street to George Street; sanitary 
sewer, watermain, and storm sewer will be replaced. This project will also include 
new curb & gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on one or both sides of the streets, driveway 
aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-of-way.   
 
This Feasibility Report as authorized by the City Council covers the proposed 
improvements including scope, background/existing conditions, proposed 
improvements, probable costs, proposed assessments, feasibility and proposed 
project schedule. 
 
The proposed improvements as described in the report are necessary, cost-effective, 
and feasible from an engineering standpoint.   
 
The project was presented to the Public Improvement/Transportation Committee at 
their meeting on November 22, 2021. 
 

Fiscal Impact: The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $1,559,000.  The 
total estimated project cost, including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for 
engineering and administrative costs is $1,990,000.00.  All improvements will be 
assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not limited 
to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface 
Water Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem.  Final approval of the project must 
include determination of funding sources.   
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-088, which is the Resolution 
Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement for the 
above-referenced project and setting the public hearing on improvement date 
for December 14, 2021. 
 

 

Page 217Item 16.



RESOLUTION NO. 21-088 
 

RESOLUTION RECEIVING FEASIBILITY REPORT 
AND CALLING HEARING ON IMPROVEMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution of the Council adopted November 9, 2021, a 
report has been prepared by Director of Public Works/City Engineer Jason R. Anderson with 
reference to: 
 

PROJECT ST-003:  SOUTH 1ST STREET/GREELEY STREET/WILLIAMS STREET 
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT -- This project consists of: reconstruction and utility 
replacement on South 1st Street from George Street to Greeley Street, on Greeley 
Street from West College Drive to Saratoga Street, and on Williams Street from Maple 
Street to George Street; sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer will be replaced. 
This project will also include new curb & gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on one or both sides 
of the streets, driveway aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-of-
way.   

 
 AND WHEREAS, this report was received by the Council on November 23, 2021. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Council will consider the improvements in accordance with 
the report and the assessment of the properties for all or a 
portion of the cost of the improvements pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 429 at an estimated total cost of the 
improvements of $1,990,000. 

 
2. A Public Hearing shall be held on such proposed improvements 

on the 14th day of December, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of City Hall located at 344 West Main Street, and the 
City Clerk shall give mailed and published notice of such hearing 
and improvements as required by the law. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  23rd  day of  November , 2021. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:  Jason R. Anderson, P.E., Director of Public Works/City 
Engineer 
 

Page 218Item 16.



 

 

  

FEASIBILITY REPORT 
 

Project ST-003 

S. 1st St. / Greeley St. / Williams St. Reconstruction Project 
 

November 5, 2021 

Page 219Item 16.



  - 1 - 

Table of Contents 
 

FEASIBILITY REPORT ....................................................................................................... 2 

1.0   SCOPE ........................................................................................................................... 2 

2.0   BACKGROUND / EXISTING CONDITIONS ............................................. 2 

3.0   PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ..................................................................... 4 

4.0   STATEMENT OF PROBABLE COST ............................................................ 5 

5.0   PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS ...........................................................................6 

6.0   FEASIBILITY/CONDITIONS/QUALIFICATIONS....................................6 

7.0   PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE ............................................................ 7 

APPENDIX .............................................................................................................................. 8 

PROJECT LIMITS ...............................................................................................................9 

PROJECT LAYOUTS ...................................................................................................... 10 
 

 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report 
was prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

 

By: ___________________________________ 
 Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 

Registration No. 53322 

 

 

 

  

Jason R. Anderson, P.E.
Digitally signed by Jason R. 
Anderson, P.E. 
Date: 2021.11.19 12:57:25 -06'00'

Page 220Item 16.



  - 2 - 

FEASIBILITY REPORT 
 

PROJECT ST-003 
S. 1ST ST. / GREELEY ST. / WILLIAMS ST. 

RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 

CITY OF 
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

1.0   SCOPE 
 

This Feasibility Report as authorized by the City Council, covers the following proposed improvements: 
reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street from George Street to Greeley Street, 
Greeley Street from West College Drive to East Saratoga Street, and Williams Street from George 
Street to West Maple Street. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary sewer, and 
storm sewer on South 1st Street, Greeley Street and Williams Street. Other items of work included in 
this project are pavement removal, aggregate base, bituminous surfacing, concrete surfacing, 
sidewalks, curb and gutter and other minor work. 

 

 

2.0   BACKGROUND / EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 

Street 
 
City records indicate that these streets were originally constructed generally in the 1950’s. The original 
pavement section does not meet the City’s current standards for thickness and load rating. The 
existing pavement surface is beginning to show its age with considerable cracking. There are 
numerous patches on Williams Street due to pavement degradation. 

The existing street width varies between 30 and 40-FT as measured from back of curb to back of curb. 
The segment of South 1st Street between George Street and Greeley Street measures approximately 
40-FT, the segment of Greeley Street between West College Drive and East Saratoga Street measures 
approximately 38-FT, and the segment of Williams Street between George Street and Maple Street 
measures approximately 30-FT. Currently, the existing segment of South 1st Street and Greeley Street 
is wide enough to accommodate two travel lanes with parallel parking on both sides of the street. The 
existing segment of Williams Street is wide enough to accommodate two travel lanes and one parking 
lane. Currently, Williams Street operates with two-way traffic and parallel parking on both sides. Due 
to the limited traffic, vehicles are generally able to navigate the area.  

Page 221Item 16.



  - 3 - 

There is currently 4-FT wide sidewalk on the west side of South 1st Street between George Street and 
Greeley Street. There is 4-FT wide sidewalk on the east side on South 1st Street only between Greeley 
Street and the walk “dead-ends” at DeSchepper Street with no clear connection. There is 4-FT wide 
sidewalk on the south side of Greeley Street between West College Drive and East Saratoga Street. 
There is a 6-FT sidewalk on the north side of Greeley only between West College Drive and South 1st 
Street with a pedestrian ramp to cross without a receiving ramp on the other side of the street. 
Williams Street currently has no sidewalk on either side of the street. 

The sidewalk along South 1st Street has exhibited signs of issues with cracking, buckling, and heaving 
observed. Some of the issues seen on South 1st Street are the result of trees planted adjacent to the 
sidewalk that have matured leading to trunks and roots heaving the existing sidewalk. The sidewalk 
on the south side along Greeley Street has exhibited similar issues of age including cracking and 
buckling. The sidewalk on the north side of Greeley Street was recently constructed and would be left 
in place if feasible. Several of the existing pedestrian ramps are not ADA compliant. 

 

Utilities 

 

The existing watermain along South 1st Street is 4” ductile iron pipe (DIP) between Greeley Street and 
approximately 150 feet south of Maple Street and 6” DIP on the remaining segment south to George 
Street. Homes on the east side of South 1st Street between DeSchepper Street and approximately 150 
feet south of Maple Street are served off a 4” DIP watermain that runs through the alleyway. The 
remaining homes should be served from the watermain under South First Street. The existing 
watermain under Greeley Street is a 4” DIP that runs between West College Drive and Lawrence 
Street. A 6” polyvinyl chloride (PVC) watermain was stubbed and capped through the Z64 (Saratoga 
Street Reconstruction) project in 2018 for future watermain looping. The existing watermain along 
Williams Street is 4” DIP. All of the 4” DIP in this project area is in poor condition, undersized, and do 
not provide for sufficient fire hydrant pressures for today’s standards.  

The existing sanitary sewer main along South 1st Street between DeSchepper Street and 
approximately 150 feet south of Maple Street is 10” vitrified clay pipe (VCP). The homes on the west 
side of South 1st Street in this segment are served by this sanitary sewer main. Homes on the east side 
of the street in this segment are served by a 10” sanitary main in the alleyway between South 1st 
Street and Lawrence Street. The existing sanitary sewer main along Greeley Street extends from West 
College Drive to the southeast approximately 200 feet. The first 3 properties on the south side of the 
street are served by this main. The remaining 3 homes on the south side continuing along Greeley 
Street are served into the manhole and main that extends across the Schwan’s property towards 
Saratoga Street. There is no sanitary sewer main on Greeley Street between South 1st Street and 
Lawrence Street. Between Lawrence Street and Saratoga Street, the existing sanitary sewer main is a 
12” VCP. There is new (as of 2018) 12” PVC sanitary sewer main at the limits of the Z64 (Saratoga 
Street Reconstruction) project. The existing sanitary sewer main on Williams Street extends south 
from Maple Street approximately 275 feet and serves the 5 homes contained within Williams Street. 
The corner lots on Williams Street are served by the adjacent streets. The age and condition of the 
sewer in these segments make this sewer a good candidate for replacement with this project. There 
is an existing sanitary sewer force main that extends from the lift station at the intersection South 1st 
Street and DeSchepper Street. This force main was recently constructed and in very good condition. 
Replacement of the force main is not part of the scope of this project. 

There are limited segments of separate existing storm sewer. Catch basins at the intersection of South 
1st Street and DeSchepper Street drain into a manhole just north of the intersection. A 15” reinforced 
concrete storm sewer continues downstream for approximately 60 feet to another manhole. From 
that point, the storm sewer continues downstream to the west through side yards in a 21” reinforced 

Page 222Item 16.



  - 4 - 

concrete pipe. The other segment of existing storm sewer exists on Williams Street. There are two 
catch basins approximately 155 feet north of George Street that drain into a structure and continue 
downstream in an 18” reinforced concrete pipe. From that pipe, the storm sewer drains to George 
Street and continues to the east. The pipe system is undersized for the existing fully developed 
watershed, and various sections of the corridor exhibit street flooding during heavier rain events. 

   

 

3.0   PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Street 

 
A bituminous pavement section will be proposed and discussed in this feasibility report. Staff is 
proposing a street section comprised of 4” of bituminous surfacing and 12” of Class 5 aggregate base. 
A geotextile fabric will be placed on the subgrade prior to the placement of the aggregate base. A 6” 
perforated drain tile shall be installed at the back of the curb below the aggregate base to provide 
subsurface drainage for the street section. 

The proposed roadway will be 37-FT travel way (as measured from curb face to curb face) on South 
1st Street and Greeley Street. The project proposes two 11-FT travel lanes and two 7.5-FT parallel 
parking lanes. The proposed segment of South 1st Street between George Street and Greeley Street 
will be 2-FT narrower than the existing street. The proposed segment of Greeley Street will 
approximately match the width of the existing street. The proposed roadway on Williams Street (as 
measured from curb face to curb face) will be 28.5-FT. The project proposes two 10-FT travel lanes, 
and two 4.25-FT shoulders to accommodate on-street parallel parking. It is the opinion of staff that 
the proposed road widths will be adequate to serve the corridors. The proposed segment of Williams 
Street between George Street and Maple Street will approximately match the width of the existing 
street. 

The project is proposing to replace the existing sidewalk on the west side of South 1st Street between 
George Street and Maple Street with a 5-FT sidewalk with a 1-FT grass buffer. A 5-FT sidewalk with a 
1-FT grass buffer is proposed on both sides of South 1st Street between Maple Street and Greeley 
Street. This replaces existing sidewalk on the west side of South 1st Street and the east side between 
DeSchepper Street and Greeley Street. There is currently no existing sidewalk adjacent to South 1st 
Street between Maple Street and DeSchepper Street. A new crossing across South 1st Street would be 
provided at Maple Street and provide the ability for a potential sidewalk connection to the east on 
Maple Street in a future project. Sidewalk was not proposed on the east side of South 1st Street 
between George Street and Maple Street due to the lack of ability to provide connectivity, utility, and 
mature tree conflicts. A 5-FT sidewalk with a 1-FT grass buffer is proposed to replace the existing 
sidewalk on the south side of Greeley Street between West College Drive and Saratoga Street. A 6-FT 
sidewalk is proposed on the north side of Greeley Street between South 1st Street and Saratoga Street. 
There is currently no existing sidewalk adjacent to Greeley Street in this segment and the proposed 
sidewalk would aim to connect directly to the existing 6-FT sidewalk west of South 1st Street. The 

Page 223Item 16.



  - 5 - 

existing 6-FT sidewalk on the north side of Greeley Street between West College Drive and South 1st 
Street will remain in place where feasible. 

 

Utilities 

 

The proposed utility improvements include replacing existing VCP sanitary sewer, existing DIP 
watermain, and existing storm sewer.  

The watermain improvements will consist of replacing all DIP watermain with Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) 
watermain pipe. Watermain improvements are planned in close coordination with MMU staff input. 
The existing 4” and 6” DIP in the project will be replaced with 6” PVC pipe. A new 6” PVC watermain 
will be extended on Greeley Street from Lawrence Street to the existing capped 6” PVC watermain at 
Saratoga Street, connecting the new main on Greeley Street and the existing main on Saratoga Street 
to better meet MMU water system goals. In the segment of South 1st Street between DeSchepper 
Street and approx. 150 feet south of Maple Street, where the homes are served with water from the 
watermain in the alley, new water services will be extended from the proposed watermain along 
South 1st Street to the property line to allow for a potential MMU project in the future to disconnect 
these homes from the watermain in the alleyway and abandon that watermain. 

The sanitary sewer system improvements will include replacing all manholes, sewer main, and sewer 
services along South 1st Street and Williams Street. Generally, the VCP main will be replaced with 
8” PVC main. A new 8” PVC main will be constructed along Greeley Street between West College Drive 
and Saratoga Street. This new main would serve all the properties on Greeley Street between West 
College Drive and South 1st Street and effectively abandon the existing sanitary main through the 
Schwan’s property. All sewer services will be replaced to the right-of-way (ROW) with a minimum 
4” pipe size.  

The existing storm sewer pipe along Williams Street will be replaced with new reinforced concrete 
pipe. The catch basin on the west side of Williams Street is proposed to be doubled to accommodate 
the amount of storm water runoff that enters this catch basin. At the intersection of South 1st Street 
and DeSchepper Street, the project is proposing to construct additional catch basins and increase 
select locations to double catch basins. The intent of the additional catch basins and doubling of catch 
basins is to reduce the amount of street flooding that occurs in this area. The work in this area will 
also include replacing all catch basin leads, existing manholes, existing storm sewer main extending 
to the north. 

 

 

4.0   STATEMENT OF PROBABLE COST 
 

The estimated costs to complete the proposed improvements are shown below.  The estimated 
construction costs include a 10% allowance for contingencies and a 16% allowance for administrative 

Page 224Item 16.



  - 6 - 

and engineering costs.  The unit prices for each item of work used in determining the estimated cost 
of construction is based on previous projects similar in nature and is subject to change. 

 

Street and Curb and Gutter   $937,000.00 

Watermain Replacement   $275,000.00 

Sanitary Sewer Replacement    $267,000.00 

Storm Sewer Replacement        $80,000.00 

Subtotal Estimated Construction Cost   $1,559,000.00 

Contingencies (10%)       $156,000.00 

Total Estimated Construction Cost   $1,715,000.00 

Estimated Engineering, & Administration (16%)      $275,000.00 

Total Estimated Project Cost   $1,990,000.00 

 

 

5.0   PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
 

The adjacent properties will not be assessed for the watermain improvements.  All costs for 
watermain and related work will be paid by MMU. 

The adjacent properties will not be assessed for sanitary sewer main improvements. All costs for 
sanitary sewer main will be paid by the City of Marshall Wastewater Department. Sanitary sewer 
service lines and connection points to the main will be assessed to the adjacent property owners 
according to current sanitary sewer assessment procedures. 

Costs for the street replacements will be partially assessed to the adjacent property owners in 
accordance with the most recent Special Assessment Policy and partially funded by the Wastewater 
Department, MMU, and Surface Water Management Utility fund.  

A preliminary assessment roll showing the estimated assessments for each benefiting parcel, City 
Participation, and utility participation will be prepared at a later date for consideration by the City 
Council in accordance with the most recent Special Assessment Policy. 

 

 

6.0   FEASIBILITY/CONDITIONS/QUALIFICATIONS 
 

The proposed improvements as described in this report are necessary, cost-effective, and feasible 
from an engineering standpoint.  The feasibility of this project is contingent upon the findings of the 
City Council pertaining to project financing and public input.   

Page 225Item 16.



  - 7 - 

 

 

7.0   PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 

The following is the anticipated schedule for the project, assuming the City Council elects to proceed 
with the proposed improvements. 

 

December 14, 2021 Public Hearing on Improvement/Order Plans & Specs 

January 11, 2022 Approve Plans & Specs/Authorize Call for Bids 

January 14 - February 2, 2022 Advertise for Bids 

February 2, 2022 Bid Opening Date 

February 8, 2022 Award Contract 

April 18, 2022 Notice to Proceed 

May 2022 Begin Construction 

September 13, 2022 Public Hearing on Assessment/Adopt Assessment 

September 2022 End Construction 

  

Page 226Item 16.



  - 8 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 
 

  

Page 227Item 16.



Page 228Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/4/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FIRST ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELEY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELEY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. COLLEGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE ST.



Page 229Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/29/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st Street (George to Maple)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



Page 230Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/29/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st Street (Maple to DeSchepper)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



Page 231Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/29/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st Street (DeSchepper to Greeley)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



Page 232Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GREELY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GREELY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE DRIVE (MN 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/29/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greeley Street (College to S. 1st)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



Page 233Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GREELY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/29/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greeley Street (S. 1st to Saratoga)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



Page 234Item 16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/29/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Williams Street (George to Maple)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-004:  Halbur Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution 
Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement. 

Background 

Information: 

This project consists of: reconstruction and utility replacement on Halbur Road from 
Michigan Street to Erie Road (CR 33); sanitary sewer and storm sewer will be replaced 
with a concrete paved surfacing. This project will also include new curb & gutter, 
driveway aprons, and sewer services to the right-of-way.  
 
This Feasibility Report as authorized by the City Council covers the proposed 
improvements including scope, background/existing conditions, proposed 
improvements, probable costs, proposed assessments, feasibility and proposed 
project schedule. 
 
The proposed improvements as described in the report are necessary, cost-effective, 
and feasible from an engineering standpoint.   
 
The project was presented to the Public Improvement/Transportation Committee at 
their meeting on November 22, 2021. 
 

Fiscal Impact: The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $728,000.  The 
total estimated project cost, including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for 
engineering and administrative costs is $929,000.  All improvements will be assessed 
according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not limited to 
participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface 
Water Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem.  Final approval of the project must 
include determination of funding sources.   
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-089, which is the Resolution 
Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement for the 
above-referenced project and setting the public hearing on improvement date 
for December 14, 2021. 
 

 

Page 235Item 17.



RESOLUTION NO. 21-089 
 

RESOLUTION RECEIVING FEASIBILITY REPORT 
AND CALLING HEARING ON IMPROVEMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution of the Council adopted November 9, 2021, a report 
has been prepared by Director of Public Works/City Engineer Jason R. Anderson with 
reference to: 
 

PROJECT ST-004: HALBUR ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT -- This project 
consists of: reconstruction and utility replacement on Halbur Road from Michigan Street to 
Erie Road (CR 33); sanitary sewer and storm sewer will be replaced with a concrete paved 
surfacing. This project will also include new curb & gutter, driveway aprons, and sewer 
services to the right-of-way.   

 
 AND WHEREAS, this report was received by the Council on November 23, 2021. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Council will consider the improvements in accordance with the 
report and the assessment of the properties for all or a portion of 
the cost of the improvements pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 429 at an estimated total cost of the improvements 
of $929,000. 

 
2. A Public Hearing shall be held on such proposed improvements 

on the 14th day of December, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of City Hall located at 344 West Main Street, and the City 
Clerk shall give mailed and published notice of such hearing and 
improvements as required by the law. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  23rd  day of  November , 2021. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:  Jason R. Anderson, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 

Page 236Item 17.



 

 

  

FEASIBILITY REPORT 
 

Project ST-004 

Halbur Road Reconstruction Project 

 
November 15, 2021 

Page 237Item 17.



  - 1 - 

Table of Contents 
 

FEASIBILITY REPORT ....................................................................................................... 2 

1.0   SCOPE ........................................................................................................................... 2 

2.0   BACKGROUND / EXISTING CONDITIONS ............................................. 2 

3.0   PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ...................................................................... 3 

4.0   STATEMENT OF PROBABLE COST ........................................................... 4 

5.0   PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS .......................................................................... 4 

6.0   FEASIBILITY/CONDITIONS/QUALIFICATIONS.................................... 5 

7.0   PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE ............................................................ 5 

APPENDIX ...............................................................................................................................6 

PROJECT LIMITS ............................................................................................................... 7 

EXISTING PHOTOS ......................................................................................................... 8 

PROJECT LAYOUTS ....................................................................................................... 11 
 

 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report 
was prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

 

By: ___________________________________ 
 Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 

Registration No. 53322 

 

 

 

  

Jason R. Anderson, P.E.
Digitally signed by Jason R. Anderson, 
P.E. 
Date: 2021.11.18 08:51:58 -06'00'

Page 238Item 17.



  - 2 - 

FEASIBILITY REPORT 
 

PROJECT ST-004 
HALBUR ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

 

CITY OF 
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

1.0   SCOPE 
 

This Feasibility Report, as authorized by the City Council, covers the following proposed 
improvements: reconstruction and utility replacement on Halbur Road from Michigan Road to Erie 
Road (County Road 33). Sanitary sewer and storm sewer utilities will be replaced. Watermain is not 
proposed to be replaced under this project. Other items of work included in this project are pavement 
removal, aggregate base, concrete surfacing, curb and gutter and other minor work. 

 

 

2.0   BACKGROUND / EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 

Street 
 
City records indicate that this street was originally constructed in 1978. The original pavement section 
does not meet the City’s current standards for thickness and load rating. The existing pavement 
surface is beginning to show its age with considerable cracking. There are numerous patches due to 
pavement degradation. There are several areas with significant surface drainage issues. 

The existing street width is 43-FT as measured from back of curb to back of curb. Currently, the 
existing segment of Halbur Road is wide enough to accommodate two travel lanes with parallel 
parking on both sides of the street. There is currently no sidewalk on Halbur Road and no potential 
sidewalk connections on Michigan Road or Erie Road. 

 

Utilities 

 

The existing watermain Halbur Road is 8” polyvinyl chloride pipe (PVC) between Michigan Road and 
Erie Road. The 8” PVC in this project area is in acceptable condition and is not proposed for 
replacement under this project.  

Page 239Item 17.



  - 3 - 

The existing sanitary sewer main along Halbur Road is 8” vitrified clay pipe (VCP). The properties in 
this segment are served by this sanitary sewer main. The age and condition of the sewer in these 
segments make this sewer a good candidate for replacement with this project.  

There are limited segments of separate existing storm sewer. There are currently two catch basins at 
the approximate center of the segment of Halbur Road. These two catch basins drain into a structure 
to the west that connects with a 24” main that runs along the west side of Halbur Road between 
Michigan Road and the catch basins. These connections drain into a 36” storm sewer main that outlets 
into the stormwater pond to the west. There are two other existing catch basins on Halbur Road at 
the intersection of Erie Road. These two catch basins drain into a 33” storm sewer main that runs to 
the west and outfalls into the stormwater pond. The storm sewer mains in this area are reinforced 
concrete pipe (RCP). There is also an 8” tile line that runs adjacent to the 24” storm sewer main on 
the west side between Michigan Road and the midpoint of the Halbur Road segment. The project is 
proposed to include replacement of the catch basins but not the storm sewer mains or tile line.  

   

 

3.0   PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Street 

 
A concrete pavement section will be proposed and discussed in this feasibility report. Staff is 
proposing a street section comprised of 7” of concrete surfacing and 6” of Class 5 aggregate base. A 
geotextile fabric will be placed on the subgrade prior to the placement of the aggregate base. A 6” 
perforated drain tile shall be installed at the back of the curb below the aggregate base to provide 
subsurface drainage for the street section. 

The proposed roadway will be 36-FT travel way (as measured from back of curb to back of curb) on 
Halbur Road. The project proposes two 11-FT travel lanes and two 5-FT shoulders. The proposed 
segment of Halbur Road will be 7-FT narrower than the existing street. Truck turning movements were 
done using CAD drafting software to verify that trucks were able to exit driveways without hitting the 
proposed curb. It is the opinion of staff that the proposed road widths will be adequate to serve the 
corridor. No sidewalk is proposed to be included with this project. 

 

Utilities 

 

The proposed utility improvements include replacing existing VCP sanitary sewer and existing storm 
sewer catch basins. No watermain will be replaced with this project. 

The sanitary sewer system improvements will include replacing all manholes, sewer main, and sewer 
services along Halbur Road. The VCP main will be replaced with 8” PVC main. All sewer services will 
be replaced to the right-of-way (ROW) with a minimum 4” pipe size.  

The existing storm sewer main along the west side of Halbur Road will be left in place. The catch basins 
and catch basin leads under Halbur Road would be replaced under this project. A hydraulic study will 

Page 240Item 17.



  - 4 - 

be completed to verify the capacity of the existing catch basins and determine if additional catch 
basins would be required to reduce street flooding during large storm events. 

 

 

4.0   STATEMENT OF PROBABLE COST 
 

The estimated costs to complete the proposed improvements are shown below.  The estimated 
construction costs include a 10% allowance for contingencies and a 16% allowance for administrative 
and engineering costs.  The unit prices for each item of work used in determining the estimated cost 
of construction is based on previous projects similar in nature and is subject to change. 

 

Street and Curb and Gutter   $560,000.00 

Sanitary Sewer Replacement    $146,000.00 

Storm Sewer Replacement        $22,000.00 

Subtotal Estimated Construction Cost   $728,000.00 

Contingencies (10%)       $73,000.00 

Total Estimated Construction Cost   $801,000.00 

Estimated Engineering, & Administration (16%)      $128,000.00 

Total Estimated Project Cost   $929,000.00 

 

 

5.0   PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
 

The adjacent properties will not be assessed for sanitary sewer main improvements. All costs for 
sanitary sewer main will be paid by the City of Marshall Wastewater Department. Sanitary sewer 
service lines and connection points to the main will be assessed to the adjacent property owners 
according to current sanitary sewer assessment procedures. 

Costs for the street replacements will be partially assessed to the adjacent property owners in 
accordance with the most recent Special Assessment Policy and partially funded by the Wastewater 
Department, MMU, and Surface Water Management Utility fund.  

A preliminary assessment roll showing the estimated assessments for each benefiting parcel, City 
Participation, and utility participation will be prepared at a later date for consideration by the City 
Council in accordance with the most recent Special Assessment Policy. 

 

 

Page 241Item 17.



  - 5 - 

6.0   FEASIBILITY/CONDITIONS/QUALIFICATIONS 
 

The proposed improvements as described in this report are necessary, cost-effective, and feasible 
from an engineering standpoint.  The feasibility of this project is contingent upon the findings of the 
City Council pertaining to project financing and public input.   

 

 

7.0   PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 

The following is the anticipated schedule for the project, assuming the City Council elects to proceed 
with the proposed improvements. 

 

December 14, 2021 Public Hearing on Improvement/Order Plans & Specs 

January 11, 2022 Approve Plans & Specs/Authorize Call for Bids 

January 14 - February 2, 2022 Advertise for Bids 

February 2, 2022 Bid Opening Date 

February 8, 2022 Award Contract 

April 18, 2022 Notice to Proceed 

May 2022 Begin Construction 

September 13, 2022 Public Hearing on Assessment/Adopt Assessment 

September 2022 End Construction 

  

Page 242Item 17.



  - 6 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 
 

  

Page 243Item 17.



Page 244Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/4/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
Halbur Road Reconstruction Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIE RD. (CR 33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN AVE.



  - 8 - 

EXISTING PHOTOS 
 

 

Page 245Item 17.



  - 9 - 
Page 246Item 17.



  - 10 - 

  

Page 247Item 17.



Page 248Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



Page 249Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 33/ERIE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



Page 250Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 33/ERIE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE TRACKING - WB-40 TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



Page 251Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALBUR ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE TRACKING - WB-62 TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: MPCA Chloride Reduction Grant. 

Background 

Information: 

The MPCA is offering a chloride reduction grant that has an application deadline of 
December 10, 2021. The MPCA is looking for an organization to work with a 
community or multiple communities that are in need of chloride reductions. The goal 
of the project is to develop a strategy to identify, prioritize, educate, and assist 
residents, businesses, and institutions to upgrade, replace, or optimize their existing 
water softening systems.  
 
Bolton & Menk has approached the City of Marshall with this opportunity. Bolton & 
Menk is proposing to work with both Marshall and Worthington to secure the 
$250,000 grant. The grant requires a 25% match which would require a $31,250 
investment from each community if we both move forward. Bolton and Menk is 
proposing a pilot rebate program for replacement of water softeners to high 
efficiency units that are properly configured, along with some video educational 
information. The rebate would likely be focused on replacement of old “time-based” 
softeners to new “demand-based” systems that recharge based on actual water 
usage. Below is a preliminary proposed cost outline from Bolton & Menk: 
 

- Rebates or other incentives--$100,000 for each community 
- Preparation of rebate program and tracking (Engineering)--$50,000 
- Preparation of educational information (Engineering)--$50,000 
- Final reporting to MPCA--$12,500 

 
Based on the above numbers, if the City is willing to contribute $31,250, we will end 
up with $100,000 of money to invest into a rebate program or other incentive type 
of program, as well as having the engineering services to set up and administer the 
program covered by Bolton & Menk.  
 
City staff has not had enough time to completely work through how the process could 
work for us, but in principal, we believe this is a good opportunity to secure some 
extra funding and program services to help us meet our upcoming chloride limit. 
Bolton & Menk requires a letter of support from the City to submit along with the 
grant application.  
 

Fiscal Impact: City contribution investment in the amount of $31,250. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council authorize City staff to work with Bolton & Menk to submit for this 
MPCA Chloride Reduction Grant opportunity.  

 
Page 252Item 18.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Cable Commission, Community Services Advisory Board, Economic Development 

Authority 

Edblom – Planning Commission, Public Housing Commission 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority, Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission, 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission 

Labat – Adult Community Center Commission, Convention & Visitors Bureau, Library Board, 

Marshall Area Transit Committee 

Lozinski – Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory Board 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 253Item 19.



Page 254Item 24.



Page 255Item 24.



Page 256Item 24.



City of Marshall, Minnesota
Cash & Investments

10/31/2021
 

Par Rate
CASH & INVESTMENTS:

Checking -Bremer 2,925,906.26 0.00%
Money Market - Bremer 4,426,241.44 0.02%
Money Market - Bank of the West 3,384,460.92 0.15%
Money Market - US Bank 9,126.22 0.03%
Money Market - US Bank (ARP Funds) 713,604.05 0.03%
Money Market - Wells Fargo 1,024,635.08 0.03%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 1,000,000.00 0.40%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 1,000,000.00 0.40%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 1,000,000.00 0.40%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 5,000,000.00 0.18%
Certificate of Deposit - Wells Fargo 245,000.00 1.80%
Certificate of Deposit - Wells Fargo 245,000.00 1.70%
Investment Portfolio - General Fund 2,740,415.40
Investment Portfolio - WW/SW Capital Reserve 3,540,187.27
Investment Portfolio - Endowment Fund 2,072,206.01
Municipal - US Bank 4,840,000.00 0.21% Average
Certicate of Deposit - US Bank 245,000.00 0.60%
Certicate of Deposit - US Bank 245,000.00 0.60%
Agency - US Bank 4,250,000.00 0.24% Average

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 38,906,782.65

 Cash
2,925,906.26

8%

Money Market
9,558,067.71

25%

Certificate of Deposit
8,980,000.00

23%
Managed Investments

8,352,808.68
21%

Municipal
4,840,000.00

12%

Agency
4,250,000.00

11%

CASH & INVESTMENTS

Page 257Item 24.



Page 258Item 24.



Marshall-Lyon County Library 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

October 11th, 2021 
  

Board Members Present: Michael Murray, Russ Labat, Paul Graupmann, Linda Baun, Ruth Bot, Eric 
DeGroot, Paula Botsford, and Saara Raappana.  Staff Present: Director Michele A. Leininger and 
Christine DeGroot.  Others Present:   
 
Called to order at 4:00 p.m. by M. Murray, President.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion made by L. Baun, seconded by R. Labat to adopt the agenda as presented.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- 
M. Murray, R. Labat, L. Baun, R. Bot, E. DeGroot, S. Raappana, and P. Botsford.  No: None.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
P. Graupmann arrived 
 
Motion made by R. Labat, seconded by E. DeGroot to adopt the Consent Agenda.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- M. 
Murray, R. Labat, P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, L. Baun, R. Bot, S. Raappana, and P. Botsford.  No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Old Business: 

COVID 19 Re-Opening Update: Saturdays and Wednesday evenings are slower at the Library.  
Circulation numbers are slowly going up.  The community room is less busy with the surge in COVID-
19 cases.  The three services that are still on pause are: in-home daycare programming, opening the 
study rooms, and reopening the play area in the Children’s Department.  We have had the first positive 
staff member since last Summer.  We have not had to quarantine any other staff members due to how 
it fell with their schedule.  The Library does not anticipate changing any current services or programs.  
There was discussion on redistributing the hours that the Library is open.  It was decided to wait and 
see where the demand is the greatest and then adjust the hours.       

The Library has not seen an increase in students from Southview Elementary School after 
school.  There is still a large number of Marshall Middle School students inside the building, outside, 
and biking through the parking lot.  Currently, there has not been a large group of Marshall Middle 
School students causing problems like in past years.  There continues to be a significant number of 
parents that pick up their children in the Library parking lot.  There have been complaints from 
parents who meet their children here after school to use the Library and not being able to find a 
parking spot.  There was discussion on reaching out to the Marshall Middle School to encourage 
parents not to pick up their children in the Library parking lot and encourage the children who bike to 
use the sidewalks instead of going through the Library parking lot.     
 

2022 Draft Budget: Director Leininger has met with someone from the City and the County in 
regards to the 2022 Budget.  There was discussion on doing the technology and/or the GEO thermal 
not in the operating budget but as a separate cost.  The City is looking at other bids for medical 
insurance, so there should be cost savings with the medical insurance.  Hopefully, by the November 
meeting, we will have a better idea of the 2022 Budget. 

Page 259Item 24.



R. Labat brought up the electric bill and the savings for this year.  Director Leininger proposed 
using part of the savings to replace some of the existing canister lights with LED bulbs.  The main focus 
would be on the lights in the public areas and the back administrative hallway.  R. Labat proposed 
using up to $3,000 on new LED lights.  There was no opposition.  This should enable getting close to 
half the canister lights in the Library switched over to LED lights by the end of the year.     

 
New Business –  
 

 Policy Review- Parking Lot:  There were no changes to the existing Parking Lot Policy.  
Motion made by P. Graupmann to reapprove the Parking Lot Policy, seconded by S. Raappana.  Roll Call 
Vote: Yes- M. Murray, R. Labat, P. Graupmann, L. Baun, R. Bot, E. DeGroot, P. Botsford, and S. Raappana.  
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 
S. Raappana left 

 
Health Care Savings Plan (HCSP):  The HCSP contributions stayed the same as two years ago 

when it was up for renewal.  Motion made by L. Baun, seconded by P. Botsford to approve the HCSP.  
Roll Call Vote:  Yes- M. Murray, R. Labat, P. Graupmann, L. Baun, R. Bot, E. DeGroot, and P. Botsford.    
 
 
Reports 

 
Director’s Report –  Director Leininger and P. Nemes attended the Minnesota Library Association 
Conference last week virtually.  They did a presentation on the Library of Amusements and how 
during a pandemic they were able to expand the amount of items for people to check out.  They 
increased the number of toys, games, binge boxes, cake pans, and children’s puzzles for check out.   

For the November meeting, there will be a draft for a 3 Year Strategic Plan, the Materials 
Lending Policy for review, and an End of the Year Projection Budget for 2021.   Anita Gaul will not be 
able to continue on the Board due to her teaching schedule.  So, there will be an opening on the Board 
for a City Representative member.  We will be applying for a Marshall Community Foundation Grant 
for two new Bottle Filling Stations in the Library.  One will be by the main entrance and the second one 
will be in the Children’s area with a Bottle Filling Station and Children’s water fountain.     
  
Board President Report: M. Murray has recently started using Hoopla.  He has really enjoyed using it 
and encourages others to try it.  The Minnesota Orchestra won Gramophone’s 2021 Orchestra of the 
Year.      
 
Friends:  None.     
 
Plum Creek: They did hire a new director for Plum Creek.  Her name is Elizabeth Hoffman.  She will 
start October 25th.  Director Leininger will stay on with Plum Creek until the end of the year to make 
the transition as smooth as possible.       
 
Motion by R. Bot, seconded by R. Labat to adjourn at 5:20 p.m.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Christine DeGroot 

Page 260Item 24.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL  
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Category: CLOSED SESSION 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. §13D.05 subd. 3(b). Meeting may be closed pursuant to 
Attorney-Client privilege.  

Background 

Information: 

City Attorney Dennis Simpson intends to advise Mayor and Council as to the status of pending 
litigation initiated by Double R. Rentals, Limited Liability Partnership vs. City of Marshall and 
MMU, and to also provide a status update regarding Broadmoor Valley. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: That the City Council proceed in closed session to discuss pending litigation. 

 

Page 261Item 25.



2021 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

 

January 

1. January 12, 2021 
2. January 26, 2021 

February 

1. February 09, 2021 
2. February 23, 2021 

March 

1. March 09, 2021 
2. March 23, 2021 

April 

1. April 13, 2021 
2. April 27, 2021 

May 

1. May 11, 2021 
2. May 25, 2021 

June 

1. June 08, 2021 
2. June 22. 2021 

July 

1. July 13, 2021 
2. July 27, 2021 

August 

1. August 10, 2021 
2. August 24, 2021 

September 

1. September 14, 2021 
2. September 28, 2021 

October 

1. October 12, 2021 
2. October 26, 2021 

November 

1. November 09, 2021 
2. November 23, 2021 

December 

1. December 14, 2021 
2. December 28, 2021

 

2021 Uniform Election Dates 

 February 09, 2021 

 April 134, 2021 

 May 11, 2021 

 August 10, 2021 

 November 2, 2021

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 

body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 

meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 

taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 

meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 262Item 26.



 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

November 
 11/23 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall  

 11/23 Budget Work Session, at or after 7:00 PM, City Hall 

 

December 
 12/14 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 12/14 TNT Meeting, 6:00 PM, City Hall (During regular meeting) 

 12/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall  

 

January (2022) 
 01/11 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 01/25 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

 

Page 263Item 26.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider approval of the minutes from the work session, special meeting, and regular meeting held on November 9, 2021.
	Agenda Memo
	2021_11_09 Work Session
	2021_11_09 Special Meeting
	2021_11_09 Regular Meeting

	Item 2.	Consider authorization to approve Towing and Storage Agreement.
	Agenda Memo
	Towing and Storage Agreement_22-23
	Bid Form_Pulver 22_23
	ARTICLE_III.___VEHICLE_TOWING_AND_IMPOUNDMENT

	Item 3.	Consider approval of a permit to allow  Alcoholic Beverages at City-Owned Facilities.
	Agenda Memo
	ABCFP_CVB

	Item 4.	Surplus Bicycles
	Surplus bicycles 11-23-21

	Item 5.	Surplus Vehicles
	Surplus vehicles Agenda
	Surplus Vehicles

	Item 6.	Surplus Items - Wastewater Department
	WWTF Surplus 2021-11-23
	WWTF Surplus (Pics)

	Item 7.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Friends of the Orchestra, LTD
	Agenda Memo
	Temp. FO_Redacted

	Item 8.	billing
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 9.	Consider Approval of the 2022 COM and MMU Partnership Agreement
	Agenda Memo
	Partnership Agreement Final for COM and MMU 11-23-2022
	Partnership Agreement Draft 10-25-2021

	Item 10.	Consideration for approval of Amended Memorandum of Understanding with Marshall Amateur Hockey Association (MAHA) regarding Ice Time fees and Food Service Agreement 2021 – 2029.
	MAHA MOU Agenda Item 11-23-21
	Signed MAHA MOU

	Item 11.	Consider request of Shades of the Past Car Club for Roll-In on May 5, 2022.
	Shades of the Past Roll-In  2022_05_05
	Shades of the Past Roll-In  2022-05-05
	Shades of the Past Detour Plan

	Item 12.	SMSU Data Center Contract
	ITEM-Staff-SMSU Data Center Contract
	7_IncomeContract_City of Marshall 20211115

	Item 13.	Project ST-007:  2022 UCAP Bus Shelter Project - Memorandum of Understanding between Community Transit of United Community Action Partnership and the City of Marshall.
	Bus Shelter Project - MOU (Council memo)
	MOU-ADA and Passenger Stop Improvements
	ST-007 - PI-T Layouts

	Item 14.	City Hall Final Change Order 15
	ITEM-CO 15
	777.01-G701-2017-CO15- Form Draft - For review-reduced
	344 W Main St. - Updated   11-19-2021  Final Inspection Report

	Item 15.	Project Z80:  T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment Project – Consider Change Order No.1 (Final) and Final Pay Request No. 3.
	Change Order 1 (Final) and Final App 3 (Z80)
	Z80 - Final Change Order and Payment - Signed

	Item 16.	Project ST-003:  South 1st Street/Greeley Street/Williams Street Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement.
	Receive Report (ST-003)
	ST-003 - Feasibility Report_Signed

	Item 17.	Project ST-004:  Halbur Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement.
	Receive Report (ST-004)
	ST-004 - Feasibility Report Signed

	Item 18.	MPCA Chloride Reduction Grant
	WWTF MPCA Chloride Grant

	Item 19.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo

	Item 24.	Information Only
	11_23 PERMITS
	2021-10 Portfolio & Council
	PHC Minutes
	Oct_2021Minutes_Approved

	Item 25.	Closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. §13D.05 subd. 3(b). Meeting may be closed pursuant to Attorney-Client privilege.
	City Agenda Item 11-23-21

	Item 26.	Upcoming Meetings
	2021 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location(07_13)
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

